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Financial Highlights

MHBRHE
Year ended 31 December
BZE+t-A=+-HLFE
2022 2021
—E-C—fF —E-—F
HKS$ million HK$ million % Change
BEET BEAT BEE DL
Revenue A
OEM Business [RFBEEET 1,197.0 1,122.1 7%
Fashion Retail Business T E B 501.0 4439 13%
Property Investment Business ES S £ 59.8 433 33%
1,757.8 1,609.3 9%
Operating loss KEEE (136.9) (312.2)
Loss attributable to the Company's equity A2 &) AL B A (L EIE
holders (151.7) (333.3)
Equity attributable to the Company’s RATRERE ARG ER
equity holders 2,334.1 2,680.8
Equity per share (HK$) Sz (BT 1.12 1.29
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On behalf of the board of directors of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited, | hereby present the annual operation report of the Company
and its subsidiaries for 2022.

In 2022, due to a series of dramatic changes in the global market caused
by the conflict between Russia and Ukraine, as well as the global inflation
resulting from the impact of the pandemic and the ripple effect of the
game between major powers, the world's major economies were in
turmoil in responding to the war crisis and managing internal inflation.
The market in China was also affected by the pandemic, and the
purchasing desire of brand companies took on a trend of overall decline,
due to which, the OEM business of the Company was also extensively
affected. However, despite the difficult environment, the Group still
maintained the confidence for development, expanded the layout of
overseas bases, improved the level of intelligent production, and
expanded business channels, and with such great efforts both internally
and externally in such a rough time, we still managed to record a growth
of 7% in foreign trade business, which, together with the continued
depreciation of RMB against US dollar in 2022, had enabled our foreign
trade business to make profit for the year as a whole.

In 2022, the outbreak of COVID-19 had a severe impact on the retail
business of the Group. The pandemic control measures intensified during
the year, leading to a prolonged period of restrictions and a widespread
impact on retail stores. In nearly half of the regions, retail stores were
unable to operate normally for nearly half of the time, which, coupled
with the large-scale infection during the peak sales season, resulted in
significant losses for the retail sector. Despite these challenges, the
Group's efforts on the development of live broadcast and e-commerce led
to satisfactory progress in these segments, which helped mitigate the
impact of the decline in retail store sales. Looking forward, we hope for
a market recovery in 2023, which will boost the development of our
brand retail business.

The weaving business of silk fabrics has always been the foundation of
the Group. China Ting started its business with silk fabrics and has always
been attached with silk fabrics. In 2022, the Group purchased jacquard
equipment for the bulk production of silk fabrics to enrich our
development capabilities of silk fabrics. After nearly a vyear of
commissioning and development, the silk products of the Group can
currently cover various types of plain weave and jacquard. Diversified
product categories and technical capabilities have also boosted the
development of the Group’s fabric weaving segment. Looking forward,
the Group will also continue to increase the investment in the research
and development of silk products.

Last but not least, as for the Group’s overall park upgrading and
renovation segment, the Group commenced the construction projects in
2022 involving the buildings of approximately 300,000 square meters in
total, and it is expected that the projects will be completed in October
2023, when China Ting will build up a brand-new industrial park centered
on the green fashion industry to achieve the expansion of the Group's
business coverage.

2022 was a difficult year, and we will still face various difficulties in

Chairman’s Statement
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2023, but | believe that everything will return to vitality as the pandemic ~ EERRZ#E - ERAEHEZRIENER - — 114

comes to an end! BEFERSD
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16 Management Discussion and Analysis
EIEE R LT

(1

Business Review

The statistics compiled by the China National Textile and Apparel
Council (FEI##4E T %84 €) indicated that the industrial added
value, corporate profits and retail sales of textiles by textile and
garment enterprises of specified scale of operation in China all
declined at different degrees, showing a significant deteriorating
pressure in 2022. Affected by the Russia-Ukraine war, the
consumer demand for textiles and garments in the overseas
markets was extruded by the continuous increases in the energy
and food prices, and the textile and garment market condition was
not as optimistic as it was in 2021.

e 3C1)
REBFEGBTEESSRABERT =
T _FREGBRECETRENE  ©
ENH RBEALSHBRTERMLAT A
FRENNE - TTEIAR ZHBSER
Mg BITHENMBREEBEEEX
HEEER  BREBSE LRMXBEE
DBRETSTBEI N T - —FL8 -
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Facing the internal and external difficulties, the Group took active
response against the negative trends, and exerted vigorous efforts
on the planning in overseas markets for the OEM business. By the
end of 2022, the Group has completed the development of three
principal business initiatives: first, the production facilities in
Hangzhou, China, which is the Group’s operation center; second,
the production base in the western China providing supportive
function; and third, the production facilities in Vietnam and
Cambodia in the Southeast Asia providing the production capacity
to meet the different needs of customers in an all-round way.
While arranging for the new production bases, the Group actively
utilises advanced equipments to improve the intelligence,
automation and standardisation of the production, thereby
improving the product quality. Meanwhile, the Group has always
been engaged in customer development and internal management
optimisation. All the aforesaid measures have enabled the Group to
achieve better-than-the expected performance for the OEM
business amid the unfavorable external environment, with a year-
on-year increase of 7%.

In 2022, the retail business was adversely affected because of the
outbreak of COVID-19 in China. As a result of the lockdown
measure of COVID-19, retail stores were unable to operate
normally for nearly half of the time and in nearly half of the
regions, which was worsened by the large-scale infection during
the peak sales season every year, resulting in a heavy loss suffered
by the retail business. The Group continued to use great efforts on
the development of live broadcast and e-commerce and had made
satisfactory progress, which offset the impact of the dramatic
decline in retail store sales, resulting in a year-on-year increase of
13% in the performance for the year.

Under the unfavourable economic environment, a majority of
business enterprises in China were facing a crisis of survival, which
had directly intensified the pressure on the Group'’s industrial park
business. Meanwhile, the upgrading and renovation project of the
Group’s industrial park on Beisha East Road has been commenced
as scheduled, which upon completion is expected to double the
size of industrial park under the Group’s management. While
exerting great efforts in stabilising existing customers, the industrial
park operation team also looked for biopharmaceutical and other
high-quality enterprises to move into the industrial park, with a
high occupancy rate of 95% for the industrial park throughout the
year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Financial Review

Review of operations

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group’s revenue
amounted to HK$1,757.8 million, representing an increase of 9%,
as compared to the total revenue of the Group of HK$1,609.3
million in 2021. The gross profit for the year ended 31 December
2022 was HK$299.8 million, representing an increase of 124%, as
compared to HK$133.9 million in 2021. The loss attributable to
equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2022 was HK$151.7 million and the net asset value per share as of
31 December 2022 was HK$1.12.

T

»

=

(2)

Bt % B B8
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A Nationwide Retail Network
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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OEM business

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the revenue derived
from the OEM business recorded an increase of 7% from
HK$1,122.1 million in 2021 to HK$1,199.0 million in 2022.
Products made from silk, cotton and synthetic fabrics continue to
be the major products which contributed HK$974.1 million (2021:
HK$851.0 million), representing 81.2% (2021: 75.9%) of the total
turnover of the OEM business for the year ended 31 December
2022.

In respect of market concentration, sales to the market in the
North America amounted to HK$504.5 million in 2022 (2021:
HK$366.9 million), which accounted for 42.1% (2021: 32.7%) of
the revenue of the OEM business. Sales to European Union and
other markets in 2022 were HK$148.7 million (2021: HK$105.6
million) and HK$546.0 million (2021: HK$649.6 million),
respectively.

Retail business

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the revenue generated
form the retail business amounted to HK$501.0 million,
representing an increase of 13%, as compared to the revenue of
HK$443.9 million in 2021. Finity, the major brand of the Group,
contributed HK$240.1 million to the retail business in 2022,
representing an increase of 0.5%, as compared to HK$238.8
million for the year 2021.

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channels, sales from
concessionary counters amounted to HK$126.8 million (2021:
HK$83.7 million), accounting for 25.3% of total retail turnover for
the year ended 31 December 2022. Sales from e-commerce,
freestanding stores and franchisees for the year ended 31
December 2022 amounted to HK$267.0 million (2021: HK$232.2
million), HK$4.7 million (2021: HK$7.7 million) and HK$102.6
million (2021: HK$120.3 million), respectively.

Property investment business

The Group has changed part of the industrial complex to the China
Ting International Fashion Base (" S EIFRBFHEZEEML ") in 2019,
and continued to expand the plant area during the year. The main
purpose of the China Ting International Fashion Base is to facilitate
the regional development, fashion expert localisation and
e-commerce development for the fashion industry. All these provide
significant contribution to the fashion industry in Yu Hang District,
Hangzhou, while allowing the Group to develop diversified business
models and enhance revenue.
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During the year ended 31 December 2022, the revenue from the
property investment business amounted to HK$57.8 million,
representing an increase of 33% as compared with HK$43.3
million for the corresponding period in 2021.

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continues to retain a solid financial position. During the
year ended 31 December 2022, the Group's working capital needs
were principally supported by the financial resources generated
from its ordinary course of business. As of 31 December 2022, the
cash and cash equivalents were HK$505.5 million, representing a
decrease of 33% from HK$752.2 million as of 31 December 2021.
The Group had bank borrowings of HK$322.8 million as of 31
December 2022 (2021: HK$251.0 million). The debt to equity ratio
(total borrowings as a percentage of total equity) was 13.7%
(2021: 9.2%). The Directors consider that the Group has adequate
financial resources to support its working capital requirement and
future expansion.

Business Outlook

In 2023, just as commented by the Central Economic Work
Conference on the current situation: the foundation for China’s
economic recovery is not solid and still under the pressure from
three perspectives of “demand contraction, supply shock and low
expectation”, coupled with the turbulent external environment,
such as regional geopolitical tensions and the Ukraine-Russia war,
to continue to intensify. Moreover, the continued development of
the competition will inevitably accelerate the uncertainty between
China and the United States of America (the "US”) to a great
extent. The successive launch of trade restrictions will seriously
undermine the trade between China and US. Against this
background, the Group expects that the overall foreign trade of
apparel in 2023, which
expectation has been once again verified by the sharp decrease in

items will continue to be sluggish

China’s apparel export as per the customs data in the first quarter
of 2023.

The domestic retail market is also under heavy pressure for
recovery. Although the relaxation of the quarantine requirement in
China will promote the improvement in the domestic retail market,
supply-demand
relationship, after three years of trauma from the pandemic, it

from the perspective of the deep-seated

would take a long time for domestic consumption demand to pick
up; the advantages of new retail models such as live broadcasting
are not as dominant as they were during the pandemic, so the
e-commerce market will not see any explosive growth. Therefore,
China’s retail market is expected to remain stable or enjoy a
market growth in 2023.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Facing the difficult and complicated international and domestic
economic environment, the Group will focus on the development
of trade customers and the construction of overseas bases, so as to
stabilise the Group’s OEM business. For the retail business, the
Group will focus on the full recovery of retail store sales and the
further exploration of the e-commerce market, with great efforts to
be exerted on both online and offline businesses, for the purpose
of ushering in the first year of performance turnaround after three
years of pandemic. The Group is also keen to reach a milestone for
the property investment business which the Group’s new industrial
buildings with a total site area 300,000 square meters will be put
into use before the end of 2023. As such, the great efforts on the
planning and investment promotion of the industrial park will turn
into further improvement in the Group’s revenue.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2022, the Group had approximately 4,073 full-
time employees. Staff costs for the year 2022 stand at HK$369.7
million, representing an increase of 1.6% when compared with
HK$364.0 million for the year 2021.

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with its
employees and has adopted an incentive bonus scheme for them,
under which bonuses are determined every year based on the
performance of individual employees and with reference to the
Group's annual profits and performance. Our Directors believe that
a competitive remuneration package, a safe and comfortable
workplace, and career development opportunities are incentives for
employees to excel in their areas of responsibilities.

Pursuant to the applicable laws and regulations, the Group has
participated in relevant defined contribution retirement schemes
administrated by the Chinese government authorities for the
Group’s employees in China. For the Group’s employees in Hong
Kong, all the arrangements pursuant to the mandatory provident
fund requirements set forth under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance (Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong) are
duly implemented. There is no mandatory retirement schemes
under the applicable laws and regulations in the US. The Group
has not implemented retirement schemes for the Group’s
employees in the US.

(4)
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Capital Expenditure and Commitments

The Group exercised careful control over capital expenditure. The Group
incurred capital expenditures of HK$286.8 million for the year ended 31
December 2022 which was primarily used in the expansion of the China
Ting International Fashion Base and the leasehold improvement of the
Group's retail outlets and factories. Capital commitments contracted for
but not incurred by the Group as of 31 December 2022 amounted to
HK$1,734.4 million, which were mainly related to the construction of the
China Ting International Fashion Base.

Significant Investments, Material Acquisitions

and Disposal of Subsidiaries
The Group did not have any significant investment, material acquisition or
disposal during the year ended 31 December 2022.

Treasury Policies and Exposure to Fluctuation

in Exchange Rate

The Company uses Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") as its functional currency
and the Group’s presentation currency. Since HK$ was pegged against
United States dollars (“USD"), the Directors consider the Group’s foreign
currency exchange exposure arising from USD transactions to be minimal
during the year.

The sales and purchase of raw materials of the Group are mainly
in USD and Renminbi (“RMB"). During the year,
approximately 40.6% and 59.4% of revenue were denominated in USD
and RMB respectively, and approximately 8.2% and 91.8% of purchase
of raw materials were denominated in USD and RMB respectively.

denominated

As of 31 December 2022, approximately 21.7%, 77.3% and 0.7% of
cash and bank balances were denominated in USD, RMB and HK$,
respectively, and approximately 38.5% and 61.5% of bank borrowings
were denominated in RMB and HK$, respectively.

Regarding the trade disputes between China and the United States, it is
expected that on-going currency fluctuation of RMB against USD is
unavoidable. To minimise the impact,
currency risk closely to ensure the net exposure is at an acceptable level.

we will monitor the foreign

The Directors may consider using financial instruments to reduce the
currency risk exposure when necessary.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Executive Directors
Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 66,
executive Director. He is also a director of Longerview Investments Limited

is the Chairman of the Group and an

("Longerview"”) and Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”), both are the
substantial shareholders of the Company. Mr. TING is also a director of
certain subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. TING started the business of the
Group in December 1992 and has considerable experience in the silk
fabric and silk garment manufacturing and trading business. Prior to
establishing the initial company of the Group, Mr. TING worked for
Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company (F1/NTH 448 T2 2 &) from 1981 to
1986. Mr. TING is currently responsible for the overall strategic planning
of the Group, especially overseeing the expansive manufacturing industrial
complex in Hangzhou, as well as the planning and implementation of
major new investments and projects of the Group. Mr. TING is the elder
brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 62, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
and an executive Director. He is also a member of the nomination
committee and the remuneration committee of the Company, a director
of Longerview, In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings”) (a substantial
shareholder of the Company) and certain subsidiaries of the Group.
Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is principally responsible for
the strategic development of the Group’s OEM, ODM, and

businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the general manager

retail

of a trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and 2002. Mr. TING
graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (HT)L3 T K2), formerly
known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (#/T#448 T2Fc), in 1987
and has over 30 years of experience in the operations of garment export.
Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. DING
Jianer.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 63, is an executive Director. He is also a director
of Longerview, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) (a substantial
shareholder of the Company) and certain subsidiaries of the Group.
Mr. DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved
in the management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion
Company Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment
manufacturing business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from
the operations of weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and
dyeing and s
development along with innovative techniques. Mr. DING is the younger
brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

responsible for the Group's fabric research and
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Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 59, is an executive Director and the
managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited (“China
Ting Garment”) and Concept Creator Fashion Limited. He is also a
director of certain subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. CHEUNG has extensive
experience in the garment and textile industry and joined the Group in
January 2000, and oversees the Group’s sales and marketing teams.
Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude) Degree from the
University of Washington in 1987, and a Master's Degree in Business
Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG was
admitted as a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi
Beta Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 65, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. He is also a member of the audit
committee, the nomination committee and the remuneration committee of
the Company. Mr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’'s Degree in Business in
1992, a Master's Degree in Business Administration in 1997 and a
Master's Degree in Laws (Chinese and Comparative Law) in 2009.
Mr. CHENG is an associate member of each of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation Institute of
Hong Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales.

Mr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with
over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as
financial management. Mr. CHENG was chief executive and group
financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH") (Stock code:
0659), the shares of which are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Prior to joining NWSH, he was a
senior manager of an international accounting firm. Mr. CHENG has been
appointed as the chairman of Vantage Partner CPA Limited with effect
from 1 January 2020. He is also an independent non-executive director,
chairman of audit committee and member of nomination committee of
Tianjin Port Development Holdings Limited (stock code: 3382), which is
listed on the Stock Exchange and chief executive officer of L&E
Consultants Limited.
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Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 68, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director in November 2005. He is also the chairman of the
audit committee and the remuneration committee of the Company.
Mr. WONG holds a master’s degree in business administration from the
University of Adelaide in Australia. He is a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and CPA Australia, an associate member
of Chartered Governance Institute (formerly renown as The Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators) and The Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants. Mr. WONG is also the Responsible Officer of
Beagle Asset Management Company Limited (formerly known as CASDAQ
International Capital Market (HK) company Limited) and is licensed to
carry out certain regulated activities under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance namely asset management and advising on securities.

Mr. WONG has over 40 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of
Yuexiu Property Company Limited (stock code: 0123), a company listed on
the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive director of
Asia Orient Holdings Limited (stock code: 0214), Asia Standard Hotel
Group Limited (stock code: 0292), Asia Standard International Group
Limited (stock code: 0129), Century City International Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0355), Changyou Alliance Group Limited (stock code: 1039),
Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited (stock code: 3308), Paliburg Holdings
Limited (stock code: 0617), Regal Hotels International Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0078), Yuan Heng Gas Holdings Limited (stock code: 0332)
and Zhuguang Holdings Group Company Limited (stock code: 1176), all
of the companies are listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Wong was also
an independent non-executive director of Guoan International Limited
(stock code: 0143), a company listed on the Stock Exchange, from April
2021 to June 2021.
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Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 69, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. He is also the chairman of the
nomination committee and a member of the audit committee of the
Company. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Social Science from
the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr. LEUNG has over 30 years of
experience in project finance and corporate finance and has held senior
positions with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited, Crosby Securities (HK)
Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong Kong Branch. Mr. LEUNG was
also a director of Emerging Markets Partnership (Hong Kong) Limited
which was the principal adviser to the AIG Infrastructure Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director of NetEase, Inc., a
company listed on NASDAQ (stock code: NTES) and the Stock Exchange
(stock code: 9999). Mr. LEUNG is also an independent non-executive
director of Orange Sky Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings) Limited
(stock code: 1132) and Luye Pharma Group Ltd (stock code: 2186), both
of them are listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Leung was an independent
non-executive director of China Electronics Optics Valley Union Holding
Company Limited (stock code: 0798) from March 2014 to May 2020, a
company listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Leung was also a responsible
officer (Type 6) of Grand Moore Capital Limited from 18 September 2019
to 31 October 2021.

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 63, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director in January 2023. Ms. LI has been retired from the
garment and apparel manufacturing and merchandising industry since
March 2018. Ms. LI has more than 38 years of experience in the industry
and she started as a junior merchandiser during the period from 1981 to
2018. During the 16-year period from 2002 and 2018, Ms. LI served as
the managing director of China Ting Garment, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company. Ms. LI was responsible for the daily business operations
of China Ting Garment including product development and sourcing,
merchandising, marketing and coordination with customers and suppliers.
Ms. LI worked in Hong Kong and the Mainland China and is familiar with
the industry environment. Following her retirement, Ms. LI spent some of
her time in her own business and the business of her spouse which are
unrelated to the business of the Group. Ms. LI has completed her
education with CNEC Christian College in 1978.
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Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Dr. TING Lai, aged 38, is a vice president of the Group. Dr. TING joined
the Group in August 2009, and is responsible for overseeing its export
business and product development in Hangzhou. Dr. TING obtained a
Bachelor of Economics from the University of California, Los Angeles
(UCLA) in 2008 and a Master of Business Administration (MBA) from the
University of Hong Kong in 2014, and a Doctor of Business
Administration (DBA) in the City University of Hong Kong in 2022, with
extensive experience in apparel production management and product
quality control. Dr. TING is the eldest daughter of Mr. TING Man Yi,
Chairman of the Group.

Weaving and Apparel Production Management

Mr. WEI Dong, aged 46, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s production management and
managing the third manufacturing business division. He joined the Group
in August 2004. Mr. WEI obtained a Bachelor of International Accounting
from Zhejiang Institute of Finance & Economics, with over ten years of
experience in apparel production management and product quality
control. He is also the husband of the niece of Mr. TING Man Yi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, the executive Directors.

Mr. CHEN Guo Lin, aged 62, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s production management and
managing the second manufacturing business division. He joined the
Group in August 2004, with over 20 years of experience in apparel
production management and product quality control. Mr. CHEN is the
brother-in-law of Mr. TING Man Yi, Chairman of the Group.

Mr. DING Lurui, aged 44, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s production management and
managing the first manufacturing business division. Mr. DING graduated
from China Central Radio & TV University, and joined the Group in
September 1999, with extensive experience in apparel manufacturing
management, production management and product quality control.
Mr. DING is the nephew of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and
Mr. DING Jianer, the executive Directors.
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Retail and Brand Management

Mr. TING Yu, aged 34, is a Vice President of the Group. Mr. TING joined
the Group in 2011, and was initially responsible for the operation and
development of the brand of RIVERSTONE and is mainly responsible for
the operation and development of all the brands of the Group at
present. Mr. TING graduated from The University of Manchester with a
bachelor’s degree in 2010, and then from Cass Business School of City
University of London, U.K. with a master's degree in 2011. Mr. TING has
advanced concepts of innovation and years of experience in retail
management. Mr. TING is the eldest son of Mr. TING Hung Yi, the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group.

Mr. TING Fan, aged 34, is a Vice President of the Group and a director
of a subsidiary of the Group. Mr. TING joined the Group in 2011 and is
mainly responsible for investor relations and global business development
at present. Mr. TING graduated from The University of Manchester in
2010, and then from Cass Business School of City University of London,
U.K. with a master’s degree in 2011. Mr. TING has extensive experience
in market development and sales management, and has been in charge of
the introduction and management of some international fashion brands,
like TRENTA and SPRAY GROUND. Mr. TING is the second son of
Mr. TING Hung Yi, the Chief Executive Officer of the Group.

Accounting and Finance

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 45, is the Financial Controller and
also the company secretary (the “Company Secretary”) of the Group.
Mr. CHENG joined the Group in May 2005, and is responsible for the
Group's overall matters related to financial and treasury management,
financial accounting and reporting, budgetary control, taxation and
statutory audit. Mr. CHENG graduated from the Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology and also holds a Master’s Degree in Business
Administration (MBA) from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is an
associate  member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. CHENG worked as
audit manager for an international accounting firm in Hong Kong.
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Administration and Public Relations

Ms. CHEN Shu, aged 42, is a vice president of the Group. Ms. CHEN
joined the Group in August 2003, and is responsible for the
administration, human resources and public relations of the Group.
Ms. CHEN obtained a Bachelor of Law from Wuhan University and a
Bachelor of Management from Central China Normal University in 2003,
and a Master of Human Resources Management from Monash University
in 2009. She has accumulated over 15 years of extensive experience in
human resources management and public relations.
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Corporate Governance Report

TEERKS

The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed to maintain high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and internal control procedures of the Group, in
order to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the
decision-making process are properly regulated to safeguard shareholders’
interests and as well as the Company’s assets. We recognize the value
and importance of achieving high corporate governance standards to
promote corporate transparency and accountability and to enhance
shareholders’ value. This report summarises how the principles as set forth
in the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report
have been applied in respect of the year ended 31 December 2022. The
company has complied with the principles and code provisions of the
Corporate Governance Code (the "CG Code”) as set forth in Part 2 of
Appendix 14 to The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) during the year ended 31 December
2022.

The Board is collectively responsible for the long-term success of the
Company. Its key responsibilities include providing leadership and
supervision to the Management with a view to protecting the
Shareholders’ interests and enhancing Shareholders’ long-term value.

The Board has established the Group’s purpose, values and strategies and
was satisfied that they are aligned with the Group’s culture. All Directors
must act with integrity, lead by example, and promote the desired
culture. The Board should instil and continually reinforce across the
Company’s values of “acting lawfully, ethically and responsibly”.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Board closely monitored
the implementation of corporate governance practice, risk management
and internal control systems to ensure the corporate value and the
Company’s culture are aligned.

The key corporate governance principles and practices of our Company
are summarised below.

The Board of Directors

Board Composition

The composition of the Board for the year ended 31 December 2022 and
up to the date of this annual report is set forth as follows:

Mr. TING Man Yi
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Chairman and Executive Director

THREE IERATES

Mr. TING Hung Yi Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director
THREE THEHFNTES

Mr. DING lJianer Executive Director

TrR%EE BITE=E

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter Executive Director

REBSELE BITES

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang Independent Non-Executive Director
BN ST B IFRTES

Mr. WONG Chi Keung Independent Non-Executive Director
=B E BAIERTES

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit Independent Non-Executive Director
RRAERE B IFRTES

Ms. LI Yuet Mui Xera (Appointed on 1 January 2023) Independent Non-Executive Director
AL (R-_Z-_=F—F—AKZT) BUIERTES
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The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the Group. The
principal roles of the Board are:

— to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of the Group;
— to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of the Group;

— to monitor and evaluate the Group’'s operating and financial
performance;

—  to review and approve the Group's annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, declaration of dividend, Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment following the recommendation(s) by the Nomination
Committee as well as other ad hoc matters which need to be dealt
with by the Board;

— to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

—  to review and ensure the Group has in place adequate accounting
systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting
and financial reporting functions.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Company to the
management of the Group, who possesses extensive operating experience
and industry knowledge, and also instructs the management to
implement the Board’s decisions and resolutions. In addition, the Board
has also delegated certain specific responsibilities to various Board
committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee. The Board currently comprises four
executive Directors and four independent non-executive Directors. Details
of the Directors are set forth on pages 26 to 32 of this annual report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance
duties set out in its terms of reference, including:

— to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

—  to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

— to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

—  to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors of the
Company; and

—  to review the Company’s compliance with the principles and code
provisions as set forth in Part 2 of Appendix 14 to the Listing
Rules and disclosure in the corporate governance report.
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The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin,
Peter. Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with any of
the other executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors.

The Company has entered into service contract with each of the
executive Director and letter of appointment with each of the
independent non-executive Director setting out their duties, terms and
conditions of service and appointment, respectively.

The articles of association of the Company ("Articles of Association”)
provides that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-
third of our Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation and offer themselves for re-
election. As such, the Board considers that sufficient measures have been
put in place to ensure our Company’s corporate governance practice in
this aspect provides sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders
to a standard commensurate with that of the code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed to fill
a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only
until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.

Mechanism regarding independent views to the Board

The Board has implemented different ways to ensure independent views
and input are available to the Board (the “Mechanism”). The Board will
conduct annual review on the implementation and effectiveness of the
Mechanism and the results will be presented to the Board which will
collectively discuss the results and the action plan for improvement, if
appropriate.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Board reviewed the
implementation and effectiveness of the Mechanism and the results were
satisfactory.

Board diversity

The Board considers that its diversity is a vital asset to the business. The
Board adopted a board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity Policy”) for
better transparency and governance. Board appointments are based on
merit and candidates are considered against objective criteria, having due
regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The Nomination
Committee will discuss and agree on measurable objectives for achieving
diversity on the Board, where necessary, and recommend them to the
Board for adoption, as set forth in the Board Diversity Policy of the
Company.
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The members of the Board, who come from a variety of different
backgrounds, have a diverse range of business, and professional expertise.
The table below sets forth an analysis of the Board’s current composition
based on the measurable objectives:

BEEEREHATANER  URZT(ENEBR
BEMBE - TR ERANERRHEFTEER
HRBRIERE DT

Measurable objective Category Number of Director
A E AR 5l EEAY
Gender Male 7
]l S
Female 1
egis
Age 41-60 1
Fie A1 E605%
Over 60 7
6078 LA b
Place of residences China 3
E{TH i
Hong Kong 5
6

Based on the foregoing, the composition and diversity of the Board
enable the management to benefit from a diverse and objective external
perspective, on issues raised before the Board.

The Board has one female Director, and the Board will endeavour to at
least maintain female representation on the Board and take opportunities
to increase the proportion of female members over time as and when
suitable candidates are identified. As of 31 December 2022, among the
4,073 employees (including senior management) of the Group, the
percentages of male employees and female employees are 38.96% and
61.04%, respectively. The Board considers that the Group’s workforce
(including senior management) is diverse in terms of gender.

The Nomination Committee was of the opinion that the Board consisted
of members with diversified gender, age, and education
background, professional/business experience, skills and knowledge.
Further details for the diversity, including the gender diversity, in the
workforce during the year ended 31 December 2022 are set forth in the
2022 Environmental, Social and Governance Report of the Company.

cultural
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Board Meetings ETE8R
The Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination E£&  EZZ8€ HFWEEeREEZEeR
Committee had held four, two, two and two meetings respectively in == —F 5 BI8RTHX MK - MAEMIE
2022. The attendance at the Board meetings, respective Board Committee 3 —Z - —FHTHNEE S S EFTeZ8e
meetings and general meeting held in 2022 are as follows: SEMNEHEABRRERASHHEZHOT
Meetings attended/held
HEBITEERE

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Director Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting
= EEg EREES FHESS REZEES BRAE
Executive Directors
HITES
Mr. TING Man Yi 3/4 — — — 171
THREE
Mr. TING Hung Yi 3/4 — 172 172 11
THREE
Mr. DING Jianer 3/4 — — — 11
TEREE
Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter 4/4 — — — 1Al
REB LA
Independent Non-Executive Directors
BIUFHTES
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang 4/4 2/2 2/2 2/2 11
BS54
Mr. WONG Chi Keung 4/4 2/2 2/2 — 11
BB ESE
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 4/4 2/2 — 2/2 171
REREFE
The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business ZEEEEHTEREXRFEREBE EBERLIHG

strategies and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating
and financial performance, the review of the corporate governance
standard and the supervision of the management of the Group. The
management of the Group is responsible for the implementation of the
business strategies and the day-to-day operations of the Group under the
supervision of the Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have full access
to information on the Group. All senior management of the Group also
provide the Directors from time to time with information on the business
of the Group.

Training and Development

The Company places great importance on directors training and annually
holds a Board of Directors conference to reaffirm Directors’ duties and
responsibilities and to advise the Directors on various subjects including,
Listing Rules compliance, updates to the Listing Rules, rules and
regulations of the Securities and Futures Commission (the “SFC"),
enforcement actions taken by the SFC and Stock Exchange and how the
rules and regulations impact on the Company’s business and corporate
governance.
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All Directors are provided with a Directors Manual with summaries of the
directors’ duties and responsibilities as a director of a company listed on
the Stock Exchange (including connected and notifiable transactions;
disclosure of interest in securities of the Company and the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code"”) set forth in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules) and also contains
the group chart and the Articles of Association. All Directors have
participated in continuous professional development to refresh and
develop their knowledge and skills as well as to receive updates on
developments in corporate governance practices. This is to ensure their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

A record of the Director’s participation in the continuous professional
development program is kept with the Company Secretary.

Directors’ Training

According to the code provision C.1.4 of the CG Code, Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills by attending training and by reading materials
in relation to the roles, functions and duties of a listed company director
and the latest developments in the relevant rules and regulations.

The Directors confirmed that they have complied with the code provision
C.1.4 of the CG Code for the year ended 31 December 2022 and they
participated in the following types of continuous professional
development:

FEEFHERE‘R—MEFFM  HAEER/NBR
FrEmArETMEFRGIBE (BEBERE
HE®R 5 RARFEFHEEWE AR LT RA
MEOMEM LM ETAETETEFR NG
E A ([RESTR])  RERREREEARE
BRI - IEEFHE2HEBEEXBRUAEAR
BRESHME LK TESERLEERER
BEROGRTEN - W HERRSEETABEIEE
MBI AMBOEATHESTEHELER -

EFSRBATEYRIBOREEDARER
.

BRI
RIBEMEERTRHNTARIEC 14K EFE
FER2MEIEHEERE LT ARNESENAR B
B e B A DA R AR AR B AR BB AT B R M A RS B
SEBEER - UEERERANE R -

BHE-Z-_—#+-"A=+—HItFE =E®BRA
BEDETOEEARTRMTANEXEC.1.415
W2HETEBNFEIERR -

Type of continuous
professional development

FEEXRRER
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. TING Man Yi THEEE (0, ()
Mr. TING Hung Yi THER A (1,
Mr. DING Jianer TrR%EE 0, (m
Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter REE LA ), am
Independent Non-executive Directors BIUKHTES
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang B S St A& (1, (1
Mr. WONG Chi Keung w|2RAEL (1, (1
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit REGRE (In, ()
(I): Attending internal training sessions. (1) 2 MAIBEEIIRE -
(I1): Attending seminars. () : 2MEG -
(ly: Reading materials in relation to the roles, functions and duties of a listed company director (I : MEEBITAREZNAG Bt LB EUKEERR

and the latest developments in the relevant rules and regulations. RRBISFEREOER -
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Directors’ and officers’ liabilities

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance covering the
liabilities of the Directors that may arise out of the corporate activities.
The insurance coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Compliance with Model Code

The Company adopted the Model Code as set forth in Appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules as the code of conduct for Directors in their dealings in
the Company’s securities. Formal written notices are sent to the Directors
prior to the commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately
preceding the publication of our interim results announcement and 60
days immediately preceding the publication of our annual results
announcement, as a reminder that Directors may not deal in the
securities of the Company during those periods up to and including the
date of publication of results. Having made specific enquiry with all the
Directors, all the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the
required standards as set forth in the Model Code during the year ended
31 December 2022.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate
and are held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively,
who are siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic
planning of the Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the
Group in Hangzhou and the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that the
Group maintains good measures and effective corporate governance
practices and procedures. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
the day-to-day management of the business of the Group and the
strategic development of the Group’s OEM and retail business. With the
assistance of other members of the Board and other senior management,
the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the operating and financial
results of the Group, identifies weakness of the operation and takes all
necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and Rules 3.10A
of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive Directors, one independent non-executive
Director of which has the appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related finance management expertise and the independent
non-executive Directors represent at least one-third of the Board. All three
independent non-executive Directors have been appointed for a term of
three years, commencing from 18 November 2020. All of them have
satisfied the independence criteria, and each of them has made such
confirmation on independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Directors are of the view that all independent non-executive Directors
have met the independence guidelines set forth in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.
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Board Committees

As an integral part of good corporate governance, the Board has
established the following committees whose authority, functions,
compositions and duties are set out below:

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Board has three members, namely
Mr. TING Hung Yi, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
chairman of the Remuneration Committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
Remuneration Committee is established primarily for the purpose of
ensuring that we can recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel
who are essential to the success of the Group. The primary duties of the
Remuneration Committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration
packages of the executive directors and senior management and
determining the award of bonuses and reviewing and approving matters
related to share scheme. Its terms of reference are available on request,
and are also posted on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange. The Remuneration Committee was established on
18 November 2005.

The Company has adopted the model to make recommendations to the
Board on the remuneration packages of executive Directors and senior
management of the Company. The Remuneration Committee is
responsible for formulating and recommending remuneration policy to the
Board
compensation-related issues. The fees for Directors are subject to the

and reviewing and making recommendations on
approval of the shareholders at the general meetings in accordance with
the Articles of Association. The Remuneration Committee consults with
Chairman on its proposals and recommendations if necessary, and also
has access to independent professional advice if necessary. The
Remuneration Committee is also provided with sufficient resources

enabling it to perform its duties.

Two Remuneration Committee meetings were held in 2022 in relation to
(i) annual review and make recommendations to the Board for the
directors’ fees and the emoluments of the executive Directors and
remuneration package of senior management; (i) make recommendations
to the Board for the adjustment to the directors’ fee for the year ending
31 December 2023; and (iii) make recommendations to the Board for the
director’'s fee of Ms. LI Yuet Mui Xera, an independent non-executive
Director appointed on 1 January 2023. Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr.
WONG Chi Keung attended all the meetings and Mr. TING Hung Yi

attended one meeting.
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The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary,
retirement benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are
determined by reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar
industry or industry with similar market capitalization and prevailing
market conditions. The variable incentive is bonus, which is
performance-based and determined by the Board and the Group based on

the Group’s and individual work performance.

Pursuant to code provision E.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of
the members of the senior management (other than Directors) by band
for the year ended 31 December 2022 is set forth below:

In the band of
o 48 51

Below HK$1,000,001
1,000,001 7TA T

Details of the Directors’ remuneration is set forth in Note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Vi,
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the
is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit.
Committee is established primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing
the structure,

Nomination Committee The Nomination
size and composition of the Board and making
recommendations to the Board on nominations and appointment of
Directors and succession planning for Directors. The Nomination
Committee selects and recommends appropriate candidates, based on his
or her prior experience and qualifications, to the Board on the
appointment of Directors of the Group. The Nomination Committee has
recommended to the Board the Directors who should retire and make
themselves available for election pursuant to the Articles of Association,
assessed the independence of all independent non-executive Directors. Its
terms of reference are available on request and are also posted on the
website of the Company. The Nomination Committee was established on
18 November 2005. Two Nomination Committee meetings, in relation to
review the structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board and the
nomination procedures and make recommendations to the Board for the
appointment of Ms. LI Yuet Mui Xera as the independent non-executive
Director, were held in 2022. Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man
Kit attended all the meetings and Mr. TING Hung Yi attended one
meeting.

The Nomination Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

MTEERSBEEABNFM I RAmBoA
B BIEE #H M ROF RS - BlE B Big%
& RRFIGT B R EAREE - L EHRER
ERAARMERAOFMRERZHTISREMN
BE - FBRESELA - NRRALAEZTERA
SEREARERBEMNALTZ TIERBAMEE

RBEGEEATARTAEEE SR REE=
T CFT A=+ -HIEFERFEMNAERNE S 2
BREEEKE (BEEHIN WFBMEIMT

Number of individuals

A

BREEHHNFBRNAFHRRAMBRRMTE
35°

REZES

EERE TMRAZEEH T HERLE  BEBEL
ERRRGREMENK - REZBETRRRRAES
d o REBRZEGHRUZIZANREHRNESS
B RIRAAENK - RREEZRA RR TR
FErEmEESREEE - REZEgRARER
BEANBERRRERE  RREAREEFETH
BEIRBAEESHEESEREA - RBEREEE
MEEEEARBABERARERE R BEEE
EZEFEAE FAE2BBUFNTEEZHY
o ZBEEMBERENEEEN]  YHEART
WBUEEH - REBRZEEN _ZFTAF+—A+N\H
P REBEZEEGENR T _FRITMAEH -
NAFABERNSEFTENRRE AR BREZTE
RREREF  YHEEFTARLZLERBIUIFRITE
EMEESFHERRE - BEWELERRRAL
EHRETHEERE M EREEHET —RE

o

1845 B &0 AR B I B 1 A R B A
E# -

EREEERAERAT —Z ==




Corporate Governance Report

TEERES

In identifying and selecting suitable candidates for directorships, the
Nomination Committee would consider the candidate’s relevant criteria as
set forth in the director nomination policy that are necessary to
complement the corporate strategy and achieve Board diversity, where
appropriate, before making recommendation to the Board.

Procedures for shareholders’ nomination of any proposed candidate for
election as a director are stated in “Procedures for shareholders to
propose a person for election as a director of the Company” and posted
on the website of the Company.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee assists the Board to review the financial
reporting process, evaluate the effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems, and corporate governance of the Group and
oversee the auditing processes. The authority, role and responsibilities of
the Audit Committee are set forth in written terms of reference which are
available on request and are also posted on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange. The Audit Committee was established on
18 November 2005. The Company has been in full compliance with
requirements of Rule 3.21 in the Listing Rules throughout the year. Two
Audit Committee meetings were held, together with senior management
and the external auditor in 2022. All the committee members attended
these meetings.

During 2022, the Audit Committee reviewed the recent updates and
development of accounting and financial reporting standards and assessed
their potential impact on the Group, overseeing the relationship with the
Company’s external auditor (including making recommendation to the
Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external
auditor), considered the external auditor’s proposed audit fees; discussed
with the external auditor their independence and the nature and scope of
the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial statements,
particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the Board; reviewed
the Group’s adherence to the code provisions in the CG Code, reviewed
the Group’s financial control, internal control and risk management
systems and discussed with the external auditor on the Group's financial
reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of resources of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting function, qualifications and
experience of our staff and their training program, conducted an annual
review of non-exempt continuing connected transactions of the Group.
The Audit Committee recommended the Board to adopt the interim and
annual report for 2022.

The Audit Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers,
for audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services, interim review
and agreed-upon procedures) rendered during 2022 was HK$2.6 million
and HK$0.6 million, respectively.

Accountability and Audit

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2022 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and
audited by external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers.

Director’s Responsibilities for the

Consolidated Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for overseeing the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group with a
view to ensure that such consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group, selecting suitable
accounting policies, applying the selected accounting policies consistently,
and making prudent and reasonable judgements and estimates for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and of
its results and cash flows in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and statutory requirements.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the consolidated financial statements of the Group is
set forth in the independent auditor’'s report on pages 65 to 72 in this
annual report.

Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group have overall responsibility
for maintaining a sound and effective internal control system of the
Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the operations
of the Group in achieving the established corporate objectives,
safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting
and complying with the applicable laws and regulations. The Board
assessed the effectiveness of internal control by considering reviews
performed by the Audit Committee, management team and both internal
and external auditors.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the
effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures. For the year ended
31 December 2022, the Board has, through the Audit Committee of the
Board with the assistance of the management, conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of these internal control systems, including without limitation
to financial control, operations control, compliance control and risk
management functions, on a regular basis. For the year ended
31 December 2022, based on the assessment made by the Audit
Committee, the senior management and the internal audit team, the
Board is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Group.
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Company Secretary

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, the Company Secretary of our Company,
has confirmed the completion of relevant professional training of not less
than 15 hours pursuant to the Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

Communication with Shareholders and

Investor Relations

The Company is committed to ensure that the Group complies with
disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws
and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors have an
equal opportunity to receive and obtain information provided by the
Company. The Board recognizes the importance of good communication
The Company has in place a shareholders’
communication policy to ensure that shareholders’ views and concerns are

with shareholders.

appropriately addressed. The policy is regularly reviewed to ensure its
effectiveness. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated to
shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels,
which include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars.

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for exchange of
views and direct communication between the shareholders and the Board.
The Chairman of the Board, the Directors and senior management of the
Company and where applicable, the independent non-executive Directors,
are available to answer questions at the shareholders’ meeting.

Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors. Poll voting
was adopted for all decisions to be made at all general meetings. Details
of the poll voting procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders
which call for a general meeting and are explained during the
proceedings of the meeting.

The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships with
its shareholders. Enquiries from shareholders are dealt with in an informative
and timely manner. We maintain a website www.chinating.com.hk to
keep our shareholders and the general public informed on our latest
corporate news, interim and annual results announcements, financial
reports and other We always welcome
shareholders’ views and input. Shareholders may send their enquiries in
writing to the Board by addressing them to our Company Secretary. The
contact details of our Company Secretary are as follows:

public announcements.

Address: The Company Secretary

China Ting Group Holdings Limited
27/F, King Palace Plaza

55 King Yip Street Kwun Tong

Hong Kong

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022

REME
AARZARNEBERELCER  RERE L
TRAEI 20N RERAT LRSI B2 BN
ES LI

HERREBRREEBRE

RNABAHEBRRAEEETR EMBRUTHRES
TA R EAERAE KRG MAEREREER
BEHERSHEAKREREARRIRENE
He-E2g TRERTERBIRIBEANEEN - K
NABEMERIEBER - UBRRENOER L
MEEZEEIE - ZRR ST BRI URRES
Wl e BREAANERMERDEBZEERNBRTIE
BARNABRRER  GHRREREFSHARFER
& RNERBK -

ARARBRAEREREEEE 2 HARBMBERLE
HEBRHTE -EEGIE ARREZERRE
EIRANEAR(MER) B ERTEEH SN
RREGE@MERR -

ERZHEAFH(BEERENES) 2BILR
BREOVBRAG L2 - RAARRAE LIEH
A REHABRZETRNETRR - ARFTA#
TRRNIEFFHIEHN B RIA G RBRR ARG H PR
BBKA - AR TR A S 417 3 0 0A #2
e

RAEEENREERERERRBR - IRRREL
BB E AN RER SRR - RIS EHE
www.chinating.com.hk * LA AN A BB AR A
TERKMOFOECEER  PHRFEEERN
o~ BB REREMAS - R —FEORER L
BRARAE BRRERIEBEMOARWEUNETD S
AMESEGIELENR - RANENBEERMOT -

oAk ANEE
ELEBIERARAQA
B

BB A5
SEEIS27E




Shareholders’ right to convene a
shareholders’ meeting and putting forward

proposals at shareholders’ meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association, shareholder(s) of the
Company holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company (the “Requisitionist(s)”) shall
have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company
Secretary of the Company, to require (the “Requisition”) an extraordinary
general meeting (the "EGM") to be called by the Board for transaction of
any business specified in the Requisition.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the
Requisition. In the event that the Board fails to convene the EGM within
twenty-one days of the deposit of the Requisition, the Requisitionist(s)
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by
the Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Constitutional Documents

A printed copy of the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company has been published on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange. There has been no changes in the Company’s
constitutional documents during the year ended 31 December 2022.

Dividend Policy

The Company may declare and pay dividends to the shareholders of the
Company by way of cash or by other means that the Board considers
appropriate. It is the policy of the Board, in recommending dividends, to
allow the shareholders to participate in the Company’s profits, and at the
same time, to ensure that the Company is to retain adequate reserves for
future growth.

Any proposed distribution of final dividends shall be formulated by the
Board and will be subject to the shareholders’ approval. A decision to
declare or to pay any dividends in the future, and the amount of any
dividends, will depend on a number of factors, including the results of
operations, cash flows, financial conditions, operating and capital
expenditure requirements, distributable profits and other applicable laws
and regulations and other factors that the Board may consider important
and appropriate.
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I. Project Review

Significance and important statement

According to the Corporate Risk Management and Internal
Control Regulation Rules and relevant guidance and other
internal control regulation requirements (hereafter referred as
the “Corporate Internal Control Standard System”),
combining with the internal control policy and appraisal
measures of China Ting Group Holdings Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the “Company”), on the basis of regular
supervision and special supervision on internal control, we
have conducted an investigation on the risk management
and internal control for the period from 1 January 2022 to
31 December 2022.

It is the responsibility of the Board of the Company to
establish, complete and implement effectively the internal
control and appraise its effectiveness and truly disclose the
internal control appraisal report in accordance with the
Corporate Internal Control Standard System. The Board of
Supervisors conducts the supervision in terms of establishing
and implementing internal control by the Board. The
executives of the Group and general managers of companies
are responsible for the organization of daily operation of the
corporate internal control. The Board, Board of Supervisors,
directors, supervisors and senior managements assure that
there is no false, misleading statement or significant
omission in the report, and assume several and joint legal
liability on the truthfulness, correctness and completeness of
the report.

The corporate internal control is conducted to properly
assure the legal compliance of operation and management,
assets safety, truthfulness and completeness of financial
reports and relevant information, to improve the operation
efficiency and effectiveness and accelerate to realize our
development strategy. Due to the inherent restriction of
internal control, it only provides reasonable assurance for
above purposes. In addition, as any change of circumstance
may cause improper risk appraisal and internal control or low
compliance degree on the control policy and procedure, thus
to predict future effectiveness of the internal control based
on internal control appraisal may bring risk to some extent.

Il. Risk Identification and Risk Analysis

Scope of internal control appraisal

In accordance with enterprise development condition and
new trend of social policy and regulation in 2022,
businesses and items involved in this appraisal comprise
development strategy, human resource, social responsibility,
enterprise culture, capital event, procurement, assets
management, business event, research and development,
construction, guarantee business, outsourcing business,
financial management, budget management, contract
management, internal information transmission, information
system, environmental factors and emergency management;
and high risk areas with attention mainly include business
management risk, financial management risk, labor
management risk, production management risk, inventory
risk, sale risk and major decision legal risk.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022
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ii. Risk level identification 2. EBEREZG
The Company leverages on risk matrix method to identify @) PR B R K S TR B ) S AEE
risk level by categories. Through risk matrix, loss caused by IoEHR - BREREEE - BRR
risk event is categorized to six levels, and the possibility of EHMBRIBLANEBRERERLE M
risk event is also correspondingly categorized to six levels. DR RSB A A RN
With loss level in line of table and possibility level in row of IS E D A6 - REUEE
table, to assign figures of 6-1 score according to the degree BEARY| - UAlgeMAKIT LR
from high to low, and then categorize risk level basing on BEREREEHEEEHKALRELT
figures calculated by multiplying such corresponding figures 61D W EE - 1T R X B 175
of intersection point. Following risk matrix table shows: 1-2 K EETTARTE L EESE I
score represents low risk, 3-8 score represents general risk, IRIREUE X/ R ER R R R AR Bl
9-16 score represents moderate risk, 18-25 score represents TREBRBPEETR 122 /KR
significant risk, 30-36 score represents especially serious risk. B - 3-890 A —MEMR - 9-169 &2 F
SEE - 18-259 A= ARMK - 30-36
DREANEXRRE -
iii. Significant risk categories and summary 3. EARKRERELR
According to feedbacks on our internal control KIEANIERERE  BRMFKED
questionnaires and by ways of interviewing with our o AN KEREREZEEFR &7
president group, monitoring risk indexes and others, the AT7ERRASBE T _—_F—A
following seven risks were identified as significant risks of the —HEZZT-_F+-A=+—HH
Group during the period from 1 January 2022 to 31 AHEAMERR  FEXAELRR
December 2022, for which we need to adopt efficient risk BEFE -
management and control measures.
Risk Risk description Assignment
E b ERE BB 4 A
Repeated outbreak of In 2022, affected by the mutated strain of Omicron, the pandemic was 30
COVID-19 pandemic still raging around the world. In China, pandemic control policies Especially serious risk

continued to tighten, especially the long lockdown of Shanghai, which
disrupted the upstream supply chain and logistics of the Company,
thereby materially impacting the production and operation of the Group.
In December, the pandemic control was eliminated in China, despite
which, the problems and impact accumulated during the pandemic will
continue to exist in the short term.

EERE TECICHF FRERREASHRYE EBEREELEEE  REEE 30
ERREFBRE KR DEREBOHE A7 L HER YRS LSRlE NN
ABEN BEXETESREENEEES -+ -7 BERBEEBECE
BWEMR  EREBFHRERNEENTRNZE  BHNOKRAFE -

Russia-Ukraine war The outbreak of the Russia-Ukraine war has had a severe impact on the 20

global industrial chain and the stability of the world’s economy, and the
instability of the market environment brought about by the deep
adjustment of the world’s economic order is bound to affect the business
development of the Group to a certain extent.

Significant risk

mEER METRNRE  H2REFENYRAEEREENRETE - LR 20
HFAEHBEEROTSRENTBE  BUE—ERELXEEREE ERER
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Risk
[ B & 7B

Risk description

2, B # 3at

Assignment

R (B

Inventory risks

EFRR

As continuously affected by the China-US trade frictions and the
COVID-19 pandemic, the business structure of the Group has changed,
with the proportion of domestic retail sales rising continuously, which,
together with the fluctuation of the market environment, the lockdown
caused by the pandemic, and the weakened consumption power, had
resulted in intensified inventory risks.

XHEESEBENEBENRHEYE ERSEEBEBELEE L W?ﬁ?
EEBGLBE LA IMITSRERD - ZIEHE BB HRABEEHE
BHEFRREEZ MK -

20
Significant risk

20
EPNE:

Industrial park construction
risks

Eilyetidelt

In 2022, the renovation and upgrading project of China Ting’s industrial
park commenced construction, and large construction vehicles and
equipment at the construction site in the park would pose potential safety
risks to the personnel and vehicles entering and leaving the park. In
addition, with the delivery of the phase | project of the park and the
commencement of investment promotion, the vacancy of space and the
uncertainty of investment promotion results would also bring certain
financial pressure to the Group.

—T oo EQREMERAEE IRFAKEL  BRAEIRSAR
LEREEE SYERAEAAERERENECNZ AR - 3

S BEEE-HEENRNER AR TERE FEZBERAEHGER
MTEEEOERERERTR - ENESES -

20
Significant risk

20
EPNEE

Exchange rate

In 2022, due to factors such as the Russia-Ukraine war and the
optimization of pandemic prevention at the end of the year, the exchange
rates of RMB against US dollars were volatile, resulting in increased
exchange gains and losses simultaneously.

—EIF XASER  FRAMEBLCLERRTE -
REBA  ERRBEBNELBRERASMAK

ARBVSETER

18
Significant risk

18
Ep N

Carbon neutrality

As the process of carbon peaking and carbon neutrality advances in
depth, realizing carbon neutrality has become a challenge of the times for
enterprises as basic units of economic development, but also presents a
historical opportunity for enterprises to improve their competitiveness and
achieve sustainable and high-quality development. As an export-oriented
enterprise, China Ting has taken “carbon neutrality” as a top priority, and
will lose the opportunity to bid if it fails to promote carbon reduction and
carbon neutrality.

12
Moderate risk

Bk A0 B [ Eh EIRMAURELR  ERREBEERRNELRETRE Eiﬁifﬁfql%uj 12
BRTEMERNRRLE  XECERSBRFNEREIAIRHESE oS
ERMELKSE ESEAHARME  [RPANIEEKSEH = T
HETORBER [P A - FRERROES -

Political risks In the post-pandemic era, the international order was deeply adjusted, 12
showing a trend of rising in the east and falling in the west. The Moderate risk
continuous trade friction between China and the United States, as well as
the US's De-Sinicization strategy, have restricted the development of the
Group’s export business to a certain extent, and resulted in the apparent
regionalization of its customers, thereby further magnifying the potential
risks.

VA EL BEBRR  BRKFAEZHR 2ZHERAARERY  PERBERHENE 12
SEE  RERNETBEIEE —FRELNHTERSE LD EBRD hE AR

BR O FEREPRE(CHE TE-—THATEBERR -
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Risk Management and Improvement
Report

Risk management summary

The Group’s business and market are both at risk. Facing
constant change of market, we need to continuously identify
and control relevant risks, so as to decrease, transfer,
prevent or master risks. Therefore, we need to adopt
scientific measures to actively carry out comprehensive and
in-depth analysis, and implement an efficient structure of
corporate risk management. In respect of strategy, the
Group focuses on identifying and managing significant risks
that may affect the Group, its business and functions, so as
to realize the Group’s strategy and business target. In
seeking growth opportunities, the Group will aim at
optimizing return decision mechanism and
establishing strong and independent approval procedures. In

risk and

respect of operation, the Group aims at being able to
identify, analyze and appraise management harm and risk to
provide safe, healthy, effective and environmental friendly
working condition for employees; to ensure public safety and
health and at the same time minimize the impact on the
environment.

Significant risk indexes supervision and control

The Company has set up supervision indexes for each risk
identified and conducts close supervision for the indexes. A
risk will be highly likely to occur when corresponding
indexes go beyond warning scope. In order to prevent risk or
try to decrease the probability of risk as much as possible,
the Company has pre-formulated relevant risk control
measures against each risk identified, so as to minimize the

probability of the risk occurred.

In terms of seven risks identified in this internal control
survey of the Group, we suggest following risk supervision
indexes and actively cope with such risks, expecting to
realize the basic objective of controlling risks, avoiding risks
or minimizing damage brought by such risks.
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CEREREEEANGESN RS

Risk Risk supervision index Risk control measures

[ B 5 7B [\ B S AR [ B 1 4R

Repeated outbreak of 1. Real-time international 1. Continuing to exert great efforts on the normalized

COVID-19 pandemic and domestic pandemic pandemic control within the Company to prevent the
development risk of operation suspension as a direct result of the

2. International and spread of the pandemic.

domestic pandemic 2. Making solid efforts on the real-time alignment and
control measures coordination of government policies, and maximizing

the balance between public pandemic prevention
policies and the normal operation of the Company.

3. Enhancing employee health and safety management,
and effectively protecting the life and health of
employees.

ZERE 1. BERBENEZBEERER 1. E-FTHMELFRNNRBEERLECERE BILREBEL
Ebd BYEIFENEZRR -

2. BERBEAZBEZRERE 20 MEBFERREBEEMBGRETE SKEEFEHLHL
PR B R A R IE B 2 R B R -
3. MHFEIRRLZEERE YEREEIAGERER -

Russia-Ukraine war 1. Real-time development of 1. Exploring new business opportunities according to the
the Russia-Ukraine war development of the war.

2. Actions and statements 2. Purchasing export credit insurance in an all-round way,
of major countries and especially for the orders from countries and regions
important international that are materially affected by the war.
organizations

3. Opinion direction of
global mainstream media

4. Economic performance of
major countries in
Europe

Ak ES 1. BEURFERIDRE 1. RERFRDER BFRNBEKS -

2. BREREZEBEABN ZHEELOERRRE  BHREEFZERKRHNBERM
TEARRE WEAVERTE -

3. ERTREBERTW
BN EERREERE

N

Inventory risks 1. Inventory quantity 1. Reducing the number of orders for new products,

2. Inventory structure improving the efficiency of reordering, and preventing

3. Inventory amount inventory caused by pandemic lockdown;

4. Inventory depletion 2. Taking the initiative to reduce orders from international
trade customers in high-risk areas to lower payment
risks;

3. Actively eliminating inventory products and improving
cash flow rate;
B 17 R Bz 1. EEHE 1. RALHRITEHRE  RBABENE - HIEREEHE

2. ERERE EENREER

3. EfFe® 2. THRI/EEBIRERESEPRIE - BT

4. EFELEER [E

3. BEEELEFHH ReRSREE:
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tERREREEERNIRES RE

Risk Risk supervision index Risk control measures

[ B £ 7 B, B B 2 3 A [ By i R 1 e

Industrial park construction 1. Supervision and 1. Continuing to strengthen the safety production

risks management of management of each construction unit in the park,
production safety in the conducting regular inspections and meetings for proper
park improvement and upgrade;

2. Dynamics of the property 2. Implementing intelligent, standardized and service-
leasing market in oriented solutions for the park, improving the quality
economic development and added value of the park, and improving the
zone competitiveness of the park;

3. Actively contacting professional operation teams and

potential customers to increase the proportion of
customers willing to settle in the park;

4. Ensuring the alignment of government policies to ensure
the smooth acquisition of titles and certificates and the
optimization of supporting policies for the park;

] 2 2 R R e 1. EERRzLEEEBEERE 1. SENAERSRRETHNLEEEERE  THREH
2. KERBERDEEETS e HENERT
e 2. HERETERL  REL RBLCHIREE EAE

EmREMMNE REEREFHEF
3. HEERAEXELEBRNEERF  ReEEREAEER

Pl
4. HMF B BER S - mREREEIERN L  BERiE
PR KB
Exchange rate 1. Real-time quotations of 1. Considering using currency-locking instruments
international currency 2. Increasing the proportion of domestic business to reduce
exchange rates exchange gains and losses

2. Expectations for
international currency
forward exchange rates
I & 1. BREFEXESEE 1. ZEZERAEBEXHEFNIA
2. B G RHERER 2. DIPNETAE 3 08 g A 2R i S F

Carbon neutrality 1. Carbon emission report 1. Continuously monitoring energy consumption
2. Monitoring of energy statements to reduce energy waste caused by “water

consumption running, seeping, dripping and leaking”, etc;
2. Installing smart energy consumption meters and a digital

energy consumption control system to detect abnormal
energy consumption in real time;

3. Applying new energy-saving technologies;
Bk A0 1. WREERRE 1. SEEERERERS  ROEAIRERR] SREEENE
2. BEREERBRER FRE
2. TEREB(CERTER  NMBETRERERERS  BR
BIEFERT

3. AR
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CEREREEEANGESN RS

Risk Risk supervision index Risk control measures
[ B2 7 7B EREEEE BB EEEE
Political risks 1. Relations between China 1. Intensifying the development of the domestic market to
and US avoid economic uncertainty caused by tense
2. Geopolitical relations in international political relations;
the Asia-Pacific region 2. Stepping up the construction of overseas bases to
3. Key international disperse the influence of China-US political factors on
relations between China foreign trade business;
and Russia, China and 3. Exerting greater efforts on the development of the
Europe, and China and markets in countries friendly to China and dispersing
Africa, etc. the dependence on US orders;
BUA @R : R W B R (R 1. MABAMSOMENE - B eEBERBURRERERS
2. DARMEHEBUAEEF 2R E) £ B e TE I
3. R R RPIESEKR 2. MABINEEERNE - DR EBUCRRRHINE
B B AR BT E
3. MAREERIFBIRT ISR - 9 A RBET B H KRB
=3
iii. Continuous improvement measures 3 RFEGENE
Internal Control and Risk Management Committee and the NEREREREEZEENESE K&
Board will finalize and issue the risk management manual, RWTEREMREREREFM - WiE—
and further enhance measures to cope with risks. Internal Foa bR EEEE - AIERERE
Control and Risk Management Committee promotes the risk BZEgHEHMEBRENERRE
management in other business process, and gradually B RREAKRESEENIEFETE
manage such risks in stages in order from high to low. FMAEERBIT - RARETALHRR
Person in charge of relevant risk constantly supervises the TEEARIR AN 55 5 b FE 3 HE e A AR
effectiveness of measures on risk warning indexes and risks METHEEE M EINHER
identified, so as to control risks in a reasonable and timely EEMMENET - B EBRERT
way. Regular risk management report mechanism is HMmEKS  EHREESMNERE
established to regularly report risk management to the Board EgEREARER SEEZFLH
and Audit Committee. The Board of the Group is fully liable BE#BTEAERNAMEERER
for maintaining complete and effective internal supervision ERREF UEKRAREEREMNARE
and risk management procedures, and will also include the Bk EBRE BNk KRER
risk management in strategy development, business plan, FEABELFAFEESP -
capital allocation, investment decision on internal supervision
and daily operation.
IV. Conclusion s

Based on the results of the internal control review for the year
ended 31 December 2022 and the assessment of the Audit
Committee thereon, no significant deficiency in risk management
and internal controls systems are noted. The Board therefore is
satisfied that appropriate and effective risk management and
internal control systems have been maintained for the year ended
31 December 2022.
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Report of the Directors
ESEgRE

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended
31 December 2022.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the
Company are set forth in note 10 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group’s principal business activities during the financial year ended
31 December 2022 were garment manufacturing for export, retailing
branded fashion apparel and property investment in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended
31 December 2022 by business and geographical segments is set out in
note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

Business Review

Details of the activities during the year as required by Schedule 5 to the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, including fair review of the Group's
business, a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Group and an indication of likely future development in the Group's
business, are set forth in the sections headed “Chairman’s Statement” on
pages 10 to 13, “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 14 to
23 and “Corporate Risk Management and Internal Control Report” on
pages 46 to 52 of this annual report.

Environmental policies of the Group is to maintaining the highest
environmental standards to ensure sustainable development of its
business, with compliance of all relevant laws and regulations having
significant impact on the Group in relation to its business including health
and safety, workplace conditions, employment and the environment.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as of 31 December
2022 are set forth in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group’s consolidated results for the financial year ended
31 December 2022 are set forth in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on pages 75 and 76 of this annual report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2022.
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Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set forth on pages 190 and 191 of this
annual report.

Borrowings
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set forth in note 22 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

No new shares or share options were issued during the year. Details of
shares issued by the Company are set forth in note 18 to the
consolidated financial statements.

No share scheme had been adopted by the Company during the year
ended 31 December 2022.

Principal Properties

Details of the principal properties held for investment purpose are set
forth on note 8 to the consolidated financial statements. Further details
of the Group’s investment properties are set forth on page 192 of this
annual report.

Distributable Reserves

As of 31 December 2022, the Company’s reserves available for
distributions amounted to HK$1,533.4 million comprising share premium,
contributed surplus and retained earnings.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2022, sales made to the
Group's top five customers are less than 30.0% of the total sales. The
Group purchased less than 30.0% of its goods and services from its five
largest suppliers.

At no time during the year the Directors, their close associates or
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued shares) have any beneficial interest in
the Group's five largest customers or five largest suppliers.

Relationship with Customers, Suppliers and
Employees

The Group values relationships with, and have been maintaining good
relationships with its customers, raw material and garment manufacturing
suppliers and the employees of the Group. During the year ended
31 December 2022, there were no material dispute between the Group
and its customers, suppliers and employees.
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Environmental Policy and Performance

The Company has always been closely communicating with its
stakeholders, actively responding to their needs, and taking those into
consideration during corporate strategy formulation and decision making
process. The Company sees sustainable development as the key for a
corporation to succeed and therefore, it aims to seek a win-win situation
for the Group, society and environment by balancing between the
creation of economic value and the impact on the environment.

The Group strictly complies with various national environmental protection
laws and regulations. It has implemented a series of measures to alleviate
environmental impacts of weaving, dyeing and garment manufacturing.
The Group has established rules for pollutant control and waste disposal,
including airborne dust and sewage during the process of dyeing and
manufacturing; electricity consumption has been reduced by improving the
Group’s facilities and technologies, thereby controlling greenhouse gas
emission; the Group supports green operations and encourages its
employees to adopt environmentally friendly working habit. For further
information about the Company’s environmental performance during the
please
Governance Report issued by the Company on the same date of this
annual report.

year, refer to the Company’s Environmental, Social and

Compliance with laws and Regulations

The Group and its activities are subject to requirements under various
laws. These include, among others, the Work Safety Law of the PRC*
("HREAREMBELZ2EEL"), Labour Law of the PRC* ("FEARH
ME LA "), Environmental Protection Law of the PRC* (" #E A RHEH
HIRIBIREIL"), Labour Contract Law of the PRC* (“FEE A R HEFNE 4
E)A[RA"), Regulations of the PRC on Prohibiting the Use of Child
Labour* (“ZE|H{FE A E THIMRE"), Fire Protection Law of the PRC* (“#
#EFARKEMBEER L"), Law of the PRC on Wholly Foreign-Owned
Enterprise* ("f#E ARLMBEISNE L") and Law of the PRC on
Enterprise Income Tax* ("F#EARKEMBIMEMEBRE") and the
applicable regulations, guidelines and policies issued or promulgated
under or in connection with these statutes. In addition, the Listing Rules
also apply to the Company. The Company seeks to ensure compliance
with these requirements through various measures such as internal
controls, trainings and oversight of various business units at different
levels of the Group. The Group highly values the importance of ensuring
compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

During the year, as far as the Company is aware, there was no material
breach of or non-compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations
by the Group that have significant impact on the business and operations
of the Group.

* The English name is the translation for identification purpose only.
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Directors
The Directors of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2022
and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING lJianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

Ms. LI Yuet Mui Xera (Appointed on 1 January 2023)

In accordance with article 86 of the Articles of Association, any Director
appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold
office only until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company and shall then be eligible for re-election. Ms. LI Yuet Mui Xera
shall hold office only until the forthcoming annual general meeting (the
“Annual General Meeting”) and shall then be eligible for re-election at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with article 87 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, Mr. WONG Chi Keung and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin,
Peter shall retire from office by the rotation and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Changes in Information of Directors
There is no other information required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule
13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.

Confirmation of Independence of

Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung, Mr. LEUNG Man Kit and Ms. LI Yuet Mui,
confirmation of their independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing

Xera a

Rules and the Company considers all of them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 26 to 32 of this annual report.
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Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung
Yi, Mr. DING lJianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the financial
year ended 31 December 2022 was HK$3.0 million, HK$3.0 million,
HK$2.1 million, and HK$1.5 million, respectively. The annual salary and
bonus of each executive Director shall be recommended by the
Remuneration Committee and decided by the Board and subject to the
annual review by the Remuneration Committee of the Company, provided
that any increment shall not be more than 15% of the annual salary
received by each executive Director for the immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Director is also entitled to a management bonus,
the amount of which is determined with reference to the audited
consolidated net profits of the Group after taxation and minority interests
but before extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board may, in its
absolute discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate amount of the
management bonus payable to all executive Directors in respect of any
financial year shall not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for the relevant
financial year.

Each of Mr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG
Man Kit has signed a letter of appointment dated 18 November 2020
with the Company under which each of them has agreed to act as an
independent non-executive Director for a period of three vyears,
commenced from 18 November 2020, unless terminated in accordance
with the terms and conditions specified therein. The annual director’s fee
of Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Mr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit
for the year ended 31 December 2022 is HK$360,000. HK$240,000 and
HK$240,000, respectively. Ms. LI Yuet Mui Xera has signed a letter of
appointment dated 1 January 2023 with the Company under which she
has agreed to act as an independent non-executive Director for a term of
three years commenced from 1 January 2023, unless terminated in
accordance with the terms and conditions specified therein. Ms. LI Yuet
Mui Xera is entitled to an annual director’s fee of HK$168,000 for the
year ending 31 December 2023.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive
Directors is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their
office as an independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above,
there is no service contract, which is not determinable by the Company or
its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation), entered into with any of the executive
Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting.
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Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Company’s

business

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to the
Company'’s business to which the Company was a party and in which a
Director or an entity connected with a Director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year (2021: Nil).

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company'’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is recommended by the Remuneration
Committee and decided by the Board on the basis of the relevant
executive Director’'s experience, responsibility, workload and the
time devoted to the Group;

(i) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(ili)  the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with
the endorsement of the Remuneration Committee of the Board,
options pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the
Company, as part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance
based remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s
remuneration packages are generally determined based on their job
nature and position with reference to market standards. Employees also
receive certain welfare benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be
adjusted depending on a number of factors, including changes to the
market practice and stages of the Group’s business development, so as to
achieve the Group's operational targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors
and Chief Executive in the Shares,
Underlying Shares or Debentures of the

Company and its Associated Corporations

As of 31 December 2022, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO")) which were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they are taken or deemed to have taken under
such provisions), or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to
be entered in the register required to be maintained, or were required,
pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange, were as follows:

EERRSTRAEREARAR
HEBZEHRAD - HERONE
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(a) Interests in the shares of the Company (a) MAEAQXTRHOHER
Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
EEHE g4 RO EE HERLAFERBHNE DL

(Note 1)

(BFF5ET)
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THREE SEHAE S (Note 2)

(Mi5E2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THREE REHAE S (Note 3)

(Mi5E3)
Mr. DING Jianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TEREE SEHAE S (Note 4)

(MizE4)
Mr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
BEHS BEEERES
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
BHZREAE BEEERHESR
# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued # AR BN E S L RARBIHE T =

share capital of the Company as of 31 December 2022.

F+H—A=+—BNBEBITRAFEH -

ESEEERERA

-
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Notes:

P==3
[=]

The letter “L” stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man Yi.
Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings”) which
is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation
(within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such, under the SFO,
Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into
between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING lJianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling Shareholders
(other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in
respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the
SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer is
therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of the
1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr. DING
Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by
Longerview.
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FEIEESRBHTOEER -

Firmsuccess Limited ([Firmsuccess)) # A
Longerview Investments Limited ([ Longerview )
#941.5% -+ 1M T §52 5% £ A 2 & #E A Firmsuccess ©
Longerview & T 852 5 AE M) 1R A B (IR H
HEGRAINRE) - Bt - REES LG -
THREEWHRIERELongerviewdF B
1,490,000,000 % AR 17 K 4 5 ©

In Holdings Limited ([In Holdings]) # &
Longerview#40.5% - i T H/REARIZEHAI
Holdings  Longerview & T 4 /R 5t 4 #) 42 6l 74
(RBAERBEEMNRE) - Bt BEEFR
HEG - TR ERG IS Longerview B
£91,490,000,000A% & 7 & ## %5 ©

IR T G5 % 4 ~ Firmsuccess * T HE/R5E4 ~ In
Holdings * T # 5 5£ & - Willport Investments
Limited ([Willport]) FLongerview (478 & [ 12 A% i&
RDRZZZRF+—A+/\BITLORERE -
& 4% B A% 3R (Longerview s 1) B B B 5t % & 7
Longerview 2 [ RERT L BB E ZHE - S MR
EHRPIEXVEME - TEEEE  THREER
TR S S B B AR F B A Longerview FT 75
1,490,000,000f% fic 17 ) R 5 SR 4 - E Ut - 1R IR
BHERBEGD TEREEN KBRS
Longerview ¥ 4 #)1,490,000,000 % A% {7 &) # & ©
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Interests in the shares of associated corporations
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Name of Approximate percentage
associated of interest in the
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest Number of shares associated corporation
HEEEEER
EEHR B EEEE EEME RHEHE BMABEDH
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
TH®REE EAER
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
EE (Mt5E1)
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
THREE BARER
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EE (Mt5E2)
Mr. DING lJianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE EAER
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EE (M$3E3)
Notes: Bt & -

1 The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned by
Mr. TING Man Yi.

2 The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned by
Mr. TING Hung Yi.

3 The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by
Mr. DING Jianer.

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2022, to the
knowledge of the Company, none of the Directors or the chief
executive of the Company and any of their associates had or was
deemed to have any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which
had been notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 or Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they are taken or deemed to
have taken under such provisions), or were required, pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register required to
be maintained, or were required, pursuant to the Model Code.

1 Firmsuccess#§ /& Longerview 4158 I& 15 + T G52
42 4 Al 2 % ¥k A Firmsuccess ©

2 In Holdings#§ /A Longerview 89405 i i {5 - T 1R
SR 2 E A I Holdings °

3 Willport#5 % Longerview #) 180% & 1 + T i 572 5t
A RI| 2 & #E A Willport ©

BREXFEEEN BE-ZT-_—_F+=-A
=+—8 " BARAMA - BEESRARQ
AlEEITRABRESZEMBEARAR
AIRERAEEE (REAFARBEKRAETR
EERE) T RARG - 8RR G X EREE
o BB SRR B RIRE F R AT GG
ETRAHETRSHINRELMEARRAAR
BT MRS R (REREBZEGK
MR EEEESHAR AN ER AR )
RIRBEEHF KB KO E352FREAER
REFENECMANTARESAR - 3
RBEETAREENG AR A KB FTH
AAEZRAR ©

EREEERAERAT —Z ==
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or
Short Positions in the Shares and Underlying
Shares of the Company

So far as the Directors are aware, as of 31 December 2022, the persons,

other than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having interests

or short positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company,

which were required to be entered into the register kept by the Company

pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

Name of substantial

FERRRAEARARS REER
BHRREENEER HKR

BEEFRYN BE-_EZ-—F+-A=+—H K
AATRG REBEROPHEEERIOAE - MIRE
B LBERPIEIZCIRAELRAAAFTFEN
ERMAMALT (WIFEFKARAAHERITHRAL)

mF

Approximate percentage of

shareholders Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*

FTERRAB &1 R EE HEATREZROT DL
(Note 1)
(F3E1)

Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
ExnfBA (Note 2)
(M7E2)

Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EEGEEER (Note 2)
(M7E2)

In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EEGEEER (Note 3)
(M3E3)

Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EEGEEER (Note 4)
(Mt7E4)

Notes:

The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued share capital
of the Company as of 31 December 2022.

The letter “L” stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares.

Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into between
the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than
Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of their
shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of Firmsuccess,
In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport is also deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.
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EARRRBEHENBES L NEARRABE_F-_F+=
A=+—AMEBITRAFE -

FEMETERRRBRHTOEER -

Firmsuccess# /5 Longerview#41.5% ° A it + Longerview
AFirmsuccess#) Z 2 A M (1R E %5 R A B GHIHRE) -
HUIE - Firmsuccess # 18 {F # B Longerview £ & )
1,490,000,000 0% A& 17 B 1 25 ©

In Holdings# A Longerview #940.5% = E it * Longerview &
In Holdings i 5 ¥ % @ (3278 % & A E E HI #RE) o &
It - In Holdings# 18 fE # A Longerview s A 6
1,490,000,000% AR 17 H 4 %5 ©

REEERBRER -_ZZHFE+— A+ /BT ZHRER
o SR E (Longerviewh SN BB B w1 & R
Longerview Z FRIE ZT 37 18 5 iE B 2Bk o BEEH L HIE 156
EXVESME * Firmsuccess * In Holdings & Willport & & A 1t
18 VEHE 5 Longerview FT 5 1,490,000,000 A% A% 15 #) & BR 1%
S 4 o A It - Willport 7% # 1% 1 # A Longerview 5 & £
1,490,000,000% AR 17 H 4 %5 ©
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Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2022, the Directors were not
aware of any other person or corporation having an interest or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section
336 of the SFO.

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

As of 31 December 2022, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a
business, which competes or may compete with the business of the
Group.

Permitted Indemnity Provisions

During the year ended 31 December 2022, appropriate insurance covering
for the Directors’ and senior management’s liabilities arising out of
activities of the Group has been arranged by the Company. As of the
date of this annual report, such insurance covering remained effective.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the listed securities of the Company during the year
ended 31 December 2022.

Model Code for Directors’ Securities

Transaction

Details of compliance by the Directors with the Model Code are set forth
in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 33 to 45 of this annual
report.

BEXHEEEN  BE_S-_—_F+-_A=1+—
A EEHENTEMNEMATIOEEREA QAR
19 AR RARR 17 7 A AR IR 3B 5 I BRI 5 336 1%
BEENANBFTTENZCMARNESIAR

EERERRRRGFRBE

=
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LT AR R ) B A A N R B SE TS AR A R T ST B
BRBEFOET D ER LA #ED -

EATHNREMR
RBE_Z__F+-_A=+—HLFE  AQF
ERREE NS RERENAEEELBEF I
BMETHEEAZERR BHEAFHRAH  AHR
RANAB R

BrEERE
EHERMAIL RSN SRR TR EAELR
BRI - REARAARL AN A RERE
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Continuing Connected Transaction

During the year, the Group did not have any connected transactions
which were subject to the reporting requirements under Chapter 14A of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

Related Parties Transactions

Details of the related party transactions undertaken by the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2022 are set forth in note 32 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this annual
report, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was held
by the public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an Audit Committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
Audit Committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal control system of the Group and to
provide comments and advice to the Board. The Audit Committee has
reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company and audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the financial year
ended 31 December 2022.

Auditor

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves

for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2023
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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pwec

To the Shareholders of China Ting Group Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which are set
out on pages 73 to 189, comprise:

o the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2022;

o the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended,;

o the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

. the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and

o the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
° Impairment of trade and bill receivables

° Impairment of inventories
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Key Audit Matter

BEREEE

Impairment of trade and bill receivables
JEWE 5 8RR W15 (B
Refer to notes 3.1(d), 4(a) and
financial statements
F2HRAMBIRERMEE3.1(d) ~ 4@) K14

14 to the consolidated

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had gross trade and bill
receivables of HK$452 million and provision for impairment of
trade receivables of HK$135 million.
RZZBZZF+-_A=+—H BEXEHEEKEIERR
EWREEFEI2ESEB T RERE FRFBEREBEI135ES
BT

Provision is made for lifetime expected credit losses on trade
and bill receivables.
BEDREWESERRENZENFEREREEHEN

bl

Management applied judgement in assessing the expected
credit losses. Receivables relating to customers with known
financial difficulties or significant doubt on collection of
receivables are assessed individually for provision for
impairment allowance. Expected credit losses are also
estimated by grouping the remaining receivables based on
shared credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed for
likelihood of recovery, taking into account the nature of the
customer, its geographical location and its ageing category,
and applying expected credit loss rates to the respective gross
carrying amounts of the receivables.
EIREERT A TR B E BB IE R R L 2IET o BRE A0 H IR A 1 R £
s E B A IR MR IE R B P A R e R R IR B R
SHRRERE - EREEEE AR S HE XRAEERRE
B F R R UL B AT B M B /I eR FE R IB AR R - ERR P
B Hin IR B R ERE A B DA K S PR MR IE ) MR PR AR T AR R R
AEHEEBERMmMMESH -

The expected credit loss rates are determined based on
historical credit losses experienced from the past 12 months
and are adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking
information such as macroeconomic factors affecting the
ability of the customers to settle the receivables.
BHREEEEXDERBET _EARNEENBEEEREEMN
BT URKABARMERLATREEN  JINYEEFER
JEW FRIRRE NV RS BE %= -

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of the trade
and bill receivables and the estimation and judgement
involved in determining the expected credit losses allowance
of the trade receivables.
HMEEBESERFRERREERA AR EETERENE S
RRWEPEEBERBRE 2 M LA E I mE -
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
EMHESNAEERRETEE

We understood and validated the credit control procedures
performed by management, including its procedures on periodic
review of aged receivables and assessment on expected credit
losses allowance of receivables.
BMTHRERBEEBRITNEERHRER  2EABEREH
8T B A IR P 0 R A0 B UCRIE A R R A R I ROE TR HR(E BB 1R
BiERET -

We obtained management’s impairment assessment on the
receivables relating to customers with known financial
difficulties or with significant doubt on collection. We inquired
and assessed management’s judgment on the recoverability of
those receivables and corroborated and validated management’s
assessment taking into account the financial conditions of the
relevant customers.
HMEEGEIEEHED LR IR S = E SRR R
JE YR IE ) 5 5 8 A B FE W IR SR H B R ERT (o PR &
A1l B TR B B R 5 R R SR e T W [ 1 4 e H B 30 E EAR
BEPHMBARNERRREEIREMIETME -

We tested, on a sample basis, the accuracy of ageing profile of
trade and bill receivables by checking to the underlying sales
invoices.
BMBBZURREEEEMRAIRERE SRR RERERE
FRIRIE M R -

We tested, on a sample basis, the subsequent settlement of
trade and bill receivables against bank receipts.
BMEHBRITEREMEAHEREIERRERRENEE
HEIER -

We obtained management’s assessment on the expected credit
losses allowance of receivables. We corroborated and validated
management’s assessment based on the historical settlement
pattern from the past 12 months, correspondence with the
customers, evidence from external sources including the relevant
public search results relating to the financial circumstances of
the relevant customers and market research regarding the
relevant forward-looking information such as macroeconomic
factors used in management’s assessment.
HMCESERBYRKFIERBEEBREFNE - JM
ERBET _EANBEAREERN - BEPEA - BBIMEK
RERNBER (AREEBEFPVBEAEBNARHARER)
REEBENGMARBSERNZSHEBRNELEERNBEBNT
S SRR L B AR B IR E P AERT A o

We consider the estimation and judgement made by
management in respect of the expected credit losses allowance
and the collectability of the receivables are supportable by the
available evidence.
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Key Audit Matter

FARETSE

Impairment of inventories

FERE

Refer to notes 4(b) and 12 to the consolidated financial
statements

F2HERA M RERMEAD0) K12

As at 31 December 2022, the Group held gross inventories of
HK$1,193 million and provision for inventories of HK$328
million. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value (“NRV”) in the consolidated financial
statements. The cost of inventories may not be fully
recoverable if they are aged and damaged, or become
obsolete, or if their selling prices have declined.
RZZEZ—F+-A=+—R" ﬁ%lhﬁfﬁ%%m%ﬁ
BB TRFERE8EEE T - FE %‘?é\ﬁﬁﬁiﬁii@ﬂlﬂﬁﬁi
REFEEFE ([ATERFE]) cREETIR - EFEEKR
E KRB BNAEBETY®  AFEERATEEETEE -

Management determined the lower of cost and NRV of
inventories by considering the ageing profile, physical
condition and estimated selling price of individual inventory
items.

EREEEFENRAENSEFENREER - @F & @5
FEBEBNER - WEMRRREGTEE -

Management calculated the NRV at period end based on the
estimated selling price less selling expenses, taking into
account historical experience of selling products of similar
nature and expectation of future sales based on current
market condition.
EREELERHEROEEERMNBTLRREEMTRER
RISEMTER  RIBATEERBEEM T ERRNAIZERF
(ER

Management applied a provisioning methodology for slow
moving inventories based on inventory ageing and made
specific provision for long aged inventories. It also conducted
periodic review on inventory obsolescence, including
performance of periodic inventory counts and review of
holding period for individual inventory items.
ERERTERREFHETERABE L IRHEHRER
EFHEFERE BERENERFTERTBNETERNES
BETHETFERERENENFEEENFAN -

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of the
balance to the financial position of the Group, and the
significant judgement and estimates involved in determining
the provision for impairment of inventories.

BME EEEVBRARBERANREETFERERE
W5 Z et R BT 5 m -

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
EMNESNAEERRRITEE

We understood and validated the control procedures performed
by management, including its procedures in estimating the NRV
of the inventories and conducting periodic review on inventory
obsolescence.
BMTHERBEEERITOESER -
fﬁ@fﬁ&mﬁﬁ%ﬁf 5 IR -

BIEAMFENE

We observed management’s inventory counts to identify
whether there is any damaged or obsolete inventories.
HMUERERRFEETES  UHPHATAEMEESX
RS o

We assessed the reasonableness of the provision for impairment
of inventories by comparing management’s forecasts of
estimated future utilisation, corroborating explanations with the
inventory ageing, sales orders and marketability of the relevant
finished goods by using our industry knowledge.

BfBEBLREREEH G FERKERRNIER - FBHM
HITENRE  ERAWFEER  HER FE LA MEH
MRRE - R EFERERENAEMY -

We tested the mathematical accuracy of the provision for
impairment of inventories made by management.

HFVAAEREREFERERBNEM LR -

We also tested, on a sample basis, the NRV of selected
inventory items by comparing the selling price subsequent to the
year end against the carrying values of individual finished
goods.

BMIRAMEFRXAREEFEEE 2 A #HFE - EAHEF
HEER B MmN FRENEERAREAEE LR -

We consider the provision for impairment of inventories as at
31 December 2022 was supportable by available evidence.
BMRE R _ZF+_A=T—HONFERERELERN
AR5 BB AVE S HF -
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit,

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit
Committee for the Consolidated Financial

Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.
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Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022
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3 Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

3 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

3 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent HEABIYZHEMBENETEEERARKES

auditor’s report is Chan Chiu Kong, Edmond. ke

PricewaterhouseCoopers BEOBKESTMESHAAM
Certified Public Accountants HEEEAD

Hong Kong, 31 March 2023 BEE —E-_=F=A=+—H
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Consolidated Balance Sheet 7
MEBEEBEXR

As at 31 December 2022 RZZTZZF+=-A=+—H

2022 2021
—E-= —E-—F
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
M 51 FET FHET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets RBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y- BRERZRE 6 499,629 328,561
Right-of-use assets FREEE 7 226,340 174,374
Investment properties REYE 8 817,765 863,436
Intangible assets mRAE 9 5,314 18,175
Investments accounted for using FREREARNEE
the equity method 11 10,348 12,041
Promissory note A BT 14 — 16,117
Deferred income tax assets BEEMSHEE 20 104,385 105,940
1,663,781 1,518,644
Current assets RBEE
Inventories TE 12 864,995 998,371
Trade and other receivables FE U 5 BR 3R H fth FE U R TE 14 548,666 678,294
Financial assets at fair value through BRAFEIRERRRPRE
profit or loss (“FVPL") LEMEE 15 42,100 7,111
Financial assets at fair value through BAFEFAREMEEEAZ
other comprehensive income (“FVOCI") SEREE 16 4,212 9,752
Promissory note HHRE 14 14,700 11,991
Tax recoverable BRI R 11,305 8,744
Pledged bank deposits BEBIRITFE R 17 1,111 737
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeFEES 17 505,493 752,195
1,992,582 2,467,195
Total assets EEHE 3,656,363 3,985,839

The above consolidated balance sheet should be read in conjunction with — Fill4R4 & E B EREEEM M —OFEE -
the accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

RFEEERESR

As at 31 December 2022 RZZTZZF+=-A=+—H

2022 2021
—E-C —E -4
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FHER FHT
EQUITY e
Equity attributable to equity holders AT REHE AEGER
of the Company
Share capital [N 18 209,982 209,982
Reserves #E 19 2,124,160 2,470,863
2,334,142 2,680,845
Non-controlling interests JEE RS 20,557 33,113
Total equity . RmgsE 2,354,699 2,713,958
LIABILITIES 81E&
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities BEEMREHAE 20 133,161 143,809
Bank borrowings HRITIER 22 50,870 —
Lease liabilities HEAE 7 59,168 15,276
243,199 159,085
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables FE B 5 8RR R H h FE A 5 IR 21 580,831 664,668
Contract liabilities ERAE 5 46,521 54,456
Lease liabilities HEBE 7 31,185 9,898
Bank borrowings RITIE 22 271,943 250,976
Current income tax liabilities BVEAFT B R & (& 127,985 132,798
1,058,465 1,112,796
Total liabilities EEMAE 1,301,664 1,271,881
Total equity and liabilities EEREEASE 3,656,363 3,985,839

The financial statements on pages 74 to 189 were approved by the Board ~#74E189B MM BEHMENR T _=F=A=+—
of Directors on 31 March 2023 and were signed on its behalf. HEEFGHE THATESRAES -

TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
THR TH#R
Director Director

EE BE

The above consolidated balance sheet should be read in conjunction with  Fiisg A EE B EFEEBEWM T —HRE -
the accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
e 2 EW AR

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE-_ZTZ-_—_F+-_A=+—RHLFE

2022 2021
—E-— —E-—F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FExT FHET
Revenue 'ON 5 1,757,823 1,609,266
Cost of sales B R A 27 (1,458,028) (1,475,386)
Gross profit EF 299,795 133,880
Other income, net HAh Y A5 23 28,078 18,129
Other gains, net Hpth Uy ) F 58 24 30,076 25,557
Provision for impairment loss of financial & B & E B (E K18 B H E 58
assets, net (21,407) (13,980)
Selling, marketing and distribution costs ~ $4%& - & §4 & 2 A A 27 (234,762) (212,003)
Administrative expenses THAXZ 27 (238,308) (267,125)
Operating loss KEEER (136,528) (315,542)
Finance income & WA 25 12,835 9,973
Finance costs BERA 25 (10,762) (2,596)
Share of results of investments accounted 7 {5{F Az E AT E
for using the equity method ES 11 (2,401) (4,031)
Loss before income tax BRAT B ATE R (136,856) (312,196)
Income tax expense FriSRif X 26 (14,751) (19,998)
Loss for the year . FARE (151,607) (332,194)
Other comprehensive (loss)/income Hib2m (/) WA
Items that may be reclassified to B RE B DML B B A -
profit or loss:
— Currency translation differences — BEHmEE (202,385) 79,570
— Fair value gains on transfers of — BRAVMEERREME
owner-occupied properties to ANFEWE - NBRFIE
investment properties, net of tax — 91,067
Item that will not be reclassified RETSETHIEZ B A
subsequently to profit or loss: EH -
— Fair value (losses)/gains on FVOCI — BAFEFAHMEEEK
AZeRMEEZ ATE
(B8, W (5,267) 1,000
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, Hih2mE (EE) WA - 1k
net of tax I8 (207,652) 171,637
Total comprehensive loss 2HEBBRHEE (359,259) (160,557)
The above consolidated statement of comprehensive income should be — Lilt4R& 2 UL A 3% FE B2 BE R Y 5 — O BEAE

read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

ratmEmB AR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BEZE_T__F+_A=+—HBILFE

2022 2021
—_s-= —E-—%F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FEx FHET
Loss attributable to: UTATEEZES:
Equity holders of the Company AATIREREA (151,678) (333,295)
Non-controlling interests FE 2= Il 1% 4 2 71 1,101
(151,607) (332,194)
Total comprehensive loss UTATEGZZEEBEAE:
attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company RATRERE A (346,703) (162,501)
Non-controlling interests eI R (12,556) 1,944
(359,259) (160,557)
Loss per share for loss attributable FREQNTREZTEAEMLE
to equity holders of the Company BzERER(USRR®G
during the year (expressed in HK BIL250)
cents per share)
— basic — &R 29 7.22 15.87
— diluted — &8 29 7.22 15.87

The above consolidated statement of comprehensive income should be
read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

AR A 2 T RO 2R FE BB P B R — R B o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity ™
o =

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BEZE_T__F+_A=+—HBILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ERAREREAEL
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FEH

B ROEE HtEE RERAN 0 4 B ERAE
Note | HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 — HK$'000
M | FEx TEx FEx TEx TEx  TEx  FEx

Balance at 1 January 2022 R-Z--F-A-AMEeH 209,982 978,251 963,731 528,881 2,680,845 33,113 2,713,958

Comprehensive income 2ERA

Loss for the year EREE - - — (151,678) (151,678) 71 (151,607)

Other comprehensive income HEt2EUA

Currency translation differences EHBEER 19 - — (189,758) — (189,758)  (12,627) (202,385)

Fair value gains on FVOC RATE;AEMZERAZ 16 — - (5267) —  (5267) — (5267
PREE AT ENE

Total comprehensive income 2ERALE - — (195,025) (151,678) (346,703)  (12,556) (359,259)

Balance at 31 December 2022 RZB--F+-A=1+-H 209,982 978,251 768,706 377,203 2,334,142 20,557 2,354,699
i

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in  _F ¥UAR & 1 % 4 8 3 5% /8 ERpE Y MY o — OF B o
conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HAEDZEBHRR

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BEZE_T__F+_A=+—HBILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
RRERER A AR

Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium  reserves  earnings Total interests equity
FERIME

Bx RiviE AtEE REEN i ERRE
Note  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 — HKS$'000  HK$'000
M TET TER THAT TEx TEL  TET  TER

Balance at 1 January 2021 R-ZB--F-A-AMNES 209,982 978,251 762,749 892,364 2,843,346 31,169 2,874,515
Comprehensive income 2ERA
Loss for the year FREE — — — (333,295) (333,295) 1,101 (332,194)
Other comprehensive income HtZ2EUA
Currency translation differences ERHREER 19 — — 78,727 — 78,727 843 79,570
Fair value gains on FVOCI BATEGAEMZERAZ 16
SREELATENRR - — 1,000 — 1,000 — 1,000

Revaluation surplus upon transfers of BERNEERRENER L

owner-occupied properties to ERBH - MRHTE

investment properties, net of tax — — 91,067 — 91,067 — 91,067
Total comprehensive income N L — — 170,794 (333,295) (162,501) 1,944 (160,557)
Transaction with owners HEFAZRS
Transfer to statutory reserves BREATHE - — 30,188 (30,188) — - -

Total transaction with equity holders BRAATREREAZRE

of the Company ok - — 30,188 (30,188 — — —
Balance at 31 December 2021 RZB--F+-F=+-H
0k 209,982 978,251 963,731 528,881 2,680,845 33,113 2,713,958

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in  Fili4r& s B SR fE ERBE M B 5= — OFRIRE
conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
el eREmREK

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BEZE_T__F+_A=+—HBILFE

2022 2021
—E=-= T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
H &E FHET FHET
Cash flows from operating activities &EZTHEESHRE
Net cash generated from/(used in) "LERE(FTR)ReFE
operations 30(a) 49,214 (132,735)
Interest paid EAFE (10,762) (2,596)
Income tax paid B TS (13,071) (20,483)
Net cash generated from/(used in) gETBAE(FTA)
operating activities W& FE 25,381 (155,814)
Cash flows from investing activities REZHHRSAKRE
Purchases of property, plant and EEWE  BERZE
equipment (286,831) (138,495)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEYE « BE K EREMEHRE
and equipment 30(b) 16,204 17,152
Compensation from expropriation of land T & EHBHES
and properties 30(c) 5,408 305,432
Purchases of intangible assets HEEERLEE (2,717) —
Purchases of FVPL EERATEYERTERRHR
BREZCREE (1,446,391) —
Proceeds from FVPL BAFEMNEEBRERSP
BRIBZ SMEEMSHIA 1,411,952 —
Purchases of investments accounted for BB AREZEAEMILE
using the equity method — (14,528)
Proceeds from disposal of FVPL in Zhejiang H&RATIIE AR IE A FES
Haoran RrEBaRTEE eRMEE
B P15 3018 15 — 118,765
Proceeds from disposal of an associate & —REE AR S HRIE — 8,425
Decrease in fixed deposits with initial term #J#&HEAR B =188 2 T 817
of over three months R — 26,128
(Increase)/decrease in pledged deposits S FR G M), m (374) 4,456
Interest received B WFE 10,103 5,599
Net cash (used in)/generated from BREE®S (A FERE
investing activities FER (274,082) 351,498
Cash flows from financing activities RETBHRERE
Proceeds from bank borrowings RTS8 127,572 158,763
Repayment of bank borrowings EERITER (51,065) (179,533)
Lease payments HERR (33,346) (12,443)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEFSNE (TR RS
financing activities FEE 30(d) 43,161 (33,213)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash ReRBELEEEE CRD)/
and cash equivalents B nFEEE (205,540) 162,471
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—AZHSRRESEE
HA 752,195 577,172
Exchange difference MEHZEE (41,162) 12,552
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 R+ZA=+—HzH& Rk
December HeEEER 17 505,493 752,195

The above consolidated statement of cash flows should be read in  Fill4RAIRE R EHRKEEFEN M T —HEIE -
conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=
N

CRUEETE I

General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law
(Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as combined and revised) of the
Cayman Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
engaged in manufacturing and sales of garments and property
investment.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
since 15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$"), unless otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting

policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) and disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622 of the laws of Hong Kong). They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of FVPL, FVOCI and investment properties,
which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.
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RAEMBHRRWE

REFBERME (&)

2 Summary of significant accounting 2
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REEE(HFH)
(a) Amendments to existing standards adopted (a) AEFRHZEEEAIEET
by the Group &

The following amendments to existing standards have
been adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on or after 1 January 2022:

Amendments to HKAS 16

Amendments to HKAS 37

Amendments to HKFRS 3

Amendment to HKFRS 16

Amendments to Annual
Improvements Project

Revised Accounting
Guideline 5

The adoption of these

Property, Plant and
Equipment: Proceeds
before Intended Use

Onerous Contracts
— Cost of Fulfilling a
Contract

Reference to the
Conceptual Framework

COVID-19 Related Rent
Concessions beyond
30 June 2021

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2018-2020

Merger Accounting for
Common Control
Combinations

amendments to existing

standards did not result in any substantial change to
the Group’s accounting policies. The amendments to
existing standards listed above did not have any
significant impact on the amounts recognised in prior
years and are not expected to significantly affect the

current or future years.
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g2  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

EXRSTBEME (&)

2 Summary of significant accounting 2
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REEE(E)

(b) LATErETERI - BB EAME
FIARFEUHEDEM - ER
—ECCF-A-BRKRHY
B MARER - TEIRATER

(b)  The following new standard, amendments to existing
standards and annual improvements have been issued,
but are not effective for the financial year beginning
on 1 January 2022 and have not been early adopted:

R
Effective for RUTEHS
accounting periods ZBERZ
beginning on or after FERBEN
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023 BRI BREER RN —ZC=F
E17% -A-H
HKFRS 17 Initial Application of HKFRS 17 1 January 2023 BB BREE BVt s ———
and HKFRS 9 — Comparative F17% BIENTH RABE % -A-H
Information REERIROH — i
BEH
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies 1 January 2023 ABEHENEI1RRE CHURRE ZZC=F
and HKFRS Practice BRBEREENER —F—H
Statement 2 EEF (BITK)
Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting 1 January 2023 BB ENESS SHEHNES “RC=E
Estimates (B3T%) —F—H
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred tax related to assets 1 January 2023 BREHENENS HE-RPEEMAER  ZTC=F
and liabilities arising from a (B3T%) BERENELHE —F-H
single transaction
Hong Kong Interpretation 5  Presentation of Financial 1 January 2024 ABRBESY BBRERES — BRA  ZZZRE
(2020) Statements — Classification (Z2Z%F) HEAREXENE —A-H

by the Borrower of a Term FHEHERNIE

Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand
Clause

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as 1 January 2024 BRGERE 1R REABARBIERY —T-NE

Current or Non-current (B3T%) —A-8
Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with 1 January 2024 BRGERE 1R WEZEERBE ZEImE
Covenants (B3T%) —A-8
Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and 1 January 2024 BN BREER ERMEPHEESRE —Eom
Leaseback 165 (BETA) -A-A
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets To be determined BEVBREENSI0 RAZEABELANA BT
and HKAS 28 between an Investor and its BREAGIENE  ENRzALERT
Associate or Joint Venture 28%: (B3 A) NEE
None of the above new standard, amendments to LHEET R - A ERRE
existing standards and annual improvements is AR FERETERTSHAR
expected to have a significant effect on the EEBREVBBRREEEAY
consolidated financial statements of the Group. 2o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements g3

RAEMBHRRWE

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EAREHHEME (&)
policies (Continued)
2.2 Principle of consolidation and equity accounting 22 HERBREREARNEA

(a) Subsidiaries (a) HWE=A
Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured MEAREAEEHEELGT
entities) over which the Group has control. The Group GlIEZHEER(BIELEEE
controls an entity where the Group is exposed to, or B  BASEmELEREH
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement 2EEEMEGZEE R LE
with the entity and has the ability to affect those BEETEREDZRIMAE
returns through its power to direct the activities of BN EZERNR  AIAEEH
the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the %’?EE@%%E& L= NG|
date on which control is transferred to the Group. W%‘J%ﬁ?%ﬁ?’$%@%ﬁﬁ
They are deconsolidated from the date that control HEiRERE - WA HIELR
ceases. JJ:?-? HEELZEHRE o
Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised %@W“ﬂﬁaﬁzﬂﬂfﬁi%‘
gains on transactions between group companies are HEMRERZ 5 REBKEET
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless LA i - AEHREBEBEBITGE
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of AR BRETIR SR
the transferred asset. Accounting policies of EEELBRAERIBRI - B
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to RAZ B BRDRBEZIELY
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the B AR EN R E ATER AR
Group. Z AR o
The acquisition method of accounting is used to W g ERARE A EER %
account for business combinations by the Group. BEMEITETERE -
Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of M@ AR EE RSP HIE
subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated PRI 2 9 Rl ﬁ?%ﬁ“?é\%
statement of comprehensive income, statement of HWAR ExEHHRRRE
changes in equity and balance sheet respectively. EBERANIIR -

(b) Associates (b) BZELF
Associates are all entities over which the Group has BENREAEEHHEERE
significant influence but not control or joint control. REE NN THEB T
This is generally the case where the Group holds HRAEGHENTEERE - A%
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. E—HAEH20% E50% 0%
Investments in associates are accounted for using the FERNEBERRIZIREN S
equity method of accounting (see (d) below), after RAEREUAEREEA
initially being recognised at cost. IR (R F3(d)) °

(c) Joint arrangements () BEZH
Under HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements investments in BEEBVERELERE115H
joint arrangements are classified as either joint EERH REETHNEREA
operations or joint ventures. The classification depends DEAHRAKLERELERA -
on the contractual rights and obligations of each DERTIEREEZENER
investor, rather than the legal structure of the joint MEFME MIEEELTHEZ
arrangement. RS

EQEEZRARLE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Principle of consolidation and equity accounting
(Continued)

()

(d)

Joint arrangements (Continued)

The Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them to be joint
ventures. Interests in joint ventures are accounted for
using the equity method (see (d) below), after initially
being recognised at cost in the consolidated balance
sheet.

Equity method
Under the equity method of accounting, the
investments are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of
the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in
profit or loss, and the Group’s share of movements in
other comprehensive income of the investee in other
comprehensive Dividends

receivable from associates and joint ventures are

income. received or
recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of
the investment.

Where the Group’s share of losses in an
equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its
interest in the entity, including any other unsecured
long-term receivables, the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or

made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s interest in these entities.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of
equity-accounted investees have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group. The carrying amount of
equity-accounted investments is tested for impairment

in accordance with the policy described in Note 2.10.
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2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Principle of consolidation and equity accounting
(Continued)

(e)

Changes in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in a loss of control as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. A
change in ownership interest results in an adjustment
between the carrying amounts of the controlling and
non-controlling interests to reflect their relative
interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests
and any consideration paid or received is recognised
in a separate reserve within equity attributable to
owners of the Company.

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity
account for an investment because of a loss of
control, joint control or significant influence, any
retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair
value with the change in carrying amount recognised
in profit or loss. This fair value becomes the initial
carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs.

If the ownership interest in a joint venture or an
associate is reduced but joint control or significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss where
appropriate.

RAEMBHRRWE
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ge Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.3

Business combinations

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for
all business combinations, regardless of whether equity
instruments or other assets are acquired. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary comprises the:

. fair values of the assets transferred;
° liabilities incurred to the former owners of the acquired
business;

° equity interests issued by the Group;

. fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement; and

. fair value of any pre-existing equity interest in the
subsidiary.

|dentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are, with
limited exceptions, measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date. The Group recognises
non-controlling interest in the acquired entity on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis either at fair value or at the
non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the acquired

entity’s net identifiable assets.

any

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

The excess of the:

. consideration transferred;

° amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquired
entity; and

. acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity

interest in the acquired entity,

over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If those amounts are less than the fair
value of the net identifiable assets of the business acquired,
the difference is recognised directly in profit or loss as a
bargain purchase.
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2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.3

2.4

2.5

Business combinations (Continued)

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration is
deferred, the amounts payable in the future are discounted
to their present value as at the date of exchange. The
discount rate used is the entity’s incremental borrowing rate,
being the rate at which a similar borrowing could be
obtained from an independent financier under comparable
terms and conditions. Contingent consideration is classified
either as equity or a financial liability. Amounts classified as
a financial liability are subsequently remeasured to fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’'s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair
value at the acquisition date. Any gains or losses arising
from such remeasurement are recognised in consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment.
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Cost includes direct attributable costs of

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these investments if
the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The executive directors, who assess the
financial performance and position of the Group and makes
strategic decisions, has been identified as being the chief
operating decision maker.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.6

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
HK$, which is the Company’s presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is United
States dollars (“US$").

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in
profit or loss. They are deferred in equity if they
relate to qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying
net investment hedges or are attributable to part of
the net investment in a foreign operation.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings are presented in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, within finance
costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on a net basis within other
gains, net.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in
a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried
at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. For example, translation differences on
non-monetary assets and liabilities such as equities
held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss
and translation differences on non-monetary assets
such as equities classified as fair value through other
comprehensive recognised in other
comprehensive income.

income are
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.6

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of foreign operations
(none of which has the
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional

currency of a

currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each statement of
comprehensive income are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated
at the dates of the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of any net investment in foreign
entities, and of borrowings and other financial
instruments designated as
investments, are recognised in other comprehensive

hedges of such
income. When a foreign operation is sold or any
borrowings forming part of the net investment are
repaid, the associated exchange differences are
reclassified to profit or loss, as part of the gain or loss
on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign operation and translated
at the closing rate.
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90 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.7

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

20-40 years or shorter of
remaining useful life

Buildings

Leasehold improvements 5 years

Plant and machinery 5-10 years

Vehicles 3-10 years

Furniture, fittings and 5-10 years
equipment

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit
or loss.
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2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.7

2.8

2.9

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of plant
and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from borrowings
used to finance these assets during the year of construction
or installation and testing. No provision for depreciation is
made on construction in progress until such time as the
relevant assets are completed and ready for intended use.
When the assets concerned are brought into use, the costs
are transferred to respective property, plant and equipment
and depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated
above.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
Group's entities, is classified as investment property.
Investment property is initially measured at cost, including
related transaction costs. Subsequently, they are carried at
fair value. Changes in fair values are presented in profit or
loss as part of “other gains, net"”.

Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration
transferred, amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquired entity, and acquisition-date fair value of
any previous equity interest in the acquired entity over
the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in
intangible assets. Goodwill is not amortised but it is
tested for impairment annually, or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that it
might be impaired, and is carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses on
the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount
of goodwill relating to the entity sold.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.9

Intangible assets (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made
to those cash-generating units or groups of
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit
from the business combination in which the goodwill
arose. The units or groups of units are identified at
the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for
internal management purposes, being the operating
segments.

Trademarks

Trademarks are shown at historical cost. They have a
finite useful life and are subsequently carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
the cost of trademarks over their estimated useful lives
of 10 years.

Customer relationships
Customer relationships acquired
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. They have a finite useful life and are
subsequently carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method over the expected life of the
customer relationship of 10 years.

in a business

Supply rights

Supply rights represent the rights to sell
pre-determined amount of garments to customers
over certain periods of time pursuant to the legal
binding agreements entered into between the Group
and the customers. Supply rights are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any impairment
losses. Supply rights are amortised over the unexpired
periods of the agreements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful
life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other
assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets
(cash-generating units). Non-financial
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period.

impairment, assets are

assets other than

Financial assets

(a) Classification
The Group classifies
following measurement categories:

its financial assets in the

— those to be measured subsequently at fair value
(either through other comprehensive income or
through profit or loss), and

— those to be measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the entity’s business

model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Classification (Continued)

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will
either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive For investments in equity
instruments that are not held for trading, this will
depend on whether the Group has made an
irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition
to account for the equity investment at fair value
through other comprehensive income.

income.

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and only
when its business model for managing those assets
changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on trade-date, the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at FVPL are expensed in profit
or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

()

Measurement (Continued)

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group's business model for managing
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the
asset. There are two measurement categories into
which the Group classifies its debt instruments:

— Amortised cost: Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in profit or loss and
presented in other gains/(losses) together with
foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment
losses are presented as separate line item in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

()

Measurement (Continued)

Debt instruments (Continued)

FVOCI: Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and
interest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements in
the carrying amount are taken through OCI,
except for the recognition of impairment gains
or losses, interest income and foreign exchange
gains and losses which are recognised in profit
asset is
the cumulative gain or loss

or loss. When the financial
derecognised,
previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from
equity to profit or loss and recognised in other
gains/(losses).
financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective rate method.
Foreign exchange gains and
presented in other gains/(losses) and
impairment expenses are presented as separate

Interest income from these
interest
losses are

line item in the consolidated income statement.

FVPL: Assets that do not meet the criteria for
amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL.
A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at FVPL is recognised in
profit or loss and presented net within other
gains/(losses) in the period in which it arises.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

()

(d)

Measurement (Continued)

Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all equity
investments at fair value. Where the Group's
management has elected to present fair value gains
and losses on equity investments in other
comprehensive income, no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit
or loss following the derecognition of the investment.
Dividends from such investments continue to be
recognised in profit or loss as other income when the
Group's right to receive payments is established.

there is

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVPL
are recognised in other gains/(losses) in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
applicable. Impairment losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at
FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes
in fair value.

Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the
expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified
approach permitted by HKFRS 9, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables, see Note 3.1(d) for
further details.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.12

2.13

2.14

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the balance sheet where the Company has a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts,
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty. The Group has no offsetting
arrangement of financial instruments.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
Cost is determined using the weighted-average
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

value.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods
sold or services performed in the ordinary course of
business. If collection of trade receivables is expected in one
year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business
if longer), they are classified as current assets. If not, they
are presented as non-current assets.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of
consideration that is unconditional unless they contain
significant financing components, when they are recognised
at fair value. The Group holds the trade receivables with the
objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and
therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. See Note 14 for further
information about the Group’s accounting for trade
receivables and Note 3.1(d) for a description of the Group’s
impairment policies.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022

2

BEXR

2.12

2.13

2.14

SR EREBE (&)

KEEMIA

AR BB EE LA R HIIT Z R
NEHE R 22/ BABNFER
AEEHE  FBREENFEEBE
FEETT - NEMEERAEA THE
- UNEEABERANTIHRFE F
LR EIIT AP ERF R
EHME - XAER —REBFBET A
RARREFHHREY  ETEE
R E 2 FR IR R HIBIT o AN
B mRE R T ANEHETH -

FE
FEEKRA LT BRI FERE 2 RIE
EBHER © AE A INEFIAEE -
SR G R B G 2 RN BIER AL
BEETE EMEERARBEAEE
BERX (R—REEERTE) - T
BIEEERR - AIBRFEREAR
EBBIEP 2 EFHEE R ET
PR REITHHE M B FHROAR o

W E 5 RX

EWESERTIN —REBBED
EEERACRUARBREEFPZE
o WK E SRR IBHN —F A
TEREB -—REEBHAN (R
ENWE RIS ERRDEE -
Al D2 BIERBDERE

JEWE SRR TR BT ES
HER BRIFHESEEABEK
o BRAFERE AEEFEE
WE SRR B ZRDRIME DR R
B FEREAERNRRIZEE
KA E - ERAEEERE SRR
B &R IE R AN SR BB E R A A A
E—HEMFEDBI2EM 14 R
3.1(d) °




2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.15

2.16

2.18

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services
provided to the Group prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented
as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12
months after the reporting period. They are recognised
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that
it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee
is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and
amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
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A MBBRWME

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.19

2.20

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time
that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax
payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by
changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to
temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period in the countries
where the Company and its subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation and considers whether it is probable
that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment. The Group measures its tax balances either
based on the most likely amount or the expected
value, depending on which method provides a better
prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  1¢;

RAEMBHRRWE

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EAREHHEME (&)
policies (Continued)
2.20 Current and deferred income tax (Continued) 220 BHARIEZEFRSH (&)
(b) Deferred income tax (b) EEZFEH

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the BEMSHERAAEENEE
liability method, on temporary differences arising MBEZHEBEATRE TS
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and WEMIEmECBMEELEZ
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial TREEEEINREREE A
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not i NEREEREEENT
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of SRR TS HRARELEHE
goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted BE -MEEMSHIRE %
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or BaEAINZ Z 5 A HER
liability in a transaction other than a business ZEENAER MEXSEIL
combination that at the time of the transaction PG R ERT RN S
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss BrBETEEAMERERRR
and does not give rise to equal taxable and AINRERERE - AR TEA
deductible temporary differences. Deferred income tax R - BB RERRS
is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have HIREBITREE LB BT

been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of 3 78 BATE AR B R IE PR AR %Rﬁ?
the reporting period and are expected to apply when BEERNNRLEREHAERER
the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the WRERAZME(RBE)TE

deferred income tax liability is settled.

The deferred tax liability in relation to investment HIZNTEIFENREDES
property that is measured at fair value is determined A B IR AE B 1A B (B T A R AR AR
assuming the property will be recovered entirely R E SRR el RS el
through sale. fMEE °

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is BERMBEEEETERREEE
probable that future taxable amounts will be available RHReBAREARSEREE
to utilise those temporary differences and losses. BREBRTS®R -

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not recognised BARDEIREREG G AT RE
for temporary differences between the carrying %’ﬁﬂ’\]ﬁé@ﬁqﬁﬁﬂﬁ@%%ﬁ—f B
amount and tax bases of investments in foreign AR RERER - BITg
operations where the Company is able to control the MBI EFIREREEETE
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences 2GR EERRELERIE
and it is probable that the differences will not reverse BfE-

in the foreseeable future.
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102 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 EBEAREFEHEBEE)
policies (Continued)
2.20 Current and deferred income tax (Continued) 2.20 EEIRIEEFTBH (&)
(b) Deferred income tax (Continued) (b) EZFZH (&)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where BB K% A 58 HIl 1T RO BT AT
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current HIERNEIMIEEEREBE U
tax assets and liabilities and where the deferred tax NME R T8 4 4 AR R R
balances relate to the same taxation authority. WAER BEERIBEER
Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where BERTENY BERENRE
the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and A] o4 il 17 0 R AT 4 8 I
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise RFEEELERRFERE
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. ERFEEARE  AREBHIES

ERHBEAER THEE -

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or BIHA R 3 SE B IH AN 1R 2 N e
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items R EMEEEEMEEmEA
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly WIER S B N 2 W R A
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in BEHAEBASER - EULTE
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, ST AHEIETR 5 B E A
respectively. ZEBANERREEZ N ER
RHER ©
2.21 Employee benefits 221 EEEA
(a) Pension obligations (a) EBIhLEMF

The Group participates in a number of defined REBREBRPEARILM
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s B (TR B ) 2 8% R R
Republic of China (“PRC"), the assets of which are e EEE—MRAGTERE
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds. EeoFMfsA - BKeTEM
The pension plans are generally funded by payments FEL—MAEERABZAE
from employees and the relevant Group's entities. The SEEBEDERR AEE L
Group pays contributions to the pension plans on a SR A A B REEERRIK
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are SETEMERHER  RBRES
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries. HezANkEHE-

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to —BEXREMK - BIEE
make further payments once the required B EEHEERNMEREEX
contributions have been paid, even if the plans do not NEZEFERBEFEREER
hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits BEBZEN  RNEBEITTEE
relating to employee service in the current and prior AR ETEAR T HA
years. FRIA o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Pension obligations (Continued)

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company's shareholders after certain adjustments. The
Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.
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104 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (Continued)

(d)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of options granted
is recognised as an employee benefits expense with a
corresponding increase in equity. The total amount to
be expensed is determined by reference to the fair
value of the options granted, including any market
performance conditions (for example the entity’s share
price), excluding the impact of any service and
non -market performance vesting conditions (for
example profitability, sales growth targets and
remaining an employee of the entity over a specified
time period), and including the impact of any
non-vesting conditions (for example the requirement
for employees to save or hold shares for a specific
period of time).

The total expense is recognised over the vesting
period, which is the period over which all of the
specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At the
end of each period, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest
based on the non-market vesting and service
conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to
original estimates, if any, in profit or loss, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited directly to equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.22

2.23

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that
outflow of economic resources will be required or the
amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
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A MBBRWME

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.24 Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sales of goods and services in
the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is
shown net of value-added tax (“VAT"), returns and
discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

(a) Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales are recognised when control of the garment has
transferred, being when the goods are delivered to
the customer, the customer has full discretion over the
goods and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could
affect the customer’'s acceptance of the goods.
Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped
to the specified location, the risks of obsolescence
and loss have been transferred to customer, and
either customer has accepted the products in
accordance with the sales contract, the acceptance
provisions have lapsed, or the Group has objective
evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been
satisfied.

Revenue from these sales is recognised based on the
price specified in the contract. Accumulated
experience is used to estimate and provide for the
discounts, using the expected value method, and
revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is
highly probable that a significant reversal will not
occur. No element of financing is deemed present as
the sales are made with credit terms that are
consistent with market practice. The Group’s
obligation to provide a refund for faulty products
under the standard warranty terms is recognised as a
provision.

A receivable is recognised when the goods are
delivered as this is the point in time that the
consideration is unconditional because only the
passage of time is required before the payment is
due.

If the services rendered or products delivered by the
Group exceed the payments made by the counter
parties, a contract asset is recognised. If the payments
exceed the services rendered or products delivered, a
contract liability is recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.24

2.25

Revenue recognition (Continued)
(b) Sales of goods
fashion apparel
Sales of goods are recognised when a group entity

— retailing of branded

sells a product to the customer. Retail sales are in
cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The recorded revenue
includes credit card fees payable for the transaction.
Such credit card fees are included in selling,
marketing and distribution costs. It is the Group's
policy to sell its products to the end customer with a
right of return. Accumulated experience is used to
estimate and provide for such returns at the time of
sale. Because the number of goods returned has been
steady for years, it is highly probable that a significant
reversal in the cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur. The validity of this assumption and the
estimated amount of returns are reassessed at each

reporting date.

(c) Commission income
Commission income is recognised over the period
when the services are rendered.

Rental income
Rental income from operating leases where the Group

(d)

is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Leases
Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased asset
is available for use by the Group.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially
measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include
the net present value of the fixed payments (including
in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives
receivable.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain
extension options are also included in the measurement of
the liability.
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A MBBRWME

EXRSTBEME (&)

2 Summary of significant accounting 2
policies (Continued)

2.25 Leases (Continued) 2.25 HE (8\)

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Group, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay
to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar
value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance
cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the
lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each
period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

o the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability;
and

o any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives
received.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter of the
asset’s useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Payments associated with short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as an
expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a
lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets mainly
comprise IT equipment and small items of office furniture.

Lease income from operating leases where the Group is a
lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.26

2.27

2.28

Dividend distribution

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared,
being appropriately authorised and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the
reporting period but not distributed at the end of the
reporting period.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary to
match them with the costs that they are intended to
compensate.

Government grants relating to the purchases of property,
plant and equipment are deducted from the carrying amount
of the relevant assets. Such grant is recognised in the profit
or loss over the life of the depreciable asset as a reduced
depreciation expense.

Interest income

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset except for financial assets that subsequently become
credit-impaired. For credit-impaired financial assets the
effective interest rate is applied to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset (after deduction of the loss allowance).

Interest income from FVPL is included in the net fair value
gains or losses on these assets as part of “other gains, net”
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
Interest income from financial assets that are held for cash
management purposes is presented as “finance income”
where it is earned. Any other interest income is included in
"other income”.
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110 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.29 Earnings per share

(a) Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

. the profit attributable to owners of the
company, excluding any costs of servicing
equity other than ordinary shares;

° by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the financial year,
adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary shares
issued during the year and excluding treasury
shares.

(b) Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in
the determination of basic earnings per share to take
into account:

. the after-income tax effect of interest and other
financing costs associated with dilutive potential
ordinary shares, and

° the weighted average number of additional
ordinary shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk, cash
flow and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk,
concentration risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse

effects on the Group’s financial performance.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and the
PRC. Sales are made to overseas customers as well as
the customers in the PRC while purchases are mainly
from suppliers in Hong Kong and the PRC. The
functional currencies of the Group’s entities in Hong
Kong and the PRC are US$ and Renminbi (“RMB"),
respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not
the functional currency. The Group’s entities in the
PRC have monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which is not their functional currencies. The
Group does not speculate on foreign currencies.

At 31 December 2022, if RMB had weakened/
strengthened by 5%(2021: 5%) against the US$ with
all other variables held constant, results for the year
and equity holders’ equity would have been
approximately HK$1,210,000 (2021: HK$7,633,000)
lower/higher, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of US$ denominated
monetary assets and liabilities held by the Group’s
entities in the PRC.
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain listed securities held by the Group are
classified in the consolidated balance sheet as FVPL
and FVOCI. Result for the year and equity holders’
equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/
losses on listed securities classified as FVPL and
FVOCI.

At 31 December 2022, if there had been a 5%
(2021: 5%) increase/decrease in the market value of
FVPL with all other variables held constant, the
Group's result for the year would have been
approximately HK$2,105,000 (2021: HK$356,000)
higher/lower.

At 31 December 2022, if there had been a 5%
(2021: 5%) increase/decrease in the market value of
FVOCI with all other variables held constant, the
Group’s equity would have been approximately
HK$211,000 (2021: HK$331,000) higher/lower.

The Group has not entered into derivatives to manage
such exposures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

(d)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates except for bank deposits, as most of the
interest-bearing assets including promissory notes and
receivables are at fixed

loan rate. The Group’'s

exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its bank deposits and borrowings. Bank
deposits and borrowings at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings at
fixed rates expose the Group to fair value interest rate
risk. The interest rates of the Group's bank deposits
and the rates and terms of the Group’s borrowings
are disclosed in Notes 17 and 22 to the consolidated

financial statements, respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2022, if interest rates had been
increased/decreased by one percentage point (2021:
one percentage point) with all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s result for the year would
have been HK$2,695,000 (2021: HK$1,879,000)
lower/higher and HK$4,221,000 (2021:
HK$6,287,000) higher/lower, respectively, resulting
from the change in the interest expense on bank
borrowings and interest income on bank deposits.

Credit risk

(1) Risk management
The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation
to its cash and bank balances, promissory notes
and trade and other receivables (except for
prepayments). The Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk is the carrying amounts of these
financial assets.
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114 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(i)

Risk management (Continued)

The Group has policies in place to ensure that
sales of products are made to customers with
an appropriate credit history. OEM garment
sales to large or long-established customers
with good repayment history comprise a
significant proportion of the total Group’s OEM
garment sales. The Group also has policies on
granting different settlement methods to
different customers to monitor the credit
exposure. Letters of credit are normally required
from new customers and existing customers
with short trading history for settlement
purposes. Sales to retail customers are made in
cash, via credit cards, through online payment
service providers or collected by department
stores/online retailers on behalf of the Group.
The Group's historical experience in collection
of trade and other receivables falls within the
recorded allowances. At 31 December 2022,
trade and bill receivables amounted to
approximately HK$452,080,000 (2021:
HK$423,231,000) were principally due from
companies operating under international and
domestically well-known brand retailers and PRC
department stores. Loss allowances of
HK$134,893,000 (2021: HK$115,680,000) has
been provided for such trade and bill
receivables as at 31 December 2022.

The Group has policies to place its cash and
bank balances only with major financial
institutions with good reputation and does not
expect any losses from non-performance by
these financial institutions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Security

For certain trade receivables the Group may
obtain security in the form of letters of credit
which can be called upon if the counterparty is
in default.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group has two types of financial assets
that are subject to the expected credit loss
model:

— Trade and bill receivables

— Other financial assets at amortised costs

While cash and bank balances are also subject
to the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9,
the identified impairment loss is immaterial.

Trade and bill receivables

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified
approach to measuring expected credit losses
which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance
for all trade and bill receivables, except for
those individually significant receivables or
receivables at default which are tested
individually.
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(iii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Trade and bill receivables (Continued)

Measurement of expected credit loss on
individual basis

Trade and bill receivables relating to customers
with known financial difficulties or significant
doubt on collection of receivables are assessed
individually for provision for impairment
allowance. As at 31 December 2022, the
balances of such individually assessed trade
receivables and the loss allowance in respect of
these receivables are HK$86,405,000 (2021:
HK$104,882,000) and HK$64,304,000 (2021:
HK$72,411,000), respectively.

Measurement of expected credit loss on
collective basis

To measure the expected credit losses, trade
and bill receivables have been grouped based
on shared credit risk characteristics and the
days past due. The expected loss rates are
based on the payment profiles of sales over a
period of 12 months before 30 June 2022 or
2021, respectively, and the corresponding
historical credit losses experienced within this
period. The historical loss rates are further
adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking
information on macroeconomic factors affecting
the ability of the customers to settle the
receivables.
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e VBB RNE

3  Financial risk management (Continued) 3 HBERERE(E)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 HMERKBEZE(E)
(d) Credit risk (Continued) (d) =EREE (&)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (Continued) (i) TEEERE (E)
Trade and bill receivables (Continued) FEUWE Z R E U
R (8)
On that basis, the loss allowance as at BEZEE RZF
31 December 2022 was determined as follows ——f+=-HA=+—8
for trade and bill receivables: EREWE SRR E
W E RS T E 8 B
K
Up to 31 to 61 to 91 to Over
30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days 120 days Total
91%
30K 31Z60KX 61F90XK 120k 120 kA E #et

HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET FET FET FET FET

At 31 December 2022 R-E-=

+=ZA=+—A8
Expected loss rate AR B E 2.1% 2.7% 4.0% 29.9% 57.0%
Gross carrying amount ARE(E AT 124,539 60,386 42,822 52,107 85,911 365,675
Loss allowance BEEE 2,651 1,656 1,726 15,554 49,002 70,589

Up to 31 to 61 to 91 to Over
30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days 120 days Total
NE
30KLAA 31E60K 61F90K 120K 120K Ak MmEt

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T THETT T THETT T THETT

At 31 December 2021 R-ZEZ-—F

+t=A=+-R
Expected loss rate TEEE B E 1.4% 2.4% 3.6% 21.2% 57.7%
Gross carrying amount BREE A 133,815 61,159 29,621 41,953 51,801 318,349
Loss allowance EERE 1,922 1,480 1,061 8,899 29,907 43,269
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M ®RME

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(iii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Trade and bill receivables (Continued)

Trade and bill receivables are written off when
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.
Impairment losses on trade and bill receivables
are presented as net impairment losses within
operating profit.
amounts previously written off are credited
against the same line item.

Subsequent recoveries of

Other financial assets at amortised cost

Other financial assets at amortised cost include
promissory note and other receivables (except
for prepayments). Management assesses the
credit quality of the counterparties, taking into
account the historical
capacity to meet its contractual cash flow
obligations in the near term.

risk of default and

Deposit and other receivables of HK$3,624,000
(2021: HK$1,117,000) has been fully impaired
as at 31 December 2022.

As at 31 December 2022, a reversal of
impairment loss of HK$2,424,000 (2021: a
reversal of impairment loss of HK$966,000) has
been provided for the revised non-interest
bearing promissory note.
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Other financial assets at amortised cost
(Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2022,
previously provided for the amount due from
joint venture amounting to HK$3,265,000 have
been written off. The amount due from a joint
venture of HK$3,265,000 has been fully
impaired as at 31 December 2021.

Other than mentioned above, as at
31 December 2022 the Group's other financial
assets at amortised cost are considered to be of
low credit risk primarily because historically they
had no history of default and the debtors had
a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term (2021: Same).
No impairment losses are provided for such
financial assets as at 31 December 2022 as the
impairment losses are considered immaterial
(2021: Same).

FVPL

The entity is also exposed to credit risk in
relation to investments that are measured at
FVPL. The maximum exposure at the end of the
reporting period is the carrying amounts of
these investments.
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(e)

(7
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3 FHEREREE)

3.1

Bt b R & ()

(d) EFEmREE)

(iv)  FVPL (Continued) (iv) ZRFEIFEEEZ
KPEEZ D HEE
(%)
The total loss allowance for the financial assets FARERE ERRN
recognised during the year is as below: BREBEEENT
2022 2021
—E-F —E-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FiBT
Provision for impairment loss of & 5 Uk R ZRE 6
trade receivables BREE 21,323 14,474
Reversal of impairment loss of A HERREEE
promissory note e (2,424) (966)
Reversal of impairment loss of E—REE QRN
amount due from a joint TR B E B e
venture — (645)
Provision for impairment loss of &% & H b el 08
deposit and other receivables WA BEE 2,508 1,117
21,407 13,980
Concentration risk (e) EFEE
During the year ended 31 December 2022, the HE_Z-__F+-A=+—
Group’s sales to the top 5 customers who are AEFE AEBRAKRER
international well-known brand retailers accounted for (HEEBRNEZRETER) 2
approximately 22.6% (2021: 23.8%) of the total HEBHRWAL22.6% (ZF
revenue. The Group aims to maintain long-term Z—F :23.8%) - AEERE
relationship with reputable customers in the expansion RER MO FHEBEER T
of its business. BEZRERBIE -
Liquidity risk () "EBELEE
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining HBESRABRERESFE 24
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through SETEFRARE RERT

an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.
The Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by
keeping committed credit lines available.

REARGEERENGES -
AEE 2z BBRIDBBRERFRG
BEAHEESE #FEEZE
A o
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

e VBB RNE

3 UBEREE(E)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 HIBEREBREER(E)
(f)  Liquidity risk (Continued) () FREELEMRE (&)
The Group’s primary cash requirements have been for AEBXERSFRDARK
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and BEMTRE - M R AR A R
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group RBEBAMHASL - REBULE
finances its working capital requirements through a EBRIRITERABE S ERN
combination of funds generated from operations and HEBEEST/ R - FEBLEE
bank loans. The Group generally operates with a Ee—MEHBRS -
working capital surplus.
As at 31 December 2022, except for the lease RZEBZ_ZF+_A=+—
liabilities and term loans as shown in the table below, H BRTRATIZHEEAER
all the Group's contractual obligations mature within FEHEZIN REERBEELN
1 year. BN —FRNRE -
The following table summarises the maturity analysis TERBIM—IBE S B
of a term loan with a repayment on demand clause Bo# EREEBEREERER
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the & DIRBER B2
loan agreement. The amounts include interest MEBRGHEERME - 2FE
payments computed using contractual rates. Taking BEBAENFIEFEZF BN
into account the Group’s financial position, the e ERAEKE BB
directors do not consider that it was probable that the o BERARITHE AT
bank would exercise its discretion to demand FEBIBEEULZRENEERE -
immediate repayment. The directors believe that such EFHEZEPEREREE
term loan will be repaid in accordance with the RpEETE BN B EBARBRE
scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan FLAEE -
agreements.
Between Between
Within 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
—FR® —EWME Z—EEF BBEF et
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FER FER FERT FER
At 31 December 2022 R==2==
+=—B=+—H
Bank borrowings RITIEF 266,261 11,276 28,779 48,420 354,736
Lease liabilities HEBE 33,997 22,662 25,992 16,840 99,491
300,258 33,938 54,771 65,260 454,227
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A MBBRWME

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3 FHEREREE)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 B¥RKBREZE(E)
(f) Liquidity risk (Continued) () FREELERE (&
Between Between

Within 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
—F R —EMF —ERF BBAF mat
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT

At 31 December 2021 R-E-—F
+=ZA=+—H

Bank borrowings RITIERX 231,338 8,905 4,238 14,617 259,098
Lease liabilities HEa®E 10,536 6,876 8,999 — 26,411
241,874 15,781 13,237 14,617 285,509

3.2

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern
in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or increase debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to
equity ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
approximately HK$322,813,000 (2021: HK$250,976,000)
divided by total equity of HK$2,354,699,000 (2021:
HK$2,713,958,000). The ratio as at 31 December 2022 and
2021 is 7.3% and 9.2%, respectively.

3.2 EXREKER

AEBEEREAZ BRAREAEHE
BANSEEELE N BB
P SR AR 1 5 B 7 B At R 2 AR R 2
KR AREFREZERNER
RMREEARRAE - B RBARE
R REBETHIN FREZ K
SE2BELHEE  MEREMER -
AT SIE BT

AEBLABEHERERERER
= B KT IR T RE R
322,813,000 c (=T = — & :
250,976,000 7o) B DA 1 &= 42 %8
2,354,699,0008 L (=& = — & :
2,713,958,000 8 ) st & - M= =
ToERZFE—F+ZA=+—H
ZHEDRNET3%K%9.2% °
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation

(i)

e VBB RNE

3 MBERERE)
3.3 AVEfH

Fair value hierarchy (i) RFEER
This section explains the judgements and estimates N B B L 7 TE R B S IR R IR
made in determining the fair values of the financial ATEERERFEZERIA
instruments that are recognised and measured at fair B A (B R BT I B S b T o
value in the financial statements. To provide an REHEERXFEMASH AR
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in BOREREEDR AEER
determining fair value, the Group has classified its BestHRlgEeRmTAES R
financial instruments into the three levels prescribed —EER - SEBRZHBAWT
under the accounting standards. An explanation of KR ©
each level follows underneath the table.
R=-TB== Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
At 31 December 2022 +=ZRA=+—8 &A1 & B2 & B3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FERT FERT FERT
Assets BE
FVPL BANFEYRERRER
PEREBZEMEARE
— Listed equity securities — ERAES 7,858 — —
— Wealth management — BHER
products — — 34,242
FVOCI BT ERARMEE
WAZ @ REE
— Listed equity securities — EmRARES 4,212 — —
12,070 — 34,242
RZTE=——%F Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
At 31 December 2021 +=ZA=+—H AR 72 73
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FA&TT FATT FATT
Assets EE
FVPL BAFEIIEEEER
PEREBZOMERE
— Listed equity securities — ETRARES 7,111 — —
FvoCl BAFEFAEMEZR
WAZ & mEE
— Listed equity securities — ETRAREF 6,611 — —
— Unlisted equity securities — FLTIRAFES — — 3,141
13,722 — 3,141

EQEEZRARLE
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(i)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)
There were no transfers between level 1, 2 and 3
during the year (2021: Same).

See Notes 8 and 9 for disclosure of the investment
properties and intangible assets that were measured

at fair value.

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

The fair value of financial instruments
traded in active markets (such as publicly
traded derivatives and equity securities) is
based on quoted market prices at the
end of the reporting period.

The fair value of financial instruments that
are not traded in an active market (for
example, over-the-counter derivatives) is
determined using valuation techniques
which maximise the use of observable
market data and rely as little as possible
on entity-specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value
an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are
not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs). This is the case for
unlisted equity interests.
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost
approximate their fair values as at the reporting date
since either the instrument are with short maturities
or the interest rate is close to the current market
rate.

3

e VBB RNE

MEEREE &)
AV A ()

3.3

(i)

AFEEE (&)

7 82 [ 4 P A 5 4 4 P A ) B
ZHBTARRE BMNER
EERATEEE AART
BB B R 0 o 5 B
e FIES

Valuation techniques used to determine fair (i) EERFEFFYEESE
values
Financial assets at FVOC/ L FERFA R M2 EHA
L HEE
The basis of fair value measurement and valuation BRAFEFAEMEZERAZ
technique of such FVOCI are set out in Note 16 to EREENAFEFAEEER
the consolidated financial statements. HEFEHR GRS B IS ®RE W
16 ¢
Financial assets at FVPL 1R FES R R X
Bo@EE
The valuation technique used to value cash ARTEREEEEREBEDN
management products include the benchmarking of HEFEEFEHTAIERTE
the expected cash inflows at the maturity of the IR @M ARELE o
instruments.
Fair value measurements using significant (iii) FHAEATJHREREFZZ
unobservable inputs (level 3) B R FEE (RFI3)
The following table presents the changes in level 3 TRENBE T -_—FK—
item — unlisted equity securities and cash T —F+ZA=+—8HItF
management products for the year ended E2MAI3EE — ELMERA
31 December 2022 and 2021: BHERBEEERMNEE -
2022 2021
—E-= —E - —F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT FAET
Unlisted equity securities FLETRAES
At 1 January m—A—H 3,141 1,343
Net fair value losses charged AR ATEEIE
to equity HEE (2,893) 1,725
Exchange differences EHERE (248) 73
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8H — 3,141

EQEEZRARLE
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A MBBRWME

3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3 HEBERERE(E)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 2AFEME (H&)
(iii)  Fair value measurements using significant Giii) BHEAT JEEZEEZZ
unobservable inputs (level 3) (Continued) B A FEE (RF3)
(#)
HK$'000
FHET
Cash management products ReBEER
At 1 January n—H—H —
Additions = 1,409,746
Disposal & (1,373,662)
Exchange differences EHERE (1,842)
At 31 December W+=ZA=+—H 34,242
Range of
unobservable
Unobservable input Valuation technique(s) Financial assets at FVPL input
RAFEIREBERSP FABEESY
FABEESY fh B H 1M BECSEMEE HEE
Expected interest rate Discounted cash flow Cash management 1.25%-3.4%
per annum products
T8 B4 ) & BIRR @M E REERESD
If the fair values of the financial assets at FVPL held WA EBMAIF IR AT EYRE
by the Group had been 5% higher/lower, the loss BarPREBE/ EREEND
before income tax for the year ended 31 December FELEFHTHES%  BlEE—
2022 would have been approximately HKD1,712,000 T —F+-_A=+—HILF
higher/lower (2021: Nil). RGBT AT E B &g,
B #91,712,0008 0 (= F
Z—F )
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and

judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of
accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the
actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in
applying the Group’s accounting policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that may have a financial impact on the entity and
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(@) Trade and other receivables (including promissory
note)
The Group makes provision for expected credit losses of
trade and other receivables based on an estimate of the
recoverability of these receivables. Provisions are applied to
trade and other receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of impairment of trade and
other receivables requires the use of estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying amount of receivables and
the provision for expected credit losses in the period in
which such estimate has been changed.

The loss allowances for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates.
The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
the Group’s past history, existing market conditions as well
as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting
period. Details of the key assumptions and inputs used are
disclosed in Note 3.1(d).
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A MBBRWME

4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(b)

(9]

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and selling expenses. These estimates are
based on the current market condition and the historical
experience of manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes in
customer taste and competitor actions in response to severe
industry cycles. Management will reassess the estimations by
the balance sheet date.

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment

The Group’'s management determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives of property,
plant and equipment of similar nature and functions. It
could change significantly as a result of technical innovations
and competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles.
Management will increase the depreciation charge where
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will
write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned or sold.

At each balance sheet date, management review internal and
external sources of information to identify indications that
the property, plant and equipment may be impaired or an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset'’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss whenever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amounts. If an indication of impairment is identified, the
Group is required to estimate the recoverable value,
representing the greater of the asset’s fair value less cost to
sell or its value in use. Changes in any of these estimates
could result in a material change to the asset carrying
amount in the consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(d)

(e)

()

Fair value of intangible assets with finite useful
lives

The Group held certain exclusive supply right, supply right
which arose from debt restricting arrangements entered with
customers or linked to other investment the Group made in
the customer. The fair values of these intangible assets will
reflect market participants’ expectations at the acquisition
date about the probability that the expected future
economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to the
entity and are determined by discounting estimated future
net cash flows generated by the assets as there is no active
market for such assets exist. The use of different
assumptions for the expectations of future cash flows and
the discount rate would change the valuation of the
intangible assets.

Fair value of investment properties

The fair value of investment properties is determined at each
balance sheet date based on valuation techniques (Note 8).
In making the judgement, consideration is given to
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions
existing as at the balance sheet date, expected rental from
future leases in the light of current market conditions and
appropriate term and reversionary yields. These estimates are
regularly compared to actual market data and actual
transactions entered into by the Group.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences
are recognised when management considers it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised. When the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
differences will impact the recognition of deferred tax assets
and income tax charges in the period in which such estimate
is changed.
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5

EBMBHRRME

Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors. The executive directors review the Group’s
internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate
resources. Management has determined the operating segments
based on these reports.

The executive directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on profit before income tax, which is consistent
with that in the financial statements. Other information, as noted
below, is also provided to the executive directors. The executive
directors consider the Group has three reportable segments: (1)
manufacturing and sales of garments on an original equipment
manufacturer basis (“OEM"”); (2) manufacturing and retailing of
branded fashion apparel (“Retail”); and (3) property investment in
the PRC (”Property investment”).

Total segment assets exclude certain investment properties located
in Hong Kong, corporate assets and listed and unlisted equity
securities at FVPL and FVOCI, all of which are managed on a
central basis.

Turnover represent sales of goods and rental income. Sales
between segments are carried out based on agreed terms similar to
terms offered to third parties. The revenue from external parties
reported to the executive directors is measured in a manner
consistent with that in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VBB RNE

Segment information (Continued) 5 ZEER(E&)
Property
OEM Retail investment Total
BERERE ZE MERE wet
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FEx FExT FET FET
Year ended 31 December 2022 HEZE-ZT_-__—&+=A8
=t+—-BILEE
Total revenue LN 1,233,533 503,635 70,440 1,807,608
Inter-segment revenue 7 EPE WA (36,454) (2,597) (10,734) (49,785)
Revenue (from external customers) WA (3R EINBEF) 1,197,079 501,038 59,706 1,757,823
Timing of revenue recognition W A T 3R B B i
At a point in time A — (B B 1,197,079 501,038 — 1,698,117
Over time R—EREEA — — 59,706 59,706
1,197,079 501,038 59,706 1,757,823
Segment (loss)/profit before B TS i AT 9 2B (&
income tax 18),/ % F) (90,921) (90,668) 49,085 (132,504)
Fair value gain on investment BREMEN RN FERE
properties — — 20,713 20,713
Depreciation of property, plant - BERZEBITE
and equipment (46,710) (28,728) — (75,438)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets {f & EHE (14,933) (20,706) (68) (35,707)
Amortisation of intangible assets &2 & & ## 8 (930) (416) — (1,346)
Finance income & WA 11,858 212 765 12,835
Finance costs BhE AR (9,130) (1,632) — (10,762)
Share of results of investments DL R EREARD
accounted for using the equity REEE
method (2,401) — — (2,401)
Income tax expense Sy (16,098) 11,774 (10,427) (14,751)
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A MBBRWME

5 Segment information (Continued) 5 SWMER(E)
Property
OEM Retail investment Total
[RBEEE z€ MERE #HBEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET

Year ended 31 December 2021 HE—-ZE=-—F+=81

=t-HLEE
Total revenue I NE-5] 1,132,278 451,740 47,415 1,631,433
Inter-segment revenue LN (10,212) (7,836) (4,119) (22,167)
Revenue (from external customers) A (ZREINBEF) 1,122,066 443,904 43,296 1,609,266

Timing of revenue recognition D ON 0l

At a point in time A — (& 2 1,122,066 443,904 — 1,565,970
Over time R—BREEA — — 43,296 43,296
1,122,066 443,904 43,296 1,609,266

Segment (loss)/profit before BRET 1S B A R 430 [2 49)

income tax and gain on ¥EHARRNDH

expropriation of land and (E518), & 7

properties (251,583) (95,376) 13,403 (333,556)
Gain on expropriation of land T R Y A W

and properties 25,553 — — 25,553
Segment (loss)/profit before KR FT 5B AT 5 2B (&

income tax 18),/ & F (226,030) (95,376) 13,403 (308,003)

Fair value losses on investment BREMEN AT EEIE

properties — — (10,627) (10,627)
Depreciation of property, plant ME - BEREETE

and equipment (56,122) (25,335) — (81,457)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets £ FREEETE (9,847) (6,975) — (16,822)
Amortisation of intangible assets %2 & B # (9,979) (775) — (10,754)
Finance income A& WA 9,792 181 — 9,973
Finance costs BE KA (1,548) (1,048) — (2,596)

Share of results of investments DIEEAREREARD

accounted for using the equity REEE

method (4,031) — — (4,031)
Income tax expense FriSfif X (17,901) 1,254 (3,351) (19,998)
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e VBB RNE

5 Segment information (Continued) 5 o2FHERE)
Property
OEM Retail investment Total
BERERE =€ MERE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FET FExT FET FET
As at 31 December 2022 R=-B=-=F
+=-A=+—H
Total segment assets DEBEELTE 1,651,376 1,081,970 845,670 3,579,016
Total segment assets include: DEEELERIE
Investments accounted for using  fFAEZEAARNERE
the equity method 10,348 — — 10,348
Additions to non-current assets ~ ABIERBEAE (£ @
(other than financial instruments TR KIELEFSHE
and deferred income tax assets)  EFR M) 244,598 124,648 6,664 375,910
Tax recoverable ‘JM&ZEWE 10,318 987 — 11,305
Deferred income tax assets REMESHEE 11,190 93,195 — 104,385
Property
OEM Retail investment Total
[RE& s =& mEKRE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHEIT FHET FHEIT FHEIT
As at 31 December 2021 R=-B=—F
+=ZA=+—H
Total segment assets DEAEBTE 1,608,252 1,496,048 833,436 3,937,736
Total segment assets include: DEEELTERLE
Investments accounted for using  f# A& A ABRHNRE
the equity method 12,041 — — 12,041

Additions to non-current assets REERDEE (SR
(other than financial instruments T ENIELEFFERE

and deferred income tax assets)  E& ) 122,440 25,757 — 148,197
Tax recoverable CIR e 5,444 3,300 — 8,744
Deferred income tax assets BEMBHREE 17,998 87,942 — 105,940
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A MBBRWME

5 Segment information (Continued) 5 ’“‘Bﬁﬁlﬁl (%)
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ loss before income tax to s B2 B PTG B Al S 18 BE R PSR AT
total loss before income tax is provided as follows: ETE%@%EZHEEQDT :
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHBT
Total segment loss before income tax FRATISTIAT D S E 1B 4258 (132,504) (308,003)
Net fair value gains on FVPL BRATFEIGREBRRKRPE
Z@Eﬂﬁ}%@$@”ﬂlm‘¥%ﬁ 663 871
Corporate overhead TELEER (5,653) (5,730)
Rental income HaBA 638 666
Loss before income tax per consolidated — #R& 2 E WA K FHIBRFTEH
statement of comprehensive income Al & 18 (136,856) (312,196)
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is AREDMBr EEREERTE 2 HKRNT

provided as follows:

2022 2021
—EC-CfF T4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FHET
Total segment assets DEAELTE 3,579,016 3,937,736
FVPL BAFEIIREERRPERE
ZERMEE 42,100 7,111
FVOC| BAFEFAEMEZEEAZ
CREE 4,212 9,752
Corporate assets hEEE 1,035 1,240
Investment properties TEYE 30,000 30,000
Total assets per consolidated REEEEBRIEEHAERE
balance sheet 3,656,363 3,985,839
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Segment information (Continued)

The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The breakdown
of the Group’s revenue from external customers located in the
following geographical areas are as follows:

g= A

W

7 EHEFR (&)

=

I 75 ¥R & Mt 5

ARARHASEBEMRKT - REBK A
RIAT R ZIMNBE PR A RN T :

2022 2021

—E-= —T=—F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHET

The PRC H 1,029,599 1,102,077
North America bl 513,295 366,903
European Union [Eg:z] 137,260 105,608
Hong Kong BB 46,699 17,799
Other countries HMBER 30,970 16,879
1,757,823 1,609,266

The total of non-current assets other than investments accounted
for using the equity method, promissory note and deferred income

URATHRZIFRHEELE(CTIEIER
RHEREARNRE  AALRBRELEMRS

tax assets are located in the following geographical areas: MEE)WOT :
2022 2021
—E-F —EF-—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERx FHET
The PRC i 1,328,546 1,176,926
Hong Kong B 173,825 194,594
North America b= 46,677 13,026
1,549,048 1,384,546
For the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, there is no HE_Z - R -_"ZT-—F+-A=+—

customer individually accounted for more than 10% of the Group's
total revenue.

HIEFE  BEE-—FFEREEBBAD

10% A £ o
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Segment information (Continued)

The contract liabilities represent the advance payments received
from counterparties for goods or services that have not yet been
transferred or provided to the counterparties. As at 31 December
2022, the Group has recognised the following liabilities related to
contracts with customers:

2 EHER (&)

BHARERARERRRER T I
BT B R 5 E T WA TEN R - =

T -F+ZRA=*+—

B AEEEREE

FPEXNBEENNTEE

2022 2021

—E-= —E—%F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Current contract liabilities RBEHEE 46,521 54,456

The following table shows the amount of revenue recognised
during the year ended 31 December 2022 relating to

carried-forward contract liabilities:

TREFBE=_ZT ==

F+ZR=+—HIt

FERLEaWABEMERNBASE

2022 2021
—E-= —E-—%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FET
Revenue recognised that was included in s AFHA LB ELEHHDIE
the contract liabilities balance at the EeL i ON
beginning of the year 54,456 37,794

The Group expects the performance obligations under the contracts
with customers to be satisfied primarily over a period of one year.
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e VBB RNE

6 Property, plant and equipment 6 YHE- -HERRE
Furniture,
Leasehold Plant and fittings and ~ Construction
Buildings improvements machinery Vehicles  equipment in progress Total
B %E
BF HENELE EERER nE e HRIR am

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TER TET TET TR TER TEL

At 1 January 2021 RZE-Z—-%-A-H
Cost KA 545,111 318,641 314,300 35,950 74,375 210,018 1,498,395
Accumulated depreciation Z:HE (313,880) (264,301) (291,189) (34,375) (61,330) - (965,075)
Net book amount EHFE 231,231 54,340 23,11 1,575 13,045 210,018 533,320
Year ended 31 December 2021 HEoZT--F

TZAZT-BLEE
Opening net book amount FNEEEE 231,231 54,340 23,111 1,575 13,045 210,018 533,320
Exchange differences ERER 4,955 1417 723 92 311 2,572 10,070
Additions HE 10,037 31,562 13,364 6,911 2453 74,168 138,495
Disposals HE - (10,404) (6,119) (488) (107) - (17,118)
Transfers it - - - - 20,192 (20,192) -
Depreciation s (18,650) (34,983) (2,272) (4,193) (21,359) - (81,457)
Impairment loss REEE - - - - (6,038) - (6,038)
Transfers from assets held for sale (Note (i) E&BH{EHEZE (H() 5,286 - - - - - 5,286
Expropriation (Note 24) EEIGEID (1,376) - - - - — (1,376)
Transfers to investment properties (Note (i)~ E&ZE A ME (M) (3,193 - - — - (249,428)  (252,621)
Closing net book amount EREEEE 228,290 41,932 28,807 3,897 8,497 17,138 328,561
At 31 December 2021 WZE=-F+ZA=1-H
Cost A 554,364 345,824 319,450 38,758 98,691 17,138 1,374,225
Accumulated depreciation and impairment ZiiE (326,074) (303,892) (290,643) (34,861) (90,194) —  (1,045,664)
Net book amount FEE 228,290 41,932 28,807 3,897 8,497 17,138 328,561
Year ended 31 December 2022 BEZT-CF

TZA=t-BLFE
Opening net book amount FNERFE 228,290 41,932 28,807 3,897 8,497 17,138 328,561
Exchange differences EXZE (11,205) (3,190) (2,660) (91) (1,978) (6,213) (25,337)
Additions nE - 19,643 30,541 16,961 19,906 199,780 286,831
Disposals HE - (1,836) (12,331) (803) (18) — (14,988)
Transfers B3 - - 8,767 - - (8,767) -
Depreciation ik (25.421) (24,022 (20,264) (4,082) (1,649) - (75,438)
Closing net book amount EREEEE 191,664 32,527 32,860 15,882 24,758 201,938 499,629
At 31 December 2022 RZZZZF+ZA=+-8
Cost R 554,364 301,510 287,059 51,495 84,589 201,938 1,480,955
Accumulated depreciation and impairment  ZzHTE R (362,700) (268,983) (254,199) (35.613) (59,831) —  (981,326)
Net book amount REE 191,664 32,521 32,860 15,882 24,758 201,938 499,629
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A MBBRWME

6 Property, plant and equipment 6 YME- -BERREE)

(Continued)

Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$34,123,000 (2021: PrERM X 434,123,0008 L (Z T = —F :
HK$37,324,000), HK$25,234,000 (2021: HK$24,442,000) and 37,324,000/ Jt) * 25,234,000 T (=&
HK$16,081,000 (2021: HK$19,691,000) have been charged to cost Z —%F 124,442,000 7T) 5 16,081,000
of sales, selling, marking and distributing costs and administrative L (ZZTZ—% 119,691,000/ L) B9 AR
expenses, respectively. HERAR - HE - S KE D AR A RITHE

fi 2 f0Bk o

As at 31 December 2022, buildings with net book amount of R-EBE-—F+-A=+—8 " EEFED
approximately HK$67,752,000 (2021: HK$65,066,000) were 67,752,000/ 7t (==& — — £ : 65,066,000
pledged as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22). B 2 EFREEREAREBBITER (K

522) ZHER -

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group has HE-T-—F+-A=+—RHIEFE &

recognised HK$6,038,000 for impairment loss of certain specific SEERETHEERM - HERBERERR

furniture, fittings and equipment. {E/%5186,038,000/8 7T °

Notes: BT

[0) Properties and land use rights amounting to HK$8,880,000 ceased to be classified (i) HE_T-_—F+-_A=+—HILFE ¢8¥A
as assets held for sale during the year ended 31 December 2021 due to 8,880,000 7T 894 3 Je + 30 A4 R AR SR B AR
changes of the Group's disposal plan for such assets. Accordingly, properties and BEEREFNINZOIM B EARAFELES
land use rights with carrying value of HK$5,286,000 and HK$3,594,000 have E o At - fRE {8 45,286,000/ 7T 1 3,594,000
been reclassified to property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets, BILHMERTIMERREDBIEMOREYE
respectively, and adjusted for depreciation amounting to HK$284,000 and BEREEREREEE UHRIRMEZSE
HK$377,000 respectively that would have been recognised had these assets not ERBE-T_—F+_A=1+—HBLEFERE
been classified as held for sale during the year ended 31 December 2021. 258 RIFE & T A E TR M HT 8 284,000 7T &

377,000/ SLIEH HE o

(i) During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group transferred certain (if) HE_ZTZ_—F+-A=1+—1tFE  ~%EH
owner-occupied propertied located in Hangzhou to investment properties and TRMEE T ERYEEAREWEN L (H
rented them out (Note 8): £18) :

2021
—T-—F
HK$'000
FHET

On the date of transfer Nz g=h:l
— Fair value of properties transferred — FTERMENATE 373,595
— Carrying amounts of properties transferred — FTERMENREE (252,621)
Excess of fair values over carrying amounts ATEHBBEERMENER 120,974
Less: Deferred taxation (Note 20) R+ EE RS I (P 3 20) (30,244)
Revaluation surplus recognised in other comprehensive income A 2 E A R B & iR 90,730

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

g= A

W

=

I 75 ¥R & Mt 5

139

7 Leases 7 WM&
(i) Amounts recognised in the consolidated balance () RECEEEEREANESE
sheet
2022 2021
—E-= —T=—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FET
Right-of-use assets FEREEE
Leasehold land and land use rights TAE L & L A 139,184 151,046
Properties LES 86,712 23,236
Office equipment NS 444 92
226,340 174,374
Lease liabilities HEAE
— Current portion — BIERER & 31,185 9,898
— Non-current portion — FERNEREE S 59,168 15,276
90,353 25,174
Additions to the right-of-use assets during the year ended HE-T--_F+-A=+—HIF
31 December 2022 were approximately HK$86,362,000 SRBEMERA#EEEX /86,362,000
(2021: HK$9,702,000). B (ZZ=—%:9,702,0007T) °
As at 31 December 2022, leasehold land and land use rights RZTEZ_=—F+=-A=+—8 k@A

JFEAI81,704,0008 0 (ZE = —F ¢
82,476,000 ) 2 A E £ i & + it
FARERRIER N ERMZIERITE
F(HaE22) 2 HE R -

with net book amount of approximately HK$81,704,000
(2021: HK$82,476,000) were pledged as securities for the
Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22).
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A MBBRWME

7 Leases (Continued)

(M

(i)
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Amounts recognised in the consolidated balance (i)

sheet (Continued)
During the year ended 31

located in Hangzhou to investment properties and rented

December 2021, the Group
transferred certain portion of owner-occupied land use rights

7 ME(E)

RECEEEBRERNEE
(%)
HE-_Z-—F+-A=+—HLfF
B AEBEBIRTMNE S BT
REMNETH B AREMEL LA

them out (Note 8): (PfF3%8) -
2021
T —4F
HK$'000
FHET

On the date of transfer N =Rl

— Fair values of land use rights transferred — FTER L EAENATE 1,390
— Carrying amounts of land use rights transferred ~— FT#5# - i FEMREE (940)
Excess of fair values over carrying amounts AT ERBREERN S 450
Less: Deferred taxation (Note 20) W RIERIE (M FE20) (113)

Revaluation surplus recognised in other REA 2 E R AR E G AR
comprehensive income 337

Amounts recognised in the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income

(i) RES2AERAREINESHE

2022 2021
—E-CF —E—%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHBT

Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets # AEEENEER
Properties ES 30,969 11,788
Leasehold land and land use rights HE T R R 4,627 4,961
Office equipment NS L] 111 73
35,707 16,822
Interests on lease liabilities (Note 25) HEEEN S (HE25) 2,802 801
Expenses relating to short-term leases REAERY 2,371 10,101
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Leases (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Amounts recognised in the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income (Continued)
Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$6,824,000 (2021:
HK$2,552,000), HK$20,236,000 (2021: HK$6,468,000) and
HK$8,647,000 (2021: HK$7,802,000) have been charged to
cost of sales, selling, marking and distributing costs and
administrative expenses, respectively.

The total cash outflow for leases during the year ended
31 December 2022 was approximately HK$29,419,000
(2021: HK$22,544,000).

The Group’s leasing activities and how these are
accounted for

The Group leases various properties and office equipment.
Rental contracts are typically made for fixed term of 1 to 7
years, but may have extension options as described in (v)
below.

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The
lease arrangements do not impose any covenants.

Variable lease payments

Some property leases contain variable payment terms that
are linked to sales generated from a store. For individual
stores, up to 100% of lease payments are on the basis of
variable payment terms and there is a wide range of sales
percentages applied. Variable payment terms are used for a
variety of reasons, including minimising the fixed costs base
for newly established stores. Variable lease payments that
depend on sales are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which the condition that triggers those payments occurs.

Extension and termination options

Extension and termination options are included in a number
of property leases across the Group. These terms are used to
maximise operational flexibility in terms of managing
contracts. The majority of extension and termination options
held are exercisable only by the Group and not by the
respective lessor.

7
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HE ()

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

REAEZHERARERNSE
(&)
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A MBBRWME

8 Investment properties 8 KREWZE

2022 2021
—E-= —E-—%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
At 1 January n—A—H 863,436 476,556
Exchange differences E AR (66,384) 22,522

Transfers from owner-occupied properties & & &5 Y% (Hizt657)

(Notes 6 and 7) — 374,985
Fair value gains/(losses) (Note 24) AFEMWE(EBE)(HE24) 20,713 (10,627)
At 31 December Hw+-—A=+—8H 817,765 863,436
Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of BETHWARBER &8

comprehensive income:

Rental revenue from property investment in B ¥ & ENHE S WA

the PRC 53,744 43,296
Other rental income HipfA & WA 27,796 12,151
Direct operating expenses arising from EERSBAZREMERE

investment properties that generate EREEEERY

rental income (19,204) (7,642)

62,336 47,805

The Group measures its investment properties at fair value. REBRATEFSHREDE -
As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the fair values of the Group’s i —E_—F+ZA=+—
investment properties located in Hong Kong and Hangzhou are B AEBEGREERTMOKREDE A
determined on the valuation carried out by the directors or with FEDDBERESETHHENRE—F
reference to the valuation performed by an independent qualified B EERGER ([HERM]D EHAHERE
valuer (the “Valuer”), respectively. 7E °
Valuations were determined either with reference to current prices HENEELZEHRUMENERTISHER
in an active market of similar properties, or where such information B - WZAESEEESK  AI2ZEUT
is not available, information from a variety of sources were ERRHEER

considered including:

(i) current prices in an active market for properties of different (i) TRME ZMENERTIS 2 ERIE
nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active & SR A 3 RN BB T 35 2 3 B
markets, adjusted to reflect those differences; B (AR bl ZZERAE)

(i) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates (i) WRBERRREBTRE A FEEETMIED
of future cash flows; or ZANRIBeMETEA 5k
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Investment properties (Continued)

(i) capitalised income projections based upon a property’s
estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence.

Fair values of the Group’s investment properties located in Hong
Kong are determined by the directors of the Company with
reference to current prices in an active market of similar
properties.

Fair values of the Group’s investment properties located in
Hangzhou are derived by the Valuer using the investment method
of the income approach, by taking into account the current rental
income from the existing tenancy agreements and reversionary
income potential by adopting appropriate term/reversionary yields,
which are derived from analysis of sales transaction and the
Valuer's interpretation of prevailing investor requirements or
expectations. For the reversionary potential of the properties, the
Valuer refers market price of similar comparable properties.

Prevailing market price are estimated based on recent sales
transactions within the subject properties and other comparable
properties. The lower the prices, the lower is the fair value. As at
31 December 2022, prevailing market prices ranged from HK$17 to
HK$24 (2021: HK$17 to HK$24) per month per square meter were
adopted in the term and reversionary analysis for the Group’s
investment properties in Hangzhou.

Term and reversionary yields are estimated by the Valuer based on
the risk profile of the investment properties being valued. The
higher the yields, the lower the fair value. As at 31 December
2022, yield ranged from 6.0% to 6.25% (2021: 5.75% to 6.25%)
were adopted in the term vyields analysis for the Group's
investment properties in Hangzhou.

The valuation gains are included in “Other gains, net” in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income (Note 24). The
following table analyses the investment properties carried at fair
value by valuation methods.

As at 31 December 2022, investment property of approximately
HK$30,000,000 (2021: HK$30,000,000) was pledged as securities
for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22).
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) SH - MERSENTE  HEMES
RECATLLRYE 2 TIHER -

WAAMGERDERBEMENREMAE
LB R IR SIFRAER o ERBIE -
AFEBE RZTE__F+=_A=+—
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BE RZTZ_F+=-A=+—H &%
B RMNOEREMENRE EA R 2
IR EA RN T6.0%%625% (=%
T4 :575%%F6.25%) °
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A MBBRWME

8 Investment properties (Continued) 8 REWME(E)
Fair value hierarchy A FERB

Fair value measurements using

RART&EZAFENE

Quoted prices Significant
in active other Significant
markets for observable unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
HEEERER HihE X BEX
hiEZRE AHEZH FABESY
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(#&311) (% 512) (8% 513)
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET
Recurring fair value measurements  &HERAFEFE
Investment properties as at R-T—=
31 December 2022 +=—A=+—H
ZREME
— The PRC — — — 787,765
— Hong Kong — BE — — 30,000
— — 817,765
Recurring fair value measurements  &HEAFEHE
Investment properties as R-T=——%F
at 31 December 2021 +=—A=+—H
ZREME
— The PRC — — — 833,436
— Hong Kong — BE — — 30,000
— — 863,436
The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out REBEZBESNSIBES 2 BHHIBERE
of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or change SPERRAEBAREH 2 AFERS -
in circumstances that caused the transfer.
There were no transfers among levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year RERNTERR 2R3 ZEWEETER (=
(2021: Same). Z-—F MR -
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e VBB RNE

8 Investment properties (Continued) 8 REWX (&)
Fair value measurements using significant unobservable FRHERTAEESH (A3 22T
inputs (Level 3) [EE =t

Investment properties

REYE
Hong Kong PRC Total
=B ® wEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET FHET
At 1 January 2022 E/‘ T-—fF—f—H 30,000 833,436 863,436
Gains from fair value adjustment N EHAER SRR — 20,713 20,713
Exchange differences EHERE — (66,384) (66,384)
At 31 December 2022 MIZEZ_F
+=ZA=+—8H 30,000 787,765 817,765
Total valuation gains for the year el H iz F 58] T ot
included in profit or loss for assets ~ fFARFTIFEET AR
held at the end of the year, under  #H 7 FRGEKE
“Other gains, net” R — 20,713 20,713
At 1 January 2021 RZZE=-—F—H—H 30,000 446,556 476,556
Transfers from owner-occupied HEERAYE
properties — 374,985 374,985
Losses from fair value adjustment N EHEMGEE — (10,627) (10,627)
Exchange differences M H =50 — 22,522 22,522
At 31 December 2021 R_TE——%F
+=—A=+— 30,000 833,436 863,436
Total valuation losses for the year — #£[ E AU z5F %8 | T b
included in profit or loss for assets ~ FARATIFEE AR
held at the end of the year, under % Z FRIHEEE
“Other gains, net” 4azE — (10,627) (10,627)

ESEEERER
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. 5
9 Intangible assets 9 BEEEE
Customer Supply Pollution
Goodwill Trademark relationship right  Software rights Total
[ 3 B EFBER R B #5E Foh
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FTET FET FTET FET FTET FET
At 1 January 2021 R-Z=--%-HF-8
Cost PR 92,786 55,740 14,691 77,790 — — 241,007
Accumulated amortisation ESE § — (51,524) (14,691) (32,031) — — (98,246)
Accumulated impairment ZERE (92,786) — — (7,074) — — (99,860)
Net book amount IR FE — 4,216 — 38,685 — — 42,901
Year ended 31 December 2021 HE-ZE=-—-%£+=8
=t+-ALEE
Opening net book amount FUREFE — 4216 — 38,685 — — 42,901
Amortisation B — (775) — (9,979) — — (10,754)
Impairment (Note) A (M) — — — (14,490) — — (14,490)
Exchange differences EXzE — — — 518 — — 518
Closing net book amount FREEFE — 3,441 — 14,734 — — 18,175
At 31 December 2021 RZB=-%
+=A=+-8
Cost AR 92,786 55,740 14,691 77,790 — — 241,007
Accumulated amortisation Lt — (52,299) (14,691) (41,492) — — (108,482
Accumulated impairment ZEHE (92,786) — — (21,564) — — (114,350
Net book amount IREFE — 3,441 — 14,734 — — 18,175
Year ended 31 December 2022 HBE-Z--f+=-8
St-HLEEE
Opening net book amount FREFE - 3,441 - 14,734 - — 18,175
Addition RE — - - — 2,517 200 2,717
Amortisation iy — (775) - (98) (363) (110) (1,346)
Impairment (Note) A fE (P EE) — - — (13,352) — - (13,352)
Exchange differences B 5 E - - - (823) (55) (2) (880)
Closing net book amount FREMFE — 2,666 — 461 2,099 88 5,314
At 31 December 2022 R-BE-—&
+=ZA=+-H
Cost B 92,786 55,740 14,691 77,790 2,453 195 243,655
Accumulated amortisation B5tE — (53,074) (14,691) (42,413) (354) (107)  (110,639)
Accumulated impairment Z:HRE (92,786) - - (34,916) - - (127,702)
Net book amount BEFE — 2,666 - 461 2,099 88 5,314
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Intangible assets (Continued)

During the year, amortisation expenses of approximately
HK$1,248,000 (2021: HK$775,000) and HK$98,000 (2021:
HK$9,979,000) have been charged in selling, marketing and
distribution costs and against revenue, respectively.

Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2021, management considered there was an
impairment indicator on the exclusive supply right with Bernard Chaus and has performed
an impairment assessment as at 31 December 2021 to determine the recoverable amount
using value-in-use calculation. Based on the results of the assessment, management is of
the view that the recoverable amount of the exclusive supply right with Bernard Chaus as
at 31 December 2021 became lower than its carrying amount and such shortfall led to
an impairment of exclusive supply right of HK$14,490,000 during the year ended
31 December 2021.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, management considered there was an
impairment indicator on the exclusive supply right for Cartelo brand apparel products and
has performed an impairment assessment as at 31 December 2022 to determine the
recoverable amount using value-in-use calculation. Based on the results of the
assessment, management is of the view that the recoverable amount of the exclusive
supply right for Cartelo brand apparel products as at 31 December 2022 became lower
than its carrying amount and such shortfall led to an impairment of HK$13,352,000
during the year ended 31 December 2022.

e VBB RNE
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T+ -A=+—HCarteloREMEERNBREE
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10

M ®RME

Subsidiaries

The particulars of the Group’s principal

31 December 2022 are set out as follows:

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

subsidiaries as at

10 KB A F

R-B-—F+-A=+—H A&EBITE

MEBARZHBHNAT

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest attributable

Name type of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
EREYRIAR BRT/EHR
A% hEREEERER TEXBREEHE RAFE REBEGRE
2022 2021
—B-CZE | ZE-2—F
Indirectly held:
BERE:
Bolinding Hangzhou Textile Technology Limited The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and US$30,000,000 100% 100%
owned enterprise retailing, trademark
holding and property
investment in PRC
BRSNS ARBERAF hESNEBELE RREERTE  HABR 30,000,000% 7T 100% 100%
RMERE (FE)
China Ting Fashion Trading Limited Hong Kong, limited liability  Investment holding HK$5,000,000 100% 100%
company in Hong Kong
ZLREBHARDA E BERRA REER(BE) 5,000,000 7T 100% 100%
China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Garment trading HK$5,000,000 100% 100%
company in Hong Kong
ERAR(EE)FBRAT EiE BRRA RRE S (BE) 5,000,000 7T 100% 100%
Concept Creator Fashion Limited Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Garment trading HK$200,000 100% 100%
company in Hong Kong
BB RBRAF % BRALA REKE 5 (FE) 200,000 7T 100% 100%
Concept Creator Limited Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Garment trading HK$10,000 100% 100%
company in Hong Kong
BIHMER AR EiE BRRA RRE S (BFE) 10,000/ 7T 100% 100%
Concept Creator Investments Hong Kong, limited liability  Investment holding HK$100,000 100% 100%
(Hong Kong) Limited company in Hong Kong
EIHEE (BE)ARAA % BRALA REER(BE) 100,000/ 7T 100% 100%
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and US$3,130,000 100% 100%
owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding
in the PRC
i () FRFRAA TR SAEBELE RERBERTERFERR 3,130,000% 7T 100% 100%
(&)
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and HK$10,000,000 100% 100%
owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding
in the PRC
FEfesE ORID BERAF) TR SNEBELE RERBERTERFERR 10,000,000/ 7T 100% 100%
(&)
Finity International Fashion Company Limited ~ The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and US$10,900,000 100% 100%
owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding
in the PRC
FElaERREERAR TR SNEBERE RERHERTERRE 10,900,000% 7T 100% 100%
AR (R E)
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Subsidiaries (Continued)

Name

L

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and
type of legal entity
HEMBL IR
KA E R R ER

10 KIEBRA (&)

Principal activities and
place of operations

TEXRREEHE

Particulars of
issued/paid-in
capital
BRT/EK
BRAFE

RAEMBHRRWE

W

Equity interest
attributable
to the Group

Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company
Limited

MNEREEBRAF

Hangzhou China Ting Tailored Fashion
Company Limited

MNESFARBEEAR AT

China Ting Woollen Textile Company
Limited

ZEHHM EHRARERDE

Hangzhou Fuding Fashion Company Limited

MMNERREFRDA

Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Company Limited

MM EEREERA A
Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing Company
Limited

MINERGADRERAR

China Ting (Hangzhou) Textile Technology
Company Limited

5 () HERRERAR

He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing and Printing
Work Limited

BLZEARNLLEERAR

Zhongshan Tri-Star Textile Printing
Technology Company Limited

FI=ZEHBEERRBRARA
Hong Kong Fuhowe Fashion Company
Limited

EEERHEERAF

Interfield Industrial Limited

FHEXERAF

The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
TR AMEEE R
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
HECANEEERE
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise

FESMNEEERE

The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
FEAMEEE R
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
FEEBERE
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise

R SNEEELE

The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise

TR ANEBELE

The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise

TESMNEEELE

The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise

FESMEEELE

Hong Kong, Limited liability

company

& BERAF

Hong Kong, limited liability

company

R BARRAA

Garment manufacturing
in the PRC

PR BE ()

Garment manufacturing
in the PRC

PR B E (R )

Wool textile and
garment manufacturing
in the PRC

EHEMRAREE
()

Garment manufacturing
in the PRC

BRI B (R )

Garment retailing
in the PRC

RREE (hE)

Printing and dyeing of silk
and other high-quality
fabrics in the PRC

SR EMEE IR
()

Garment manufacturing
in the PRC

BRI B (R )

Printing and dyeing of silk
and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC

HAREMBEmA R
()

Printing and dyeing of silk
and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC

HERECEEEA R
()

Investment holding in HK

REER (FE)
Fabric printing and dyeing

EREN

US$4,180,000

4,180,000% 7T
US$8,000,000

8,000,000% 7T

US$59,500,000

59,500,000 7T

US$2,000,000

2,000,000% 7T
US$200,000

200,000% 7T

US$8,000,000

8,000,000% 7T

US$16,000,000

16,000,000 7T

US$3,321,000

3,321,000% 7T

RMB6,250,000

AR #6,250,0007C
HK$100,000

100,000/ 7T
HK$23,410,000

23,410,0007% 7T

EQEEZRARLE

TEEELRE
2022 2021
—EC-F | ZE-—F
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
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10 Subsidiaries (Continued)

Name

L

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and
type of legal entity
MR RIER
hEREEERER

10 KE2F (&)

Particulars of

Principal activities and issued/paid-in

place of operations capital
BET/EHK
TEEBRCE T BRAFE

Equity interest
attributable
to the Group

Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited

RYNEEREFRRAF
Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management
Company Limited

MIERREERERAR

Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk Company
Limited

MIERSHAARERIA

Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear Company
Limited

WIERHBRERAA

Zhejiang China Ting Textile Technology
Company Limited

WMIERHERRAERIA

Zhejiang Concept Creator Fashion Company
Limited

ATEIBRREBRAR

Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion Company Limited

MIEKERAERAF

Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited

MIEERERRAF

Zhejiang China Ting Group Company
Limited

MIEREEFREELNA

Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company Limited

WLERRNEERRA

Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products Company
Limited

WMITEBHARRERIA

Hangzhou China Ting Industries Investment
Company Limited

MMEREEREBRRA

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022

The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise

FEIEBELE

The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise

FECIEBARLE

The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
TR AEBELE
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
FEIEBELE
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
TR AEBELE
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
FEIEBELE
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
TR AEBELE
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
FEIEBELE
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
TR AEBELE
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise
FEIEBELE
The PRC, sino-foreign joint
venture
FE PHNRERE
The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise

FECIEBELE

Garment manufacturing US$1,610,000
in the PRC

eSS AGE

Garment manufacturing
and retailing and
trademark holding
in the PRC

RREERTERKER
R (HE)

Silk fabric weaving
in the PRC

SR RS (P

Knitwear manufacturing

1,610,000% 7T
US$8,200,000

8,200,000% 7T

US$2,520,000

2,520,000 7T
US$3,820,000

in the PRC

sHE MBS (P RE) 3,820,000% 7T

Home textile weaving US$11,200,000
in the PRC

REEmSE (P E) 11,200,000% 7T

Garment manufacturing US$5,000,000
in the PRC

BRI EGE (R ) 5,000,000 7T

Garment manufacturing US$4,000,000
in the PRC

BRIk S5 (P ) 4,000,000% 7T

Garment manufacturing US$4,200,000
in the PRC

BRI EGE (R ) 4,200,000% 7T

Properties holding and
garment trading

RMB50,000,000

HEMERRKRES AR #50,000,0007C

Garment manufacturing US$2,150,000
in the PRC

BRI EGE (R ) 2,150,000% 7T

Spun silk fabric weaving US$2,500,000
in the PRC

BEHE RS (P

Investment holding
in the PRC

REER (FE)

2,500,000 7T
RMB35,000,000

AR #35,000,0007T

FEEERRE
2022 2021
—E-—F T-—4F
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
92% 9N2%
92% 92%
100% 100%
100% 100%
55% 55%
55% 55%
100% 100%
100% 100%
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Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

g= A

W

10 KIEBRA (&)

Particulars of

Principal activities and issued/paid-in

A B 75 o 5k MY R

Equity interest
attributable

Name type of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
HEMBL IR BRI/ BRRAH
% KA E R R ER TEEBREE & FEE BN RE
2022 2021
—EZCZE | ZZ-—F
Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company Limited ~ The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$3,580,000 100% 100%
owned enterprise in the PRC
HLERREARAR TECIEBARR K BGE (R D) 3,580,000% T 100% 100%
China Ting Finity International Fashion Retail The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$8,500,000 100% 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise and retailing and
trademark holding
in the PRC
ERERaERHETERRAA FESMNEEERE RRHERTERFAD 8,500,000 7T 100% 100%
R(PE)
Hangzhou Weiding Technology Limited The PRC, wholly foreign Garment trading and RMB30,000,000 100% 100%
owned enterprise retailing in the PRC
NERBEERAF FEIEEERE KERESHRZE (FE)  AR%30,000,0007T 100% 100%
Yudu Chuangyue Huali Intelligent Garment The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing RMB19,073,307 97.6% 97.6%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC
THEABEDDEREERAF FENEBERE XK B (R E) AR#19,073,307 7T 97.6% 97.6%
China Ting Fashion (Ganzhou) Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$2,644,853 96% 96%
Limited owned enterprise in the PRC
ELRH (M) BRDA FEIEEERE BRI S (P ) 2,644,853% 7T 96% 96%
Guizhou Tianzhu China Ting Garment (Mfg) The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing RMB5,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC
EMEREBERHRERAA FEEBERE PR B (R E) AR#5,000,0007C 100% 100%
Finity Garment Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$15,000,000 100% 100%
owned enterprise and retailing
in the PRC
FIERERRAF FEIEBEERE RERBERTE (TE) 15,000,000% 7T 100% 100%

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of
these subsidiaries as no English names have been registered.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. Giving details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of

the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

HPXBWAE -

Rl -

EQEEZRARLE

HRAX it 2 5 THEBAR L EELR
XEH HRSRAXABHEEERNEE

LREFEERBRTEXEFANEERAEN
AEBAHBNEEFEZAEEMRBART -
BEERA NEEMOHBRARNZENGRR
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11 Investments accounted for using the 11 FRAERZEABRNRE
equity method
Set out below are the associates and joint ventures of the Group TREJAEER T __FR-ZF-_—F
as at 31 December 2022 and 2021. The entities listed below have T A=t —BZBMERARREEAR T
share capital consisting solely of ordinary shares, which are held FJIEREEERETBRERNRAE 25X
directly by the Group. ARBAEEEERH
Country of Equity interest
incorporation and Principal attributable to Nature of the ~ Measurement
Name type of legal entity  activities the Group relationship method Carrying amount
R L EIR K
28 EEERER TEXH AEEEGRE HELE FEEE REE
2022 2021 2022 2021
—ECCE |ZB=-—F —ECCE |ZB=-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR
Hangzhou Ranyue Clothing  The PRC, limited Garment 28.57% 28.57% Associate Equity method 1,279 1,571
Company Limited liability company wholesaling
("Hangzhou Ranyue”) and retailing
MNBERREERAR HE - BERAR REBERTE 1IN En%
(MMl
Hangzhou Huasheng The PRC, wholly foreign  Accessories and — Note (i) Associate Equity method — —
Accessories Company owned enterprise plastic bags
Limited manufacturing
("Huasheng Accessories”)
MNERHEHERAR HECNEBELE  BEHHREHE MiEEG) BEAR En%
(222120
Hangzhou Gaoming The PRC, limited Garment retailing 14% 14%  Associate Equity method 9,069 8,842
liability company
&S HE - BRAA MREE NG| En%
Ting Camuto Enterprises Hong Kong, limited Garment retailing Note (ii) 51% Joint Venture Equity method - —
Limited (“Ting Camuto”) liability company
Ting Camuto Enterprises E& BRAR REREE = (i) BEAR EaE
Limited ([ Ting Camuto )
CT Fashion Hong Kong, limited Garment 51% 51% Joint Venture Equity method - 1,628
liability company manufacturing
in Vietnam
ERRE &% BRAF PR ELE (M) BERHE Enk
Total equity account investments 10,348 12,041
EnzREEE
Notes: Bt
(i) During the year ended 31 December 2021, the investment in Huasheng (i) RBE_TZ-_—F+-A=+—BLFE K&
Accessories was disposed of by the Group to a third party at a consideration of ERREXRBHORELETE=ZF REAR
HK$8,425,000 and a disposal gain of HK$8,425,000 was recognised accordingly 8,425,000/ 7T + & 258,425,000 78 TTHE FE AR
in the Group’s consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year EEHE_T-_—FT_A=+T—HBIEFENE
ended 31 December 2021 which is calculated as the difference between the ARHEBARARER  EDEREERERR
consideration and the then carrying value of the investment in Huasheng HOREERRANEET 2MMEREAHE -

Accessories at nil.
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Investments accounted for using the
equity method (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(ii) During the year, the Group acquired 49% equity interest of Ting Camuto, a former
joint venture of the Group during the year ended 31 December 2022.
Subsequent to the acquisition, the Group held the entire equity interest of Ting
Camuto. Details are shown in Note 33.

e VBB RNE

1M ERERZEARNKRE (F)

B aE - (8%)

(i) RER  AEBRBEAREREE-_T__F+=
A=+—HALFEMNAEERQFTing CamutoH]
49% fR4E o ULRETE - AKEFFATing Camuto#)
2 HRAE o FEBHIRAMIFE3S ¢

Movements of investments accounted for using the equity method FRAEREAENREZEHMT -
are as follows
2022 2021
—ZE=-= —E=-—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
At 1 January —HA—H 12,041 1,544
Additions (Note) NE (M) — 14,528
Share of losses DG E B (2,401) (4,031)
Elimination of profits from downstream HIE TR 55
transactions — (233)
Exchange differences MEHZEE 708 233
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 10,348 12,041
Note: Bt

On 28 January 2021, the Group entered into an investment agreement and an entrusted
shareholding agreement pursuant to which the Group effectively acquired 14% equity
interest of Hangzhou Gaoming Information Technology Company Limited (“Hangzhou
Gaoming”), a company incorporated in the PRC at a net consideration of approximately
RMB8,540,000 (approximately HK$10,263,000). Upon the completion of the above
transactions, Hangzhou Gaoming became an associate as the Group is able to exercise
significant influence through the appointment of director to its board.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group entered into a shareholders’
agreement with Delta Industries Limited, a Hong Kong incorporated company (the “JV
partner”), pursuant to which the Group and the JV partner converted China Ting Fashion
Limited (“CT Fashion”), a then wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, into a joint
venture. In May 2021, CT Fashion set up a subsidiary in Vietnam namely Concept
Creator Delta Garment Vietnam Limited, which have been engaged by the Group as a
contract processor.

As at 31 December 2022, the total capital injections made by the Group and the JV
partner into CT Fashion amounted to US$550,000 (approximately HK$4,265,000) and
US$450,000 (approximately HK$3,489,000), respectively.

The Group has no contingent liabilities relating to its investments accounted for using the
equity method.

Directors of the Company are of the view that the financial information of the
investments accounted for using the equity method is not material to the Group and thus
no disclosure has been made with this regard.

RZZ2_—5—A=+/\B  AEEFTU-BREHBZER
—IBEREFRBE  F - AEEEREBIMNSBES
BiiARAA ((MMNEE] - —RAPEEMEZHAR)
N14%RE REFERHARYES 540,000 (4
10,263,000/ 7T) « B Ll X 5% - ARA K EAEHE
BEAEFEMNERNESTEMUEEMEATES
FE UMM SR A —RBE QA ©

RBE-_T-_—F+-A=+—HILFE AEEE=H
BEARAR(EEARAEBHE]  —RPNEBEMK
YEMAR) R —HERRGE - Bt AREREERAE
ERHEEGBRERAD((EHKE]  AEBEEHD
—REEMBARBEA—REEAR -R-T_—FA
A ZESHENBBEEZY —RHE2RQA - BlConcept
Creator Delta Garment Vietnam Limited * 2 A Al A%
ERBEREHMIA -

RZB-ZF+-A=+—0 AEEREGEDAAES
HHESRR AT E 455 51/550,000% 7T (474,265,000
7 7T) K. 450,000% 7T (493,489,000 7T.) ©

AEEWEAEGAESEARNREBAOIARARE -

ARAREERAREMRDENRNREZ M BENE AL
B 5 W IEEAR - LB (E R

EREEEZRARL2E =%
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12 Inventories 12 FE
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Raw materials R R 102,934 104,532
Work in progress R 139,381 191,480
Finished goods RIK 950,419 1,026,144
1,192,734 1,322,156
Less: Provision for inventories W EERE (327,739) (323,785)
864,995 998,371

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost
of sales amounted to approximately HK$828,206,000 (2021:
HK$759,967,000).

ERABAZ WA ABEERAZTFTERNED A
828,206,000 L (=% = — F :
759,967,0005 7T) °

Movements on the provision for impairment of inventories are as FERERENESHOT
follows:

2022 2021
—E-= —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
At 1 January n—A—H 323,785 169,978
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss & A4R& 1Bz 117,321 193,748
Write-off G (84,798) (48,034)
Exchange differences [E R ERE (28,569) 8,093
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8” 327,739 323,785
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e VBB RNE

13 Financial instruments by category 13 RENES2ZEMI A
2022 2021
—E-= —E -4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Financial assets tHEE
Financial assets at amortised cost REBHEXAT Rz emMEE
Trade and bill receivables EWE SRR R ERER 317,187 307,551
Other financial assets at amortised cost RN ATIR S
BE 133,841 169,648
Pledged bank deposits EHEIFRITIFR 1,111 737
Cash and cash equivalents RekReFHEEHR 505,493 752,195
FVPL BRAFEIRERRXPREE
ZERERE 42,100 7111
FVOCI BAFEFAEMEREAZ
SREE 4,212 9,752
1,029,647 1,246,994
Financial liabilities EA =K
Liabilities at amortised cost RN AT R BE
Trade and other payables FERTE 5 8RR E A FE T 5B 487,802 588,544
Lease liabilities HEAE 90,353 25,174
Borrowings & 322,814 250,976
900,969 864,694

EQEEERERLIE — T -_FFH
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14

M ®RME

Trade and other receivables 14 BUWEZERIARHEMEKRRIE
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHBT
Trade and bill receivables (Note (i) FEUE 5 BR T B W R R
(P EE)) 452,080 423,231
Less: Loss allowance o EERE (134,893) (115,680)
Trade and bill receivables, net FEWE PR R EWE R F R 317,187 307,551
Amounts due from related parties JE s B i3 5 KB (B RE32(0))

(Note 32(c)) 36,341 40,074
Compensation receivable from government & U B fiF 4 (€ & — 5,408
Prepayments TET R IE 108,899 213,824
Deposits and other receivables Be Kk H b pEUGRIE 86,239 111,437

548,666 678,294
Promissory note (Note (ii)) A& 2= (M REG))
— Non-current portion — FERNERER & — 16,117
— Current portion — BNERER & 14,700 11,991
14,700 28,108
The amounts due from related parties are unsecured, interest-free RERBRERE

and repayable on demand.

FE M B T FOR R AR

B o
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14 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes:

()

Trade and bill receivables
The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables based on invoice date is as
follows:

14 BRESBRAREMERRIER

(%)

GEE

EURE SRR RERRE
BN E SRR R ERREERRERARZRE
SIMT

2022 2021

—E-—fF —T-—F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FET

0 to 30 days 0%30H 142,499 157,622
31 to 60 days 31£60H 64,609 66,187
61 to 90 days 61E90H 45,175 30,645
91 to 120 days 91%120H 23,275 42,066
Over 120 days 1208 176,522 126,711
452,080 423,231

For OEM garment sales, the Group's trade receivables from its customers are
generally settled by way of letters of credit or telegraphic transfer with credit
periods of not more than 90 days.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group normally requests
payments in advance or deposits from such customers, with the remaining
balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods. The Group also grants open
account terms of 30 credit days to long-established customers with good
repayment history.

Retail sales are settled in cash, by credit cards, through internet payment service
providers or collected by department stores/online retailers on behalf of the
Group. The agreed credit terms with credit card companies are usually within 14
days. Department stores and online retailers are normally required to settle the
proceeds to the Group within 2 months from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their fair
values.

As at 31 December 2022, the trade receivables from five customers accounted
for 26.4% (2021: 27.1%) of the total trade receivables. The loss allowance
increased by HK$21,323,000 (2021: HK$14,474,000) for trade receivables during
the current year. Information about the Group’s exposure to credit risk and the
impairment of trade receivables can be found in Note 3.1(d).

Movements on the allowance for impairment of trade receivables are as follows:

BRERBRERKHENS AREAREATS
ZIEWE ZRA MRS AR EBEFXEHE
EEHTEB0H

REHEERERETZRRBRHEENE A%
BE-REBRZEEPBNRAREZS - REAR
BaERNREHE  AEETEAERLCEHER
FrRAEPRHS0EEERZCEZ MR -

ZEDUNHRSRERT  BEB LXTRBHE
AREESmEERE R ETERRAEBYER -
HEBRARNBEZEERBERI4AUAN K
SE-REROREAFARGLTERNHEERE
FHE A A A & BB H TS 508 -

FERREZ FHEHARMMBEAR -

FEWE SRR R AR KA RAERE QT
faR%E -

RZTFZZF+-A=+—B RERAELEFH
FEWE S BRRL FE I 5 IR R EER26.4% (=%
Z—F 1 27.1%) c RAFE - EWE HRREE
1B E I N21,323,0008 T (=T = —4F:
14,474,000/ 70) - BEAEBFIEENEERRE
RAEWE 5 R FOREN AR T 2H M 3.1(d)

FEWE SRR ERENESHMOT

2022 2021

—E-—F —T-—fF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FHET

At 1 January w—A—H 115,680 99,859
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss ARG ERE 21,323 14,474
Exchange differences [EH =% (2,110) 1,347
At 31 December WtZA=+—H 134,893 115,680

EQEEZRARLE
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14 EREZRIFREMEKRE

14 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

——
(%&)
Notes: (Continued) B aE  (48)
(ii) Promissory note (ii) ARERE

The Group held an interest-free promissory note due from a major customer of
the Group with a principal of US$8,000,000 (approximately HK$61,880,000)
repayable by 40 equal monthly instalments of US$200,000 (approximately
HK$1,547,000) commencing from 1 August 2020. As at 31 December 2022, the
outstanding principal of the promissory note was US$2,200,000 (approximately
HK$17,017,000) (2021: US$4,600,000 (approximately HK$35,581,000)).

AREEBE—HERAEE-EZXIZEFHRE
AR ER  HEASF A8,000,000%E T (4
61,880,000/ 7T) * 1§D 40E(HE - B =T -TF
NA—RBEEAFHEXMH200,000F7T(H
1,547,00087C) - RZE-_—F+=-A=+—H"
%A RIEHAREE RS /2,200,000 7T (4
17,017,000/ 7T) (=& = —4 : 4,600,000 7T (4]
35,581,000 7T) ) °

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other
receivables (excluding prepayments and promissory note) are

REE EWE SRR T E M EKFIR (T E
FEIRN B RALER) FEZREENAT

denominated in the following currencies: P EMEEHE
2022 2021
—E-CfF —E-—4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
HK$ BT 3,625 3,708
RMB AR 261,345 343,405
us$ e 174,779 117,353
Euro BT 18 5
439,767 464,471

The carrying amounts of other receivables are current and do not
contain any impaired assets.

Hip U RIE 2 REERA#KIE - AR

BREEMBEEE -

15 FVPL 15 BAVEIREESRPEE
ZEREE
2022 2021
—EC-CfF —E-—4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FAT
Listed equity securities (Note (i) AR (MTEE()) 7.858 7111
Cash management products, RWMEIIRNRSEEREM
at quoted price (Note (ii) (B35 Gi)) 34,242 —
42,100 7,111
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RAEMBHRRWE

15 FVPL (Continued) 15 RAVEIIRERERPEE
ZEMEE (&)
Movement of the Group’s FVPL for the years ended 31 December AEEEE-T-—FR-_T-—F+=A
2022 and 2021 is as follows: =+ —HIEFEMNZRATEIREEZERT
REZEMEEZBOT
Cash
Listed management
equity  products, at
securities quoted price
(Note (i) (Note (ii)) Total
RBEY R
tH WELE®E
RARS Em
(MEEE()) (B =E (i) st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2022 RZTE-_-_F—H—H 7,11 — 7,111
Additions = 1,574 1,444,817 1,446,391
Disposals BE (2,270) (1,409,682) (1,411,952)
Net fair value (loss)/gains — realised 2 F{E (F18), W%
(Note 24) — BEER (F3E24) (344) 949 605
Net fair value gains — unrealised AFERZFE — K2R
(Note 24) (Ft3E24) 58 — 58
Exchange differences EHEHE 1,729 (1,842) (113)
At 31 December 2022 WZEBZ—_F+-R=+—H 7,858 34,242 42,100
At 1 January 2021 RZZE=Z—F—HA—H 6,248 — 6,248
Additions NE 285 — 285
Disposals JEE (465) — (465)
Net fair value gains — unrealised AFERZFE — K2R
(Note 24) (Fi3E24) 823 — 823
Exchange differences FEHZEE 220 — 220
At 31 December 2021 W—B=——#+=A=+—AH 7,111 — 7,111
Notes: Bt T

(i)

(ii)

The fair value of all equity securities is determined with reference to their current
bid prices in an active market.

The fair value of cash management products is determined with reference to
expected return rate of 1.25%-3.4% provided by the underlying banks. The
investments in cash management products were denominated in Renminbi.
Changes in fair value were recognised in “other gains, net” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

(i) FIAERAELZNRFEDIZRANERTISNRT
WEERSLE -

(i)

BUAARKAE - AFE

MEy [ E s % 8] P R

EQEEZRARLE

BReBBRERMNATEDSZEMRITRENTE
%ﬁ@i&$1.25%§3.4%ﬁﬁ§z
fffffff SERNERE FERAE

HeERERR
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16 FvOCI 16 BRAFEFAHMEEKAZ
2022 2021
—E-CHF T4
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Listed equity securities (Note (i) ETRRARE S (M FEG) 4,212 6,611
Unlisted equity securities (Note (ii)) Ik R AN EE F (B EE) — 3,141
4,212 9,752
Movement of the Group's FVOCI for the vyears ended AEEBE TR -_T-_—F+=A
31 December 2022 and 2021 is as follows: —+—HIEFEMEATEFAEMEEK
AZCREEZSHNT :
Listed Unlisted
equity equity
Securities securities
(Note (i) (Note (ii)) Total
Ew ¥EEmH
BAE S BAES
(B EE(i)) (Bt EEGi)) et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET F&T
At 1 January 2022 R-ZE-_—_F—HF—H 6,611 3,141 9,752
Net fair value losses charged AAESENAFEEREE
to equity (2,374) (2,893) (5,267)
Exchange differences EHEZRE (25) (248) (1,499)
At 31 December 2022 WZZE-—F+-A=+—H 4,212 — 4,212
At 1 January 2021 HN-ZE-_—F—HF—H 7,297 1,343 8,640
Net fair value (losses)/gain charged — FF AMEZIHIRFE (FiE),/
to equity = 58 (725) 1,725 1,000
Exchange differences EHERE 39 73 112
At 31 December 2021 RZZFE-_—4F+=-A=+—H 6,611 3,141 9,752
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16 FVOCI (Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s FVOCI comprised 777,778 (2021: 777,778)
common stocks of Xcel Brands, Inc., a company incorporated in the United
States and listed in the NASDAQ. The fair value of all listed equity securities is
based on their current bid prices in an active market.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group's unlisted equity securities represented 6.5%
equity interest of an investee (the “Investee”), a company incorporated in the
PRC principally engaged in development and trading of Cartelo brand apparel
products.

Fair value of the Group’s equity interest in the Investee as at 31 December
2021 was determined by the Valuer using the market approach, which is
considered to be a more appropriate valuation approach since the investee
started to generate revenue during the year ended 31 December 2021 and
market comparable are available. The fair value was within level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy. Key inputs to the valuation include the forecast of sales
performance and the projected earnings before interest and taxes (the “EBIT”) of
the Investee and the selection of comparable companies. There are no
interrelationships with those inputs. The better the forecast of the sales
performance and the EBIT of the Investee, the higher the fair value.

Fair value of the Group’s equity interest in the Investee as at 31 December
2022 was determined by the management by comparing the actual financial
performance of Shanghai Guangyao during the year ended 31 December 2022
with the forecasts provided by Guangyao for prior period valuation and noticed
a significant gap which was mainly due to poor performance of Shanghai
Guangyao in 2022. Management considered there was an apparent impairment
indicator on the 6.5% equity interest in Shanghai Guangyao. Taking into
account the fact the carrying amount of exclusive supply right for Cartelo brand
apparel products was written down to zero and management’s view on Shanghai
Guangyao's future development, the Group wrote down the carrying amount of
the 6.5% equity interest in Shanghai Guangyao to zero as at 31 December
2022.

16 RAVEFAEMZEKRAZ
EWMEE (&)

B

(i) RZTEZZF+ZA=+—H A5ERATE
st AH M2 E KA Z & B & & B FEXcel Brands,
Inc. (— IR =B s M A S I R HTIE S5 ETEA
777,778 (=B = — 4 : 777,778/ & &
B FTA EMRABHNAFEIENELLER
mHEMERREDET

(i) RZZ_—F+ZA=+—8 A%LEMELED
IRAEH IR WIREFH (RIREF | - —RR P B
MR RF - FZHECartelom B REEMB
FREREE)N6.5%E -

RZZBZ—F+ZA=+—8 NEERERE
77 W AR RO A AT i E AT A TSR E
MHEERBEERRENGET S RERK
REFPBE-Z-_—F+-_A=+—HLFE
FES Kz BRI ERTSAALRAR -4
MRATEBRAFEERTOFEIL - HERER
METZHABERERRETOHERRTN R
BEE BT A A ([EBIT)) A R AT A LA B Ay 3
BoRERARBZHLEEERE REES
B E R REBITHS » AIATEMSR ©

RZZBZZF+ZA=+—H AEERKERE
FE R A TFET B EIEEKShanghai
GuangyaoREZE T —F+_A=+—HIEF
JE 0 E R 1 % %% 38 B Guangyao it £ — ERRS (& (E FT
7 % 80 78 O8I # 17 t 8 3 8 3 &+ Z A Shanghai
Guangyao R — T - —FRBREMEREAER
M T - B ER AShanghai Guangyaoky6.5%
g4 IR BB R E R R © £ & F| Cartelof 2 AR %
ERBREEENEAECHAZSURERRE
#fShanghai Guangyao KR REHIE % - AEER
—ZE - —F+=HA=+—HEShanghai Guangyao
#6.5% RIENREEMBAET °

EREEERERQFT —%




162

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

17 Cash and bank balances, fixed deposits
and pledged bank deposits

17

RERRITHES  ERFERR
CEFRITER

2022 2021

—E-CHF T4

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Cash at bank and in hand RITHEBREFERS 503,311 611,917
Short-term bank deposits (Note (a)) EER TR (M sk (@) 2,182 140,278
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeZEEE 505,493 752,195
Pledged bank deposits (Note (b)) B RITIF 2 (B E (b)) 1,111 737
506,604 752,932

FEBNRS RIRTEBRATIIEREE

The Group’s cash and bank balances are denominated in the
following currencies:

2022 2021

o Sl T4

HK$’000 HK$'000

F#E&T FAT

HK$ BT 3,665 5,245

RMB (Note (c)) AR (5 (0) 391,411 520,909

us$ ETT 109,871 226,607

Other currencies Hih s 1,657 171

506,604 752,932

Notes: B 5

(a) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits is 1.35%(2021: 2.82%) (a) BHRTERZERFANERI35%(ZT=—

F:282%)  MHRTERZEHRANFIHES
BRIAT »

per annum; short-term bank deposits have a maturity ranging from 7 days to
less than 3 months.

#91,111,0003 7T (=T = —4F : 737,000/ 7T) 2
RITIFHRE FHEA - LAKREEREHEBARITZ
BOMEEE CEBARTERZERFFRA
2.25% (ZF = —4% :2.25%) °

(b) Bank deposits of approximately HK$1,111,000 (2021: HK$737,000) have been (b)
pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by relevant
banks. The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits is 2.25% (2021:
2.25%) per annum.

AEEAARBTEZRE RRITEBRIFRR
TEZERTT c ZEUARBEHEZ R ILIBRIMNE
EEESENPE AXPEBRARGZINEE
BB R AR GIATRR I

(0) The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with (c)
banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to the
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.
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18 Share capital 18 IR
Number of shares Total
BROBEE Bzt
(in"000) HK$'000
(FA%) FHT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each FR0.10B T2 EiRR
Authorised: JETE
At 1 January 2021, 31 December 2021 RZEZ—F—H—BUK
and 2022 —EC-FR-IT-_F
+=—A=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITRER :
At 1 January 2021, 31 December 2021 RZEBEZ_—F—-—H—BUK
and 2022 B FR-T_—
+=A=+—~H 2,099,818 209,982

EQEEERERLIE — T -_FFH
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19 Reserves

19 RE

Share-based
reserve Capital
Share Capital  Contributed Statutory I i Jempti I Retained
premium reserve surplus reserves reserve reserves reserve  Exchange  eamnings Total
PEUEG
ROGEE  &AEE  AARS EERE  AMER BAWERE  EREE HERE  RERA @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL FEL FEL FEL T T T T T T
(Note)
(W)
At 1 January 2021 W=2=-5-f-B 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 209,050 7,071 2,41 283,547 251,718 892,364 2,633,364
Loss for the year FREE - - - - - - - - (333,295) (333,295)
Transfer to statutory reserves EWN - - - 30,188 - - - - (30,188) -
Currency translation differences ERAEEE - - - — — — — 78727 — 78727
Fair value gains on FVOCI BATEFARBREHNAZ
SREAENDTEYE - - - - - - 1,000 - - 1,000
Fair value gains on transfers of ERMEEERENE AT
owner-occupied properties to Bl MRHE
investment properties, net of tax - - - - - - 91,067 - - 91,067
At 31 December 2021 RZZ--FE+-A=1+-R 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 239,238 7,071 2,41 375,614 336,445 528,881 2,470,863
At 1 January 2022 W=2-Z§-f-B 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 239,238 707 2,24 375,614 336,445 528,881 2,470,863
Loss for the year EREER - - - - - - - - (151,678) (151,678)
Currency translation differences EHREER - - - - - - - (189,758) - (189,758)
Fair value gains on FVOCI BATEHARBRERAZ
SREENDTEYR - - - - - - (5.267) - - (5,267)
At 31 December 2022 RZB-ZE+ZA=1+-R 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 239,238 707 2,241 370,347 146,687 371,203 2,124,160
Note:  Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise expansion fund. iz : ZEREELEEZTABRSRGEERESD -BRE

NP ERIIIERE DR ZARERR KRG - A
ARZPEMBARENR —EFERANSEER
EEERAES EERNAHSETERLZME
A50% - A RRAEIEH AR  EEATHSETA
NEBAEFEE BRI N SEMNBRARZE
authority, to make good of previous years’ losses or to increase the capital of FND

these subsidiaries.

In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on foreign investment
enterprises established in the PRC, the Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required
to transfer an amount of their profit for the year to the statutory reserve fund,
until the accumulated total of the fund reaches 50% of their registered capital.
The statutory reserve fund can only be used, upon approval by the relevant

CEEFRESZARAEATREMBAR 2 E
FEHTE  KEMBELER CEXEREDE
AAFENEEBETRARZEAR  HAFERTE
EERR -

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely determined by the
board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC. The enterprise expansion fund
can only be used to increase capital of group companies or to expand their
production operations upon approval by the relevant authority.
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EHRAFORIT 2 A AR IRE E
HEVEAT IR B ER BRI S B B E — Bt
BHEERE  ISREETMENREER

20 Deferred income tax 20
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the

same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

BfE - REBBENT

2022 2021

—E=-C —E—fF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHT FAT

Deferred income tax assets LLFﬁ STEE 104,385 105,940
Deferred income tax liabilities BEMERAE (133,161) (143,809)
(28,776) (37,869)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movements in net deferred income tax liabilities are as

EEFSTUE E MRS T A BRGNS

B+ —EAREE-

BEREFRSHAEFE s EHNT

follows:
2022 2021
—Z-—F —E=Z—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
At 1 January R—HA—H (37.869) (14,569)
Credited to the consolidated profit or loss T A%R& B2 (HizE26)

(Note 26) 6,280 7,268
Charged to equity (Note 26) B &=k (F3E26) — (30,357)
Exchange differences MEHERE 2,813 (211)
At 31 December R+=ZRA=+—8H (28,776) (37,869)

ESEEERER
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20 Deferred income tax (Continued) 20 EZEFEH (E)
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during BEMSHEERBBERERNZEH (T
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of RRR—HE AR EE 2 &) 0T

balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

Decelerated  Provisions Net fair
tax for value losses Government

depreciation  inventories of FVPL grants  Tax losses Total

RATLER

EBRERT

REZER

BEZDATE
BB ERE FERE BERE BRRhE HEEBR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T FET FET T FET

Deferred income tax assets BEMEHEE
At 1 January 2021 R-E-—%—F—H 35,125 73,889 2,473 288 829 112,604
Exchange differences 5 =% 566 2,537 80 9 — 3,192
Credited/(charged) to the consolidated ~ FA&RA B A/ (31k)

profit or loss — 3,726 (156) (49) (829) 2,692
At 31 December 2021 and RZZ-—F+-A=+—-BR

1 January 2022 —Z-—%—3-H 35,691 80,152 2,397 248 — 118,488
Exchange differences ERER (1,461) (6,862) (177) (53) - (8,553)
Credited/(charged) to the consolidated ~ R#R& B A/ (F1B)

profit or loss (11,005) 20,773 (506) 1,322 — 10,584
At 31 December 2022 RZZ-—%F

+-A=+—-H 23,225 94,063 1,714 1,517 — 120,519
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20 Deferred income tax (Continued) 20 EIEFTEF (E)

Revaluation of Undistributed
Accelerated tax  buildings and  profits of PRC

depreciation land use rights entities Total
BEfHEFR FEI¥E
iR B E 4T B T fEFAE KO BRF @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
Deferred income tax liabilities ELERESHAE
At 1 January 2021 R-ZZE=-Z—F—A—8H 1,261 109,084 16,828 127,173
Exchange differences [EN =% — 3,403 — 3,403
Charged/(credited) to the s BEEMNR
consolidated profit or loss (Gt A) 123 (324) (4,375) (4,576)
Charged to equity B # % Bk — 30,357 — 30,357
At 31 December 2021 and RZZTEZ—F
1 January 2022 +ZRA=+—8BkK
—E-—#—f—H 1,384 142,520 12,453 156,357
Exchange differences JE N =58 - (10,442) (925) (11,367)
Charged/(credited) to the HirBBENR
consolidated profit or loss (FFA) (1,129) 7,753 (2,320) 4,304
At 31 December 2022 R-EBE__F
+=-—A=+—8 255 139,831 9,208 149,294
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried i A8 B8 750 7% A1 2 7 375 38 oK 2K JE AR B v A1)
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit B eREEREERERRBELEMSHE
through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not EE o RS BIND M B 0] A5 88 DA S R OR FE AR TR
recognise deferred income tax assets of approximately Az E518#491,359,688,0008 T (=T = —
HK$157,980,000 (2021: HK$122,454,000) in respect of losses F :1,107,715,000/8 70) M M RIELEFTISHL
amounting to approximately HK$1,359,688,000 (2021: & E#)157,980,0008 L (& — — £ ¢
HK$1,107,715,000), that can be carried forward against future 122,454,000/7C) - BB EHA T =
taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2023 to 2027 (2021: BT AF(ZE—F  ZTZ=FZE
2022 to 2026). ZEZRF)ER -
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21 Trade and other payables 21 ENEZRARREMESRE

2022 2021

—E-= —E-—%F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FEx FHET

Trade and bill payables ENESERRENZR 362,026 432,995

Accrued employee benefit expenses fEEHE BRI F X 31,045 26,575

Customer deposits XPiE® 87,281 54,648

VAT and other tax payables AT B e R IR 5,749 21,476

Accrued operating expenses JERT & B 46,372 51,692

Other payables H M E < B 46,479 77,282
Amounts due to related parties FEA BB 5 3B (M sE32(0))

(Note 32(c)) 1,879 —

580,831 664,668

M ®RME

The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables based on invoice

ENEZERMENREREZARZRER

date is as follows: AWAT -
2022 2021
—EC-CfF T4
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FET
0 to 30 days 0%30H 232,299 301,998
31 to 60 days 31260H 54,416 56,194
61 to 90 days 61%290H 12,274 12,828
Over 90 days B3890 H 63,037 61,975
362,026 432,995
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21

22

Trade and other payables (Continued) 21 BENESERARREAMESKIE
(#&)
Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months. EREEZ FHEHEAMEAR -
The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, interest-free and FERTERE B AEER - 2 B RIRERE
repayable on demand. & o
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other payables NEE R E SRR E M B IR (T
(excluding accrued employee benefit expenses and VAT and other BIE FERHE B 18 5 2 LA R 35 (B B K E Ath fE
tax payables) are denominated in the following currencies: HTE) MR EN T EBEHE
2022 2021
—E-—F —E-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FATT
HK$ I 51,250 51,470
RMB AR 454,458 561,836
Other currencies Hih &% 38,329 5,163
544,037 618,469
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate FEAT 8 5 BRI ELAth FE < SR I B) AR T (B B
their fair values. N ERE -
Bank borrowings 22 SRITER
2022 2021
—E=-C T4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAERT
Current BVHA
— bank borrowings, secured — RITER - BEA 226,726 250,976
— bank borrowings, unsecured — SRITER - EE I 45,217 —
Non-current JERDER 271,943 250,976
— bank borrowings, secured — RITEF - HER 50,870 —
322,813 250,976
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22 Bank borrowings (Continued) 22 SRITER(E)
Borrowings are analysed as follows: EROTT
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Bank borrowing due for repayment within —F R E| HifE 2 W0 &5 fE 2k
one year which contains a repayment on  EEZ R ZRITER
demand clauses — secured — B 226,727 200,916
Bank borrowing due for repayment after —# & E|HIEE I H A EEK
one year which contains a repayment on  EEZ R ZRITER
demand clauses — secured — B — 24,161
Bank borrowing due for repayment within —F R E| HifE 2 W0 & 5 B 2k
one year which contains a repayment on  EE R ZRITER
demand clauses — unsecured — IR 45,217 —
Bank borrowing due for repayment after —#&E&E|HIERE 2 RITER
one year — secured — B 50,870 —
Term loan due for repayment within —FRNDHAEEZBEHER
one year — secured — B — 25,899
Total bank borrowings RITIE 48 322,813 250,976

M ®RME

At 31 December 2022, the secured bank borrowings were secured
by certain buildings (Note 6), right-of-use assets (Note 7) and
investment property (Note 8) with aggregated net book value of

approximately HK$179,456,000 (2021:

HK$177,542,000) and

corporate guarantees from the Company and certain subsidiaries.
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22 Bank borrowings (Continued)

An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s bank

22

g= A

W

R 17 & =X (&)

=

I 75 ¥R & Mt 5

AEBEBRTEFREAERBENREE 20

borrowings by type and currency is as follows: I
2022 2021
—E == T —F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
HK$ at floating rates BT R ENFIE 256,209 225,077
RMB at fixed rates AR - BIE M= 66,604 25,899
322,813 250,976
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date REZER 2 EBRFERNEET
are as follows:
2022 2021
—TEC-CHF T —4F
HK$ BT 2.43% 1.87%
RMB AREE 4.02% 4.24%

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair
values.

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

RITERZREERZEAFEBEE -

REBERRERESBENAT

2022 2021

—E=-C —E—%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FER FAERT

Floating rate expiring within one year FEFE . —FRER 457,753 240,000
Fixed rate expiring within one year EEAME - —FRER 156,206 294,587
613,959 534,587

The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject to
review at various dates during 2022 (2021: same).

—FRAERZBEAFTERE ANZ
——FEANATRABHETFUARN (= —F

) -

EQEEZRARLE
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23

24
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Other income, net 23 HAg A F
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Government grants BB & 7,879 3,348
Rental income HaBA 18,719 12,151
Gain on sales of equipment to a joint M—RAEARHEEREN
venture (Note 32(a)) Wezs (BT EE32(a)) — 184
Others H At 1,480 2,446
28,078 18,129
Other gains, net 24 Hibhlz F 8
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHBT
Gain on expropriation of land and 43t e W B W (MY EE)
properties (Note) — 25,553
Gain on disposal of an associate (Note 11) H& —RE& QAR E
(MFEE11) — 8,425
Net exchange gains T 5 W 2 V5 R 14,469 1,301
Net fair value gains on FVPL — realised R A FEIREBERPEE
ZERMEENAFEREFE
— B#R 605 48
Net fair value gains on FVPL — unrealised 1&ZAF{EY|BRERERPEE
(Note 15) ZERMEENATEKSFE
— REJ (HE15) 58 823
Fair value gains/(losses) on investment BEMEN DT EWRE(EiE)
properties (Note 8) (MfzE8) 20,713 (10,627)
Forfeited customer deposits ERKEFIZE 4,528 —
(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, plant HE&EWE - BELEEN
and equipment (F18), W (9,133) 34
Loss on step acquisition (Note 33) Fe% R Uit B 19 5 18 (BT 7 33) (1,168) -
Modification of lease contract BEREEEH 4 —
30,076 25,557
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- - N = —
24 Other gains, net (Continued) 24 HthWrz F 8 (&)
Note: Bt 3
During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group's land and properties located in HE-ZT-—F+-A=+—BLLFE  "EELZRHRM
Hangzhou with net book value of HK$1,485,000, consisting of property, plant and B AR TS (E /3 1,485,00078 7L B T4 R W) 2 (BIEWE - B
equipment of HK$1,376,000 and right-of-use assets of HK$109,000 were expropriated by 5 K% 11,376,000 7T J & FA#EE A 109,000 7T ) 15 & i
local government. Relevant compensation amounting to HK$27,038,000 were granted by B B o & 0 BUR Bt Itk 3% T 48 B8 76 (8 £27,038,0005%
local government in this regard, resulting in a net gain of HK$25,553,000. JC - B E A F W a5 25,553,000 7T ©
25 Finance income, net 25 RMEWAFE
2022 2021
—s-= —T-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Finance income — interest income on BMERA — FEWAKE
— bank deposits — RITEK 10,103 5,599
— promissory note — AHER 2,732 4,374
12,835 9,973
Finance costs B KA
— interest expense on bank borrowings  — $RITIERF B X (8,850) (3,060)
— interest expense on lease liabilities — HEaBENERX (2,802) (801)
(11,652) (3,861)
— amount capitalised (Note) — B &5 (M) 890 1,265
(10,762) (2,596)
Finance income, net AW AFRE 2,073 7,377
Note:  The capitalisation rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs to be Mzt : REEBTUERENERRASESERNE
capitalised is the weighted average interest rate applicable to the Group's AR A F N A S B /) — MRS AT E A & I
general borrowings during the year, in this case 4.65% (2021: 1.16%). FFEL65% (ZF=—4F:1.16%)

ERQEBERARL2A —%
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p
Income tax expense 26 FiEMiEAX
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current income tax B ERFT 1S X
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BAEFEH (@) 698 188
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b))  — FREBIMZEFTEE (M (b)) 14,262 11,971
Withholding tax M 6,071 15,107
Deferred income tax (Note 20) EIEFTIS A (F7E20) (6,280) (7,268)
14,751 19,998
Notes: B 5T
(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for at the rate of 8.25% on the (a) HEZZT__F+-_A=1+—HILFE ' 3MHst
estimated assessable profit up to HK$2,000,000 and 16.5% on any part of JEZR i B T #8382,000,0007%8 i 5 - BEFIE
estimated assessable profit over HK$2,000,000 for the year ended 31 December T A % 8.25% 1E I B 4 - M ot il 5t FE R BUE FI
2022 (2021: Same). ##8382,000,0008 7T EMERED M E - ABIE
16.5% EHEE (2 = —4 : {[) -
(b) The PRC enterprise income tax is calculated based on the statutory profits of (b) FREMCEMSHDEREFEEMEIHNE R

subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC in accordance with the PRC tax laws and
regulations. The standard PRC enterprise income tax rate is 25% during the
years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. Certain of the Group’s subsidiaries
enjoy the preferential income tax treatment for Small and Micro Enterprise with
the income tax rate of 20% and are eligible to have their tax calculated based
on 12.5% or 25% of their taxable income.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022

AR EBUERER A EEEE R EmHE - B
BE_T-_—_#R-_FT-_—F+-A=+—H1Lt
FEBEENPECEMESBBER25% - A&
EHETHBRAZEZ/ MG ENEEMERAF
B TR R B20% - W& ERIEEEZRR R
AHI12.5%8025% s ERIIE ©




26

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Income tax expense (Continued) 26

The tax on the Group's loss before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax

RAEMBHRRWE

W

FriEHF < ()
A B TS BRI 2 R A A
B WFIEAZ MEF LR EHE 220

rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows: HMAEENT
2022 2021
—E=-C —E—fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Loss before income tax B P45 750 Al 5 48 (136,856) (312,196)
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates BREAVAEREFER 2 AR
applicable to profits in the respective MEFHE 28
jurisdictions (31,494) (71,027)
Income not subject to tax BAERB 2 BA (9,211) (6,099)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax — ®)F A TE kiR 2 BB E 18
losses — (3,783)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes RAIFOFE 2 L 7,810 1,706
Tax losses and deductible differences for FRIERIELEMEREE 2
which no deferred income tax assets was i TE & 18 & A R =58
recognised 41,575 84,094
Withholding tax TEHL 6,071 15,107
Income tax expense FR5 R 2 14,751 19,998

The tax charge relation to components of other comprehensive
income/(loss) for the year ended 2021 is as follows:

BE_ZT- S FEEMEEEA(E
BMERE D 2 A HIT

2021
—E-—F
Before tax Tax After tax
R B AT 18 Friiiz
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FEIT FHET
Currency translation differences BERHhEES 79,570 — 79,570
Fair value gains on transfers of BRAVMERTHEREER
owner-occupied properties and land &Y E 2 A FERZE
use rights to investment properties  (Fff3£65.7)
(Notes 6 and 7) 121,424 (30,357) 91,067
Fair value gains/(losses) on FVOCI BRAFEFAEMEZESRA
ZEMEAENDFEKE
(F518) 1,000 — 1,000
Other comprehensive income/(loss) — EH 2 U A (EIE) 201,151 (30,357) 170,794
Deferred tax (Note 21) IRAERIE (Mi5E21) (30,357)

EQEEZRARLE
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Expenses by nature 27 BMESEZHEX
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Auditor’s remuneration ZE RN &
— Audit services — BRR® 2,600 2,600
— Non-audit services — FEZRE 400 760
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 9) 2 & & #44 (F7£9) 1,248 775
Depreciation of property, plant and M - BE MEREE (WaEe)
equipment (Note 6) 75,438 81,457
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FRAREENE (WHE7)
(Note 7) 35,707 16,822
Employee benefit expenses (including REGFAZ (BEEEHE)
directors’ emolument) (Note 28) (Mf5x£28) 369,694 363,986
Changes in inventories of finished goods — BLAK & M ER M7 & &5
and work in progress 153,899 244,109
Raw materials and consumables used EFERRME R R 714,307 515,858
Processing and subcontracting charges MRS EER 224,451 213,022
Direct operating expenses arising from EXHeWAZKREMEZ
investment properties that generate HEEERY
rental income 19,204 88
Operating lease rental in respect of WE BERIEZLEHE
property, plant and equipment e 2,371 10,101
Provision for impairment for inventories FEREREE (HME12)
(Note 12) 117,321 193,748
Impairment of property, plant and M - BE MERERE (Ee)
equipment (Note 6) — 6,038
Others H At 214,458 305,150
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and S5 RZN ~ $5%5 « &85 XD #5AK
distribution costs and administrative RARITHRFAS 258
expenses 1,931,098 1,954,514
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28 Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EERAMAXZ(BEESMH
directors’ emoluments) &)

2022 2021

—E-_F —E-—F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FER FiBT

Salaries, wages and bonuses e IEREA 296,770 282,648

Pension costs — defined contribution plans RBARE KA — FEEERETE

(Note) (FfH3E) 30,194 50,797

Staff welfare ET&EM 42,730 30,541

369,694 363,986

177

Note: B 3
AEEMPHEWNBARIZEERA2EREMTBNERERE
W2 EEETURRGTE  AEE RN B R A SEREE
HAH®2263% (2T =—4F :26.1%) A ZT &I
AREEZRKEFNRE -

Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 26.3% (2021: 26.1%) of
employees’ basic salary to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the employees.

AEETREBRLAHEARSTE ((REESHE]) -
BESHEZEERBIGTIAZE - AEMREESHE
BAREEHEBBAZSBIEHHET LRASRER
1,500 7T ©

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”) in
Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered
funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the
employee’s relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,500 per employee per month.

EEBREFMALT
AEEFASZSTMzAEALERE
RARRIUNEEE(ZTZ—F: /1
%) BB RE32E 25 2 547
WRER - FR - EBRBRT AL (Z
To—F:—R)ZHMEWT

(@) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include four (2021: four) directors of
in the

analysis presented in Note 32. The emoluments payable to

(a)

the Company whose emoluments are reflected

the remaining one (2021: one) individual during the year are

as follows:

2022 2021
—g=-= —E-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET

Basic salaries, housing allowances — EAF ¢ « BEZAL R HADEE
and other allowances 897 897
Contributions to pension plans RIKEET B 18 18
915 915

EQEEZRARLE




178 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBBRWME

28 Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EEGAAX(BRESMH

directors’ emoluments) (Continued) £) (%)
(@) Five highest paid individuals (Continued) (a) HEESHFMAL(E)
The emoluments fell within the following band: Me®HmENT

Number of individuals

AE
2022 2021
—E=-= 2 —F
Emolument band Bl <& 3 [
HK$500,001 — HK$1,000,000 500,001787C £ 1,000,000/ 7T 1 1
29 Loss per share 29 BREE
The calculation of basic loss per share is based on the Group's loss BREREERBALRRERE AEE
attributable to equity holders of the Company of approximately N EEEE4151,678,0008 L (ZF = —
HK$151,678,000 (2021: loss of HK$333,295,000) and weighted 4 : 5518333,295,000/70) RFRBE EHITE
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year of A% 2 hniE T 19 202,099,818,000/% (=&
2,099,818,000 (2021: 2,099,818,000). ——% :2,099,818,0000%) 5t & -
Diluted loss/earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the BREEEE /BRI ERAEEEEER
weighted average number of shares outstanding to assume D RBE - BEBEETEIMNIRG 2 NETFH
conversion of all dilutive potential shares. HIEHARE -
During the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, there were HE-T-—FR-T-_—F+-A=+—
no dilutive potential ordinary shares deemed to be issued under the HIEFE - SIS TIREERERT 813
share option scheme as there are no outstanding options during THEAEEHRELAR REREBE_-Z
the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. ToFRE—FTZA=t—HILFE

158 1) R AT {2 1O B s

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 179

RAEMBHRRWE

30 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 30 ZEHREHRERKRKF

flows
(a) Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash generated from/ (a) mEBBREEHME/(FMRELF
(used in) operations is as follows: BEERAOT -
2022 2021
—E-_F —E-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBx FHET
Operating loss K EE (136,528) (315,542)
Adjustments for: -
— Depreciation of property, plant — W EWERRETE
and equipment 75,438 81,457
— Depreciation of right-of-use assets — {EFAEEENE 35,707 16,822
— Amortisation of intangible assets ~ — & E ## 1,346 10,754
— Loss/(gain) on disposal of — HEVE BER
property, plant and equipment BEEE (M) 9,133 (34)
— Gain on modification of lease HEANES S
contract (4) —
— Gain on expropriation of land — T RMEHARE
and properties — (25,553)
— Net fair value gains on FVPL — BRAFEIEEERE
¢ﬁﬁ2$@§?%
NP EREFE (58) (823)
— Gain on disposal of an associate =~ — HEEE QBN — (8,425)
— Fair value gains/(losses) on — KREME 2 ATE
investment properties Wi,/ (H518) (20,713) 10,627
— Provision for impairment — FERERE
of inventories 117,321 193,748
— Provision for impairment losses — SRAEREBBRE
on financial assets 21,407 13,980
— Impairment losses on intangible — BEAEREEBRE
assets 13,352 14,490
— Impairment losses of property, — M WEREZERE
plant and equipment gi=! — 6,038
— Elimination of profits from — B TR 5T
downstream transactions — 233
Changes in working capital: EEEe BT
— Inventories —FE (61,342) (268,830)
— Trade and other receivables — BB SRR EM
W R IR 77,053 14,586
— Trade and other payables — ENE SRR EM
JE 5K 0R (82,898) 123,737
Net cash generated from/(used in) KEMR/ (TR R FE
operations 49,214 (132,735)
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30 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 30 HREBEREBMRM T (&)
flows (Continued)
(b) In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from (b) WNEABEREBHMERAN HEWE -
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: 53 BEZAERERE
2022 2021
—E-CHF T
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHEIT
Net book amounts BREFE 25,337 17,118
(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, HEWE -« FE MEE
plant and equipment (Note 24) (E518), Wz (MizE24) (9,133) 34
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - BE KEFEERE
plant and equipment 16,204 17,152
() Compensation from expropriation of land and (0 THERYEHAFEES
properties
During the year ended 31 December 2020 and 2021, the HE-_Z-_ZFER-_ZT-_—F+_-H

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2022

Group's property, plant and equipment and land use rights
located in Hangzhou were made requisition of by local
government to be demolished and/or relocated.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, compensation
proceed of HK$21,630,000 has been received by the Group
while the remaining balance of HK$5,408,000 was recorded
as part of the Group’s other receivables as at 31 December
2021. The amount of HK$283,802,000 for the year ended
31 December 2020 was subsequently received by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2021.

Compensation proceed of HK$5,408,000 has been received
by the Group during the year ended 31 December 2022.

=t —BLEFE  AEEGZRIMNA
ME - BELRERIMERRERE
3 R RO DA AR B Kok R

BE-_Z-_—F+-_A=+—HItHF
E AEBKRIFEES KE
21,630,000/ 7T + 1 8 ¥45,408,000
BITARFAREER T - —4F
TZA=+T—HHOEMBEKRIE - K
SEEENBE_ZT_—F1+=A
=S+t —HIEFERIEBE-_T_TF
+ A=+ BUHFEBHRHE
283,802,000/ 7T °

AEERBE_FT__F+=A
Zt—BLEFRERHESHE
5,408,000/% 7T
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30 Notes to consolidated statement of cash 30 ZEBREREBEHRERMET (&)
flows (Continued)

(d) Net debt reconciliation (d) EEZEYER
This section sets out the reconciliation of liabilities arising REEFIRNEREFEREETDEE
from financing activities for each of the years presented. ZBEHE-
Lease
Liabilities Borrowings Total
HEEE (RN “E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT FHEIT
At 1 January 2021 RZZF=-_—F—A—H 26,747 270,129 296,876
New leases FgEE 9,702 — 9,702
Financing cash flows MERERE (12,443) (20,770) (33,213)
Exchange differences EHERE 1,168 1,617 2,785
At 31 December 2021 RZTEZ—%F
+=ZA=+—H” 25,174 250,976 276,150
At 1 January 2022 R-ZE-_—_F—HF—H 25,174 250,976 276,150
New leases g E 99,270 — 99,270
Financing cash flows MERESRE (33,346) 76,507 43,161
Exchange differences EHZE (745) (4,670) (5,415)
At 31 December 2022 i
+=—A=+—H 90,353 322,813 413,166
31 Commitments 31 &k
(a) Capital commitment (a) EXREE
At 31 December 2022, the Group had the following capital RZEZZF+=ZA=+—H K&
commitments: B A AT &R
2022 2021
—_s-= —T-—F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Contracted but not provided for: B RTAMB R B
— Property, plant and equipment — W% HEREHE 1,734,378 1,073,981

ESEEERER
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31 Commitments (Continued) 31 A&iE (&)
(b) Operating lease commitments as lessor (b) REHERE —EFRAEHAA

AEERBEAAIBEKLEHEERAN
EWMRE BEEEEE ZEHEH
FHOFESF M) - NERRED
BEATR -

The Group leases offices, dormitories and plant under
non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The leases have
varying terms between 1 and 5 years, escalation claims and
renewal rights.

R-_ZE-_—F+=-A=+—8 &&
EREA AT FEEE 2 Rl s

At 31 December 2022, the Group had total future minimum
lease receipts under non-cancellable operating leases falling

due as follows:

B E 2 KR R E AR

PN

2022 2021
—E-= —E-—4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FET
— No later than 1 year — THBE1F 62,363 45,964

— Later than 1 year and no later — BRI FETBAE2F
than 2 years 45,961 40,209

— Later than 2 years and no later — BiE2F BT EBMA3F
than 3 years 30,634 21,975

— Later than 3 years and no later — HBA3F AT EBAAF
than 4 years 16,953 16,040

— Later than 4 years and no later — HBiR4F BT EBMASF
than 5 years 7,459 5,441
— Later than 5 years — S5FEE 13,186 18
176,556 129,647
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31 Commitments (Continued) 31 A&iIE (&)
() Operating lease commitment as lessee (0 REHAERE — EFRFAEA
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under TRIBHK LHER T RREE I
non-cancellable operating leases not recognised in the BERANERN B RREHENTER
consolidated financial statements are as follows: I
2022 2021
—E=-C —E -4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAIT
Land and buildings T REF
— No later than 1 year — THBB1F 2,670 3,185
32 Significant related party transactions 32 EXRBAERRS

The Group
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the

is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited

Company'’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely
held. The ultimate parent of the Group is Longerview Investments
Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin Islands).

The directors are of the view that the following companies are
related parties of the Group:

Name Relationship with the Group

Huasheng Accessories (Note 1) An associate
Hangzhou Ranyue
Ting Camuto (Note 2)

An associate
A joint venture

CT Fashion A joint venture

The name of Huasheng Accessories and Hangzhou Ranyue referred
to in the above represents management’s best efforts at translating
the Chinese name of these companies as no English name has
been registered or available.

Notes:

1. During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company disposed the 25% equity
interest of Huasheng Accessories. Details are shown in Note 11.

2. During the year, the Company acquired the 49% equity interest of Ting Camuto

and it become an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Details are
shown in Note 33.

7K £2 B Alongerview Investments Limited
(REBRABSEMK) Frizs - £i5E
RART1% 21D c BT 229% BRIDVEBAR
B - AEE 2 &K E QTR Alongerview
Investments Limited (7228 & & Bf & i A

) e

EERBRTIRRARREEZBET :

%8 BEAREE 2R

wmaramet (fisk1) EBEQR

AR kNG|

Ting Camuto HEENT]
(BF&E2)

ELRK HERA

H A B B R AN A 45 3 S B RO SR AT it
REX B WRX AR EEEENEE
HAPXBHHAE -

Bt &

1. HE-ZZ-_—F+-A=+—HILLFE K27
S R 25 % AR E o SIS SRR KT -

2. R ARATLHETINGg Camuto#)49% AHE + HAK
BADANEERERB AR - #1551 R
33°
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32 Significant related party transactions 32 EXBEAFRS (&)
(Continued)
(a) Transactions with related parties (a) HEHBEEHETZRS
In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were EERA TXZRETRATRIE
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and BEBBRPRET MBEEXHZTE
the pricing of these transactions has been determined based BRIMREANEEHEMEE D EAEER &
on mutual negotiation and agreement between the Group M EE °

and the related parties.

2022 2021
—E-fF —E-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FAIT
Purchases of accessories from Huasheng  [A)ZE B% & R R B & R}

Accessories — 1,659
Sales of garments to Hangzhou Ranyue A4 B 15§45 & A K 3,358 19,101
Sales of equipment to CT Fashion MERKEREER — 3,629
Management fee to CT Fashion MESHEINERS 1,326 1,587
Other service to Hangzhou Ranyue A 70 )M 53 45 32 4 L 4t BR 75 3 —

(b) Key management compensation (b) FEEZEEZRM
The aggregate remuneration of key personnel management, TEEREAENFEE(REM
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors and A28 RIS BIN T AARIEERE
certain of the highest paid employees, as disclosed in Notes FHREFMALHSE) OT
28 and 35, is as following:
2022 2021
—EC-CF T4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FA&TT
Salaries and other short-term employee ¥ & & E 452 HifE 8 8 7

benefits 11,835 11,835

Post-employment benefits RIREF 122 131
11,957 11,966
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32 Significant related party transactions 32 EXBEFIRS (&)
(Continued)
(c) Year-end balances with related parties () HBEEAZERESR
2022 2021
—E-_F —E-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FATT
Receivable from a joint venture FEW & & A EIRIE 6,427 1,237
Receivables from associate JE Wi B 8 A B RIB 28,283 38,837
Payables to associate JE <7t &8 A B RRIE 1,879 —
* The terms of balances with related parties disclosed in Notes 14 and 21. * BRRE R 2 SR BR D BIRM 14K
21488 »
The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their I EEH I RAEREATERS -
fair values.
The amounts due from/to related parties were denominated FEMFEHRRIE S RIBAARKERTHE ©
in RMB.
During the year ended 31 December 2022, previously HE-T-—_F+-A=+—HIF
provided for the amount due from joint venture amounting E - EREREREEAFRIER
to HK$3,265,000 have been written off. The amount due HFE 553,265,000 8 L E RS - A=
from a joint venture of HK$3,265,000 has been fully T —F+A=1+—H BlEE
impaired as at 31 December 2021. A A)FIA3,265,000/8 L0 2 ERE
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33 Business Combination 33 ¥BEHt
In December 2022, the Group acquired 49% equity interest of Ting RIE-__F+_-f AEBKREREER
Camuto, a former joint venture of the Group, at a consideration of A% AR]Ting CamutoM49% %4 - KB A
USD1 settled in cash. A loss in acquisition of this transaction 1E5n WReHEE BHE-_T_—_F+=
amounting HK$1,168,000 has been recognised as “Other gains, A=+—BLEE ZXH5HKEEIE
net” in the consolidated profit or loss for the year ended 1,168,000 TENiFAEm R N ER [ H
31 December 2022. fio o 2 VFFE ] o
The following table summarises the consideration paid for the TR A UE B B ST EERE - P
acquisition, the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed WHEEERFIAEEEN A TE -
at the acquisition date.
2022
—E==
HK$'000
FEx
Cash received from the other shareholder of the joint BA&A% A AR —ZREWEHNES
venture -
Fair value of net liabilities acquired — shown as below FrliEFEEHAFE — JIRIOT 1,168
Loss in acquisition g1 (1,168)
The fair values of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities FrUiE Al s Rl & & RFTAE B BN A TFERN
assumed are as follows: Ik
2022
o S -
HK$'000
FBx
Cash and bank balances R& RIRITHEH 76
Other payables and accrued liabilities Hith R IE R EETBE (1,244)
Total identifiable net liabilities acquired P RS ] 3B F B &% (1,168)
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34 KPRz EEEBEREHFES

34 Balance sheet and reserve movement of

the Company 1)
2022 2021
—E-CHF T4
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M E FHET FET
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets RBEE
Investments in subsidiaries REBRARZIRE 1,217,068 1,217,973
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries i =N 536,593 535,894
Other receivables and prepayments H b fE W SR8 R TE A IR 314 302
Cash and bank balances e MIRTTER 722 937
537,629 537,133
Total assets EEHAE 1,754,697 1,755,106
EQUITY B
Equity attributable to equity holders &2 T REZE AEG
of the Company =
Share capital RN 209,982 209,982
Reserves & 1,542,752 1,542,200
Total equity RSB 1,752,734 1,752,182
LIABILITIES afE
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accruals HEmEMNRIERESER 1,963 2,924
Total equity and liabilities EEREEAE 1,754,697 1,755,106

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of

Directors on 31 March 2023 and was signed on its behalf.

TING Man Yi
TE#R
Director

BEF

ARREEBBERN -_T_=F=A=1+—
ARESSMELTRRESE -

TING Hung Yi
TR
Director

BF
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34 Balance sheet and reserve movement of 34 AAQAFZEEEBREFEES

- =
the Company (Continued) B (&)
Note:  Reverse movement of the Company Wizt : ANARZFHEEZSD
Other reserve Retained earnings Total
Hifk RERF st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2021 S 1,455,617 86,105 1,541,722
Profit for the year FERHEF — 478 478
At 31 December 2021 WoE-——F+=-A=+—A 1,455,617 86,583 1,542,200
At 1 January 2022 R-FZ—_F—A—H 1,455,617 86,583 1,542,200
Profit for the year FRHEF — 552 552
At 31 December 2022 R-T-—F+-A=+—A 1,455,617 87,135 1,542,752
35 Benefits and interests of directors 35 EBExREARER
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or payable AEEBNHERNARARSEE 2 H
by the Group is set out below: U
For the year ended 31 December 2022: HE-T - —"F+-_A=+—HILFE:
Estimated
money value Contributions
Discretionary of other Housing  to pension
Fees Basic Salary bonus benefit  allowances plans Total
BRI Bihe

e EAHE BERAL  SEEE  RERR  HEAR #it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000

Name 4 TER TEn TiEn TiEn TiEn TR TR
Ting Man Vi TER - 3,000 - - - - 3,000
Ding Jianer TER - 2,130 - - - 18 2,148
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) TR (TBER) - 3,000 - - - 18 3,018
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE - 1,534 - - - 18 1,552
Cheng Chi Pang gERE 240 - - - - - 20
Wong Chi Keung EVA:] 360 - - - - - 360
Leung Man Kit ARE 20 - - - - - 20

840 9,664 - - - 54 10558
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35 EECEAMNRER (B)

35 Benefits and interests of directors

(Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021: HE-T - —F+-_A=+—HILFE:
Estimated
money value Contributions
Discretionary of other Housing  to pension
Fees  Basic Salary bonus benefit  allowances plans Total
Efein st Rk
we  ERF: BEEL cEBE  RERE  HIMER @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Name #% TR TEL TEL TR TEL TEL TR
Ting Man Yi TE% - 3,000 - - - 9 3,009
Ding Jianer TR - 2,130 - - - 18 2,148
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Brecutive Officer)  TH/R (TR #) - 3,000 - - - 18 3018
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter KEE - 1,534 - - - 18 1,552
Cheng Chi Pang gEE 240 - - - - - 240
Wong Chi Keung Epa 360 - - - - — 360
Leung Man Kit 2RME 20 - - - - — 240
840 9,664 - - - 63 10,567

No emoluments, retirement benefits, payments or benefits in
respect of termination of directors’ services were paid or payable,
directly or indirectly, to the directors during the year (2021: Nil).
No consideration was provided to or receivable by third parties for
making available directors’ services (2021: Nil). There are no loans,
quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the directors, their
controlled bodies corporate and connected entities (2021: None).

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Company’s business to which the Company was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year (2021: None).

No incentive payment as an inducement for joining the Group or
compensation for loss of office was paid to any Director during the
years ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

FR-BERL LEEREMEZLEER
BEEXNREN T EABME  RAREH T
REBH(—T =~ E) - BEEHE
FIRBMmEE = RE BN E =S EFR
B(—Z_—%F ) HELES  HiZH
EELHEERBMNEMRI L 2ER  EER
HHEHMRG(ZFBZ—F ) -

RERRFAEMBRGEFERRRRE
m— T EARREERETERRERER
EREHZBARARBEBEH 2 ERNEAR
5 THREHN(ZTZ—F: \) -

BE-_Z2- "+ -A=+—BIFE  #
EATMEB LT BEEAMALEENLT
REIEABBEE (T -_—F &)
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® Five-year Financial Summary
EEHBHRE

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BEZE_T__F+_A=+—HBILFE

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilites and non- AEEBEIABEGTRFELEHNEEREE 8
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set &R IFEFEHIEEZMEIIHNOT -

forth below.
For the financial years ended 31 December
BE+T-A=1T-HLBHREE
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)
(BRBEEAN 2UTEBTET)
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
—E-N\F ZE-NEF ZTZTF —T-_—-F |ZBZZF
Revenue ON 2,274,818 1,899,011 1,542,425 1,609,266 1,757,823
Cost of sales HEKA (1,711,636)  (1,524,650)  (1,318,699)  (1,475,386) | (1,458,028)
Gross profit EF 563,182 374,361 223,726 133,880 290,795
Other income, net HA AT 21,476 33,846 22,610 18,129 28,078
Other gains, net Hip %58 52,115 62,886 608,271 25,557 30,076
Selling, marketing and distribution ~ $5& + &8 &%
costs DR (258,431) (228,630) (188,174) (212,003) (234,761)
Administrative expenses THRAX (310,324) (281,598) (259,189) (267,125) (238,309)
Net (provision for)/reversal of CHMEEREESR
impairment loss of financial assets (&) /@ %58 (19,025) 9,425 (109,667) (13,980) (21,407)
Operating profit/(loss) mERH,/ (B8) 48,993 (29,710) 297,577 (315,542) (136,528)
Finance income/(costs), net BEWA(RA) F8E (3,261) (6,244) (4,477) 7,377 2,073
Share of results of investment DMEE AR EARY
accounted for using the equity BEEE
method (4,457) (1,158) 166 (4,031) (2,401)
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRETIS B AT A () 41,275 (37,112) 293,266 (312,196) (136,856)
Income tax expense FERAx (14,067) (18,547) (140,272) (19,998) (14,751)
Profit/(loss) for the year FEREF/(E8B) 27,208 (55,659) 152,994 (332,194) (15,607)
Non-controlling interests FE R 2 (6,163) 973 (6,950) (1,101) (71)
Profit/(loss) attributable to equity RAFREREA
holders of the Company FEMEEF(B518) 21,045 (54,686) 146,044 (333,295) (151,678)
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hFMBEHME

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BEZE_T__F+_A=+—HBILFE

As at 31 December
W+=A=+—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(REEEBN 2UTETLS)

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
—Z-N\F ZE-hAF ZTZTF T —F |ZE-=F
Non-current Assets ERBEE 1,030,889 1,167,662 1,362,536 1,518,644 1,663,781
Current Assets MEEE 2,788,853 2,452,687 2,651,575 2,467,195 1,992,582
Total Assets BEHLE 3,819,742 3,620,349 4,014,111 3,985,839 3,656,363
Non-current Liabilities FERBEE 83,136 105,832 131,404 159,085 243,199
Current Liabilities mEaE 1,096,597 977,027 1,008,192 1,112,796 1,058,465
Total Liabilities BERE 1,179,733 1,082,859 1,139,596 1,271,881 1,301,666
Total Equity RmiEE 2,640,009 2,537,490 2,874,515 2,713,958 2,354,699
Net Current Assets MENEEFE 1,692,256 1,475,660 1,643,383 1,354,399 934,11
Total Assets Less Current BELER
Liabilities mEEE 2,723,145 2,643,322 3,005,919 2,873,043 2,597,898
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Schedule of Principal Investment Properties
TEREVER

Approximate

Gross Floor Area Group'’s
Particulars (Square meters) Lease Term Usage interest (%)
BHRAEEEE KEBHES
3 (FFKR) Ag (%)
Portions of an industrial complex located at 70,585.0 Medium term Industrial 100%
No. 18 Wu Zhou Road,
Yun He lJie Dao,
Yuhang District, Hangzhou City,
Zhejiang Province, the PRC
IR BT A T T¥%
T T BR 1 [&
B ATE
FOMEE 1858
WIXERD
Portions of an industrial complex located at 74,378.0 Medium term Industrial 100%
No. 195 Xin Tian Road,
Yuhang Economic Development Zone,
Yuhang District, Hangzhou City,
Zhejiang Province, the PRC
iz 7 R BT & i T%
UM T ER L R
BRI AR B 2 (=
TR 19597
WIXERD
Portions of an industrial complex located at 53,408.0 Medium term Industrial 100%
No. 191 Xin Tian Road,
Yun He Jie Dao, Yuhang District, (No. 191 Xin
Tian Road, Yuhang Economic Development Zone),
Hangzhou City,
Zhejiang Province, the PRC
iz 7 R BT & i T%
UM T ER L R
B ATE
FIREE1919%
(AT B FA 2 = 3T R 1915%)
WIXERD
Flat G-J, 4/F. with portion of flat roof, 315.4 Medium term Commercial 100%
Lladro Center,
Nos. 72-80 Hoi Yuen Road,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Kwun Tong Inland Lot No. 87
EENEBE 5 [EES
FIR B % 72-805%
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